
TENTATIVE AGENDA 
City of Alvin, Texas 

Paul Horn, Mayor 

 
Adam Arendell, Mayor Pro-tem, District B Keith Thompson, District C 
Brad Richards, At Large Position 1 Roger E. Stuksa, District D 
Terry Droege, At Large Position 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A  

 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  
THURSDAY, JULY 23, 2015 

7:00 P.M. – REGULAR SESSION 
 

Council Chambers 
Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  
 

 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, to be held 
on Thursday, July 23, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. at: City Hall Council Chambers, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas, for 
the purpose of considering the following items: 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS  
 

 A.    Departmental presentation by the Alvin Convention & Visitors Bureau – Julie Siggers. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Approve minutes of the July 9, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  
 

5. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

6. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
  
7. PUBLIC HEARING - (NONE) 
 
8. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be removed 

from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council. (NONE) 
 

9. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA (NONE) 
 

10. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 

 
A. Acknowledge receipt of 2014 Delinquent Tax Roll. 

 
B. Acknowledge receipt of the June, 2015 Financial Report and the Quarterly Investment report 

ending June 30, 2015. 
 



AGENDA - 2 -                            July 23, 2015 
 

C. Code enforcement update on 1900 Rosharon Road – Chris Hartman. 
 

D. Consider Resolution No. 15-R-18 approving the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement 
accepting the water distribution, wastewater collection and storm water facilities to serve Kendall 
Lakes, Sections Three and Six and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
E. Consider a two-year contract with ActionS to continue to provide programs and activities for 

senior citizens in the Alvin area at the Alvin Senior Center. 
 

11. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 6, 2015. 
 
B. Items of Community Interest. 

 
12. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest 
during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 
A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on Thursday, July 16, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
(SEAL)       __________________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts, City 

 
 

Removal Date:______________________ 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 



2014-2015 
DEPARTMENT UPDATE




 HOT Tax is levied on every hotel room night 

 The City of Alvin’s occupancy tax is 13%

 Though the State of Texas regulates the occupancy tax,  7% of the 
tax is allocated back to the City of Alvin for the sole purpose of 
marketing Alvin as a destination in an effort to generate more hotel 
activity through the following supported areas:
 Tourism Activities
 Convention Activities
 Arts and Culture Activities
 Historic Preservation and Restoration

Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) 




 From 2011- 2015 Alvin HOT TAX revenue has increased by 48%

 First quarter occupancy for 2015 (January-March) increased by 
12.2% for Alvin hotels/motels

 The average Alvin visitor spends $90 per person, per day which 
turns over in the city 2.5 times generating significant growth in 
sales tax and contributing to our overall economic health as a city 

 How? Visitors stay at our hotels/motels, dine in our restaurants, 
shop in our stores, visit our attractions and purchase fuel while in 
Alvin

HOT TAX and Economic Impact




 Alvin is home to many successful festivals each year. The CVB 

partners on the following:

 HOME for the HOLIDAYS

 Alvin Music Festival and Cook-Off

 Frontier Days

 New Festival for 2016 on the horizon

Festivals and Tourism 



Bayou Wildlife ZooAlvin Antique Mall
Did you know 
Winter Texans 
spend hours 
shopping at Alvin 
Antique Mall?  

Bayou Wildlife 
Zoo see more bus 
tour groups than 
any other tourism 
location in our 
area. From adults 
to school aged 
visitors they enjoy 
riding the tram and 
feeding the 
animals in their 
natural habitats. 

Alvin Assets



Hometown Legends

Hometown legends 
and our rich history is 
what defines our 
community.

International visitors 
to Alvin Texas?  
Absolutely!  The 
Nolan Ryan Exhibit 
Center is visited 
regularly by 
international visitors 
as well as travelers 
from across the United 
States.



Thousands of 
visitors come to 
Alvin to stroll down 
the isles of  Stanton’s 
grocery store, feed 
store, gift shop and 
dine in George’s 
restaurant. They 
flock to Froberg
Farm to pick 
strawberry’s and 
purple hulled peas 
and to play in the 
corn maze, take a hay 
ride and explore the 
pumpkin patch.  
Alvin is full of 
unique experiences. 

Stanton's 




Competitive Landscape

The CVB’s mission is to promote and 
market Alvin as a destination for 
tourism, meetings and events . This is 
accomplished by

 Sales
 Marketing 
 Service

 Efforts conducted in 2015 (to date) 
for sales years 2017-2021 
 61 sales and marketing 

missions. With 53% (32) of 
those efforts  resulting in 
presentations for business. Of 
those,  47% (15) selecting Alvin  
as their location 

 18 site visits 

Through the discovery of our city we 
market to the following primary area:

 Tour and Travel groups
 Birding and Nature 
 Small meetings
 Sports 
 Religious
 Military
 Reunion and Wedding
 Educational
 Professional and Corporate 
 Leisure and Family 
 Cruise
 Mexico




Marketing Initiatives 

Advertising-Print and Digital
 Newspapers
 Magazines
 Email blasts
 Brochures
 Flyer/Posters
 Video
 Promotional Items
 Digital Click to View
 Digital Banner Ads

 Social Media
 Facebook
 Instagram 

 New for 2015-2016
 Targeted Digital Marketing 
 Beyond Houston Regional 

Partnership
 Houston First Partnership 

and Regional Visitors Center
 Billboards
 TV
 Website Design



Visit Alvin Convention and Visitors Bureau 
www.alvintexas.org



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY JULY 9, 2015 

7:00 P.M 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege; Council members: Gabe Adame, Adam 
Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Junru Roland, Interim City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie 
Roberts, City Clerk; Robert Lee, Police Chief; Brian Smith, Public Services Director; Dan Kelinske, 
Parks & Recreation Director, Larry Buehler, Economic Development Director. 

 

INVOCATION 
Judy Zavala gave the invocation. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
 Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS  
 
Mayor to present a proclamation declaring July as Parks and Recreation Month.   
Mayor horn presented a proclamation to Dan Kelinske, Parks Director, proclaiming the month of July 
as Parks and Recreation Month.  Mr. Kelinske thanked the council for the recognition.  
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Approve minutes of the June 18, 2015 Special Workshop meeting. 

 Council member Droege moved to approve the minutes of the June 18, 2015 City Council special 
workshop meeting.  Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 
Ayes. 
 
Approve minutes of the June 18, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  

 Council member Stuksa moved to approve the minutes of the June 18, 2015 City Council regular 
meeting.  Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

 

PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 

REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
  

PUBLIC HEARING   
There was no public hearing. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: (NONE) 
 



MINUTES - 2 -                            July 9, 2015 
 
OTHER BUSINESS:   

 

Consider a final plat for Hector Subdivision (486 County Road 142), 6.995 acres of land, situated in 
lots 7 and 8 of the Stevens Subdivision in the I. & G.N. R.R. Company Survey No. 1, Abstract 400, 
Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat recorded in volume 28, page 34, deed records of 
Brazoria County. 
This property is located at the southeast corner of the intersection of FM 517 and County Road 142 in the Alvin ETJ and 
is being divided into three lots for conveyance. Mr. Hector's residence is currently located on lot 2.  The Planning 
Commission recommended approval of this plat at their meeting on June 16, 2015. 
 
Sereniah Breland, City Manager presented this item for Council consideration.   
 

 Council member Stuksa moved to approve final plat for Hector Subdivision (486 County Road 142), 
6.995 acres of land, situated in lots 7 and 8 of the Stevens Subdivision in the I. & G.N. R.R. Company 
Survey No. 1, Abstract 400, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat recorded in volume 28, 
page 34, deed records of Brazoria County.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 7 Ayes 
 
Consider a final plat for Mogford Estate 1 (vacant property east of 2105 W. Blum) 0.6 acres, being 
part of block 68 of Easton's Addition to the City of Alvin, as described as tract 3, file number 02-
017033, official records of real property, Brazoria County, Texas,  according to the plat as recorded 
in volume 32, page 26, deed record, Brazoria County, Texas. 
This property is located along the south side of W. Blum Street near Davis Bend Road and is being divided into two 0.3 
acre lots as a part of Mr. Mogford's Estate Planning activities. The Planning Commission recommended approval of this 
plat at their meeting on June 16,2015. 

  
Sereniah Breland, City Manager presented this item for Council consideration.   
 

 Council member Thompson moved to approve final plat for Mogford Estate 1 (vacant property east 
of 2105 W. Blum) 0.6 acres, being part of block 68 of Easton's Addition to the City of Alvin, as 
described as tract 3,file number 02-017033, official records of real property, Brazoria County, Texas, 
according to the plat as recorded in volume 32, page 26, deed record, Brazoria County, Texas. 
Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Consider a final plat for Mogford Estate 2 (vacant property west of 1922 W. Blum), 0.6 acres of land 
being a part of block 69 of Easton's Addition to the City of Alvin, as described as tract 3, file number 
02-017033, official records of real property, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat as 
recorded in volume 32, page 26, deed records, Brazoria County, Texas. 
This property is located along the north side of W. Blum Street near Davis Bend Road and is being divided into two 0.3 
acre lots as a part of Mr. Mogford's Estate Planning activities. The Planning Commission recommended approval of this 
plat at their meeting on June 16, 2015. 
 
Sereniah Breland, City Manager presented this item for Council consideration.   
 
Council member Adame moved to approve final plat for Mogford Estate 2 (vacant property west of 
1922 W. Blum), 0.6 acres of land being a part of block 69 of Easton's Addition to the City of Alvin, 
as described as tract 3, file number 02-017033, official records of real property, Brazoria County, 
Texas, according to the plat as recorded in volume 32, page 26, deed records, Brazoria County, 
Texas. Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  

 



MINUTES - 3 -                            July 9, 2015 
 
Consider awarding a bid to Waste Management for the Bio Solids Disposal in an amount not to 
exceed $433.20 per haul at an estimated annual cost of $90,000.00 for two (2) years, with an option 
for a two year extension.   
On June 16, 2015 bids were opened and Waste Management was the lowest bidder at $433.90 per haul. Funds will come 
from account 211-6003-00-3500 Sludge Disposal. Estimated annual cost is $90,000.  The City Manager is authorized to 
approve payments submitted by Waste Management for this purpose not to exceed $90,000 per year. 

 

Council Member Reed moved to award bid to Waste Management for the Bio Solids Disposal in an 
amount not to exceed $433.20 per haul at an estimated annual cost of $90,000.00 for two (2) years, 
with an option for a two year extension.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to 
approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 

Consider request from J.R. Dick Tyson for the recognition of former Mayors. 
The order of business was rearranged so that Mr. Tyson’s request could go last on the agenda.   
 
Mr. Tyson requested that City Council authorize the recognition of all former Mayors’.  He asked that 
a collage of pictures of all former Mayors be created for display.  Of particular importance to Mr. 
Tyson is that former Mayor O.V. Robinson who served the City of Alvin in 1957 is recognized.  Mr. 
Tyson made a promise to Mr. Robinson’s son that the City of Alvin would recognize his father for his 
tenure as Mayor.   
 
Council member Richards moved to authorize staff to create a picture collage of former Mayors’ for 
display.  Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
 

REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of July 23, 2015. 

 Ms. Breland reviewed the preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of July 23, 2015. 
 
Items of Community Interest. 

 Ms. Breland gave a brief overview on the July 4th fireworks show.  She also reviewed the following 
items:  Town Hall meeting with State Representative Thompson, Monday, July 13th at 6:00 p.m., 
Depot; Too Hot Tuesday’s, Tuesday’s in July, Bob Owen Swimming Pool, $2.00 general admission, 
12:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m., pool will reopen again for general admission at 7:00 p.m.; Blanket Bingo, 
Friday July 17th, 6:00 p.m., Alvin Memorial Stadium; Depot Market Days, Saturday July 18th, 9:00 
a.m. - 2:00 p.m.; Night out at the Pool, July 23rd, $5 admission, great music and games. 

 
REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community 
interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 

  Council member Thompson thanked the Public Services Department for their aid in increasing the 
volume of water in the College View subdivision. 
 

 Council member Droege thanked the Parks and Recreation Department for a great Fourth of July 
fireworks from Bob Briscoe Park.  . 

  

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
 Mayor Horn convened to executive session at 7:22 p.m.   
  



MINUTES - 4 -                            July 9, 2015 
 

 Section 551.071 of the Government Code- Attorney consultation to receive attorney advice and 
counsel in connection with the city’s legal rights, duties, privileges, and obligations related to 
possible litigation.  

  
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 Mayor Horn reconvened from Executive Session at 7:51 p.m.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Arendell moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Droege; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 

 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 
 







De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
each
the t
 

 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Se
h member of t
tax year 2014

pporting d
 

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admini

m:   Acknow
 

  ☐Ordinance

ection 30, Art
the City Coun

4 as of July 1,

ocuments

dation:   Ac

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

istration 

wledge receip

e 1st Reading ☐

ticle VII of th
ncil at a meet
, 2015. 

attached: 

cknowledge r

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

pt of the 2014

☐ Ordinance 

he City's Char
ting in July of

receipt of the 

ble ☐ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   7

4 Delinquent T

2nd Reading ☐

rter requires th
f each year. T

 

2014 Delinqu

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

7/23/2015 

Contact:

Tax Roll. 

☐Resolution ☐

hat a copy of 
The document

uent Tax Roll

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah Br

☐ Public Hearin

f the delinquen
t is a copy of 

 
 
 

l. 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

reland, City M

ng ☒ Discussio

nt tax roll be 
the outstandin

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

Manager 

on & Direction

provided to 
ng taxes for 

enter a date.

1  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Collection Report 
to the 

City of Alvin 
  
 

July 2015 
 
 

 

Submitted by: Michael J. Darlow   

1235 North Loop West * Suite 600 * Houston * Texas * 77008  * (713) 862‐1860 

 www.pbfcm.com 



As Of 7/8/2015 Total Base Tax: $389,776.79

Other Combined
$5,886.30

1%

In Bad Address
$10,018.77

3%
In Uncollectable

$12,682.36
3%

In Trust
$30,257.05

8%

In Litigation
$81,952.27

21%

In Deferral
$87,859.78

23%

Action Pending
$161,120.26

41%

Account Break Down Chart For
City of Alvin



Total Base Tax: $389,776.79As Of 7/8/2015

$0.01 ‐ $100.00
$19,651.12

5% $100.01 ‐ $250.00
$38,653.61

10%

$250.01 ‐ $500.00
$51,999.23

13%

$500.01 ‐ $1000.00
$74,609.94

19%

$1000.01 ‐ $2500.00
$104,472.72

27%

$2500.01 ‐ $5000.00
$57,290.94

15%

$5000.01 ‐ $10,000.00
$43,099.23

11%

Dollar Range Chart For
City of Alvin



As Of 7/8/2015 Total Base Tax: $389,776.79

1992 ‐ 2007
$94,550.71

24%

2008
$14,098.37

4%

2009
$18,709.71

5%

2010
$16,267.82

4%

2011
$21,069.43

5%
2012

$31,970.46
8%

2013
$49,442.89

13%

2014
$143,667.40

37%

Tax Year Chart For
City of Alvin



7/1 ‐6/30 for each year 

Initial Outstanding Base Tax $228,433

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
Remaining $92,199 $29,922 $22,835 $20,792
Collected $136,234 $198,511 $205,598 $207,641

City of Alvin
2010 Percentage of Collection

59.64% 86.90%                         90.00%                        90.90% 



7/1 ‐6/30 for each year 

Initial Outstanding Base Tax $212,098

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Remaining $55,836 $31,197 $24,527
Collected $156,262 $180,901 $187,571

City of Alvin
2011 Percentage of Collection

73.67% 85.29%                           88.44%



7/1 ‐6/30 for each year 

Initial Outstanding Base Tax $188,798

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

$200,000

Year 1 Year 2
Remaining $60,414 $35,883
Collected $128,383 $152,914

City of Alvin
2012 Percentage of Collection

68.00%                                    80.99%



7/1 ‐6/30 for each year 

Initial Outstanding Base Tax $171,663

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

Year 1
Remaining $54,121
Collected $117,542

City of Alvin
2013 Percentage of Collection

68.47%



Base Tax Collected
$8,146,826
97.90%

Base Tax Remaining
$175,060 
2.10%

CITY OF ALVIN
2014 Tax Year ‐ Tax Collections
$8,321,886 Total Levy of 2014 Base Tax*

*Amounts Provided by the Brazoria County Tax Office

Total Levy
Base Tax Collected 

as of June 30, 2015

Base Tax Remaining  

as of June 30, 2015

$8,321,886 $8,146,826 $175,060
97.90% 2.10%



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

1Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0002-2011-57301

0002-2013-58801

0002-2015-35001

0002-2015-81101

0002-2016-18901

0002-2020-40501

0002-2020-40551

0002-2024-26531

                   0.08

                   0.08

                   0.08

                   0.25

                   1.04

                   0.32

                   0.08

                   0.08

FORTUNE STELLA BELL

GREENWOOD FRANK DOUGLAS

HENDRICK KATHERINE OUTCALT

HILLIARD NEWTON PARR

HOLMES JOE B EST

LIVENGOOD HERTHA EST

LIVENGOOD MICHAEL ALAN

NYGREN MELANIE ANNE OUTCALT

PO BOX 3552

,   00000

3019 N MOORLAND CIR

2503 JEFFERSON ST

,   00000

% G LIVENGOOD

149 N KENNEDY ST

PO BOX 806

AUSTIN, TX  78764-3552

GRAND JCT, CO  81504-4231

PLAINVIEW, TX  79072-1515

PO BOX 6304

RIO GRANDE CY, TX  78582-2407

NIWOT, CO  80544-0806

WACO, TX  76706-0304

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00007680, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00002640, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00002110, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00167110, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00040330, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00011530, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00001920, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00002110, 

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

1999

1995

1995

2002

2002

1999

1995

1995

1999

1995

1995

2002

2001

1998

1995

1995

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

2Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0002-2032-71161

0002-2033-01201

0002-2036-68201

0002-2213-58801

0002-2220-40501

0002-2220-40551

0002-2232-71161

0002-2233-01201

                   7.32

                   2.01

                  23.94

                   0.08

                   0.08

                   0.08

                   0.32

                   1.61

STEIN VIRGINIA BABIKIAN

STJEPCEVICH MATTHEW S

WEICHERT MARY ELIZABETH

GREENWOOD FRANK DOUGLAS

LIVENGOOD HERTHA EST

LIVENGOOD MICHAEL ALAN

STEIN VIRGINIA BABIKIAN

STJEPCEVICH MATTHEW S

,   00000-0000

,   00000

,   00000

,   00000

% G LIVENGOOD

149 N KENNEDY ST

,   00000-0000

,   00000

PO BOX 6304

RIO GRANDE CY, TX  78582-2407

WACO, TX  76706-0304

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000220 LOCKHART BANK GAS UNIT 1, C

LEASE 000222 LOCKHART BANK GU #1 WELL 5,

LEASE 000222 LOCKHART BANK GU #1 WELL 5,

LEASE 000222 LOCKHART BANK GU #1 WELL 5,

LEASE 000222 LOCKHART BANK GU #1 WELL 5,

LEASE 000222 LOCKHART BANK GU #1 WELL 5,

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00069150, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00058980, 

ORNERSTONE ENERGY, INC., RI 0.00926700, 

 CORNERSTONE ENERGY, RI 0.00002640, 274.

 CORNERSTONE ENERGY, RI 0.00011530, 274.

 CORNERSTONE ENERGY, RI 0.00001920, 274.

 CORNERSTONE ENERGY, RI 0.00069150, 274.

 CORNERSTONE ENERGY, RI 0.00058980, 274.

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

274.090 ACRES

090 ACRES

090 ACRES

090 ACRES

090 ACRES

090 ACRES

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2002

1995

2002

1995

1998

1995

1998

1995

1997

1995

2001

1995

1998

1995

1998

1995

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

3Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0002-4032-13681

0002-4034-67051

0002-5003-89704

0002-5011-57301

0002-5013-58801

0002-5020-40501

0002-5020-40551

0002-5022-18001

                   2.93

                  10.64

               1,027.29

                   4.50

                   0.80

                  24.03

                   0.56

                 114.96

SWEARINGEN MICHAEL LEON

HAMMOND ELEANOR

HOCKLEY ENERGY INC

FORTUNE STELLA BELL

GREENWOOD FRANK DOUGLAS

LIVENGOOD HERTHA EST % G LIVENGOOD

LIVENGOOD MICHAEL ALAN

MCGINNES VIRGIL CLAUDE

744 W DANA ST

,   00000

THE WOODLANDS, TX  77380

PO BOX 3552

,   00000-0000

, TX  00000

149 N KENNEDY ST

% L P MCGINNES

MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA  94041-1304

AUSTIN, TX  78764-3552

RIO GRANDE CITY, TX  78582-2407

6666 HARWIN DR STE 350
HOUSTON, TX  77036-2261

LEASE 000240 LOCKHART BANK UNIT 1 #1&5,

LEASE 000240 LOCKHART BANK UNIT 1 #1&5,

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT #3,

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3 #2

DRILLMAR ENERGY, INC, RI 0.00043300,

DRILLMAR ENERGY, INC, RI 0.00224480,

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, WI

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, RI

CORNERSTONE ENERGY, RI 0.0000742, RRC#

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, RI

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, RI

, DRILLMAR OPERATING CO., RI 0.00390625,

274.09 ACRES

274.09 ACRES

0.82291700, 40.000 ACRES

0.00021590, 40.000 ACRES

01617-169078, A0488 (HOOPER & WADE),

0.00032380, 40.000 ACRES

0.00005399, 40.000 ACRES

 40.000 ACRES

40.000 ACRES

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 742.0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

 

 

 

0 

 

 

 

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2008

2010

1999

1995

2011

1995

2008

2005

2008

2010

1999

1995

1998

1995

2007

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

4Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0002-5032-13681

0002-5032-71161

0002-5034-70961

0055-2003-57501

0055-2010-830301

0055-2037-03501

0055-3003-57501

0055-3010-830301

                 171.10

                 278.01

                  21.08

                   2.63

                   0.75

                   4.86

                  13.38

                   3.79

SWEARINGEN MICHAEL LEON

STEIN VIRGINIA BABIKIAN

MERIWETHER DOROTHY SUE

BOWLES EDUCATIONAL TRUST FUND

LITTLE MAX DRILLING LLC

WHITCOMB GERALDINE PRTN LTD

BOWLES EDUCATIONAL TRUST FUND

LITTLE MAX DRILLING LLC

744 W DANA ST

,   00000

,   00000

%TCB NA TRUSTEE ACCT# 0108638

% HODGSON RUSS LLP

PO BOX 2367

%TCB NA TRUSTEE ACCT# 0108638

% HODGSON RUSS LLP

MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA  94041-1304

PO BOX 201884

50 S MEADOW DR

HOUSTON, TX  77252-2367

PO BOX 201884

50 S MEADOW DR

HOUSTON, TX  77216-1884

ORCHARD PARK, NY  14127-2723

HOUSTON, TX  77216-1884

ORCHARD PARK, NY  14127-2723

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 000250 LOCKHART BANK OIL UNIT 3

LEASE 005520 TR 121 W HASTINGS-HIRAM

LEASE 005520 TR 121 W HASTINGS-HIRAM

LEASE 005520 TR 121 W HASTINGS-HIRAM

LEASE 005530 TR 104 W HASTINGS-HIRAM

LEASE 005530 TR 104 W HASTINGS-HIRAM

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, RI

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, RI

#2, CASKIDS OPERATING CO, RI

MOORE 'A', DENBURY ONSHORE LLC, RI

MOORE 'A', DENBURY ONSHORE LLC, RI

MOORE 'A', DENBURY ONSHORE LLC, RI

MOORE 'B', DENBURY ONSHORE LLC, RI

MOORE 'B', DENBURY ONSHORE LLC, RI

0.00242876, 40.000 ACRES

0.00194310, 40.000 ACRES

0.00038860, 40.000 ACRES

0.00038510, 15.700 ACRES

0.00010910, 15.700 ACRES

0.00038510, 15.700 ACRES

0.00038510, 46.250 ACRES

0.00010910, 46.250 ACRES

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2011

2011

2011

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2006

1997

2008

2014

2014

2009

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

5Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0055-3037-03501

0159-0025-001

0161-0013-000

0161-0015-001

0161-0015-120

0161-0033-000

0225-0005-112

0225-0013-120

                  24.70

                   0.72

                  32.12

                  47.88

                 394.23

                   0.20

                   0.01

               1,205.66

WHITCOMB GERALDINE PRTN LTD

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ESTRADA MARIA TERESA & MIGUEL BELTRAN

WATTS CORNELL

WATTS CORNELL L & LATASSA L

CITY OF ALVIN

RED ROCK FAMILY PTNSH LTD

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

PO BOX 2367

301 E HOUSE ST

1500 E SOUTH ST

3003 WILDWOOD ST

3003 WILDWOOD ST

216 W SEALY ST

PO BOX 876

301 E HOUSE ST

HOUSTON, TX  77252-2367

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-8112

PEARLAND, TX  77581-4573

PEARLAND, TX  77581-4573

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

SEABROOK, TX  77586-0876

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

LEASE 005530 TR 104 W HASTINGS-HIRAM

A0159 B B B & C R R TRACT 5H2B ACRES 2.

A0161 B B B & C R R, TRACT 34E, ALVIN,

A0161 B B B & C R R TRACT 34A ACRES .38

A0161 B B B & C R R, TRACT 34A2, ALVIN,

A0161 B B B & C R R, TRACT 33A2, ALVIN,

BROSIUS LTS 31B-31C-31D-31E 225 H T & B

PT LT 42A 225 H T & B ALVIN, ACRES 0.070

MOORE 'B', DENBURY ONSHORE LLC, RI

ACRES 2.000

ACRES 3.110

ACRES 0.415

ALVIN, ACRES 1.080

0.00038510, 46.250 ACRES

 .0000

 2.0000

 2.0000

 .3800

 3.1100

 .4150

 1.0800

 .0700

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

 TOVREA RD

 E SOUTH ST CR 155

 

 COUNTY ROAD 155

 HIGHWAY 35

1905 JEPHSON LN

 HIGHWAY 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

59906

53297

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

N

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68303

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2000

2010

2011

2009

2014

2014

2014

2014

2000

2010

1995

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

6Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0225-0017-004

0225-0018-000

0225-0021-000

0227-0036-111

0227-0047-000

0227-0057-110

0227-0077-110

0227-0083-001

                   0.16

               1,487.39

                 774.77

               6,481.94

                  96.65

               1,310.43

               1,557.29

                 528.10

MELBOURNE DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS LP

MALTESE GRACE

HENDERSON MICHAEL D

GARZA MARY

GONZALES LOUIS & MICHELE

CITY OF ALVIN IN TRUST

STOUT THOMAS S & PAMELA A MAGNUSON

HINOJOSA OSCAR

10618 TARLETON DR

3802 SUNSET MEADOWS DR

2001 JEPHSON LN

1010 DICKINSON RD

404 OLD GALVESTON RD

216 W SEALY ST

1031 OAK HOLLOW DR

1208 COUNTY ROAD 153

HOUSTON, TX  77024-3111

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6783

ALVIN, TX  77511-4622

ALVIN, TX  77511-1882

ALVIN, TX  77511-2544

ALVIN, TX  77511-2341

DICKINSON, TX  77539-3305

ALVIN, TX  77511-4569

A0225 H T & B R R TRACT 57A2 ACRES .0006

A0225 H T & B R R, TRACT 13A, ACRES

A0225 H T & B R R, TRACT 30B, ACRES

A0227 H T & B R R, TRACT 12D, ACRES

A0227 H T & B R R TRACT 17F ACRES 0.270

A0227 H T & B R R, TRACT 48, ACRES

LTS 12A1-12A3-12B 227 H T & B, ACRES

LTS 34B-34A1 227 H T & B ALVIN, ACRES

0.550

2.000

0.773

ALVIN

0.200, ALVIN

3.719

0.645

 .0006

 .5500

 2.0000

 .7730

 .2700

 .2000

 3.7190

 .6450

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

2424 1/2 S GORDON ST

 JEPHSON

1010 DICKINSON RD

404 OLD GALVESTON ROAD

 SPUR

510 N SHIRLEY ST

 CEMETERY RD

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

04/20/1999

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

71843

36152

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

61190

14415

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2007

2014

2014

2012

2013

2013

1992

2014

1995

2014

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

7Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0227-0096-000

0227-0118-000

0227-0126-112

0228-0053-001

0412-0056-000

0420-0103-130

0421-0003-000

0421-0009-000

                   3.91

               2,177.27

                 528.10

                  81.17

                 493.53

                 684.99

                 344.52

                 194.12

CITY OF ALVIN

VILLANUEVA JOE

HINOJOSA OSCAR

THOMAS CECIL B

WADE RANDY LEE

BRAZORIA COUNTY IN TRUST

LOPEZ ALFRED D

GOMEZ MICHAEL A & JUANA M

216 W SEALY ST

PO BOX 55

1208 COUNTY ROAD 153

,   00000

111 HEIGHTS MANVEL RD

111 E LOCUST

8323 WAYFARER LN

311 E SOUTHLAND AVE

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

ALVIN, TX  77512-0055

ALVIN, TX  77511-4569

ALVIN, TX  77511-7639

ANGLETON, TX  77515

HOUSTON, TX  77075-3041

ALVIN, TX  77511-3551

A0227 H T & B R R, TRACT 50C1, ACRES

A0227 H T & B R R, TRACT 12A2, ACRES

A0227 H T & B R R, TRACT 34A-1A, ACRES

A0228 H T & B R R TRACT 10A4 ACRES 0.01

LTS 1C1-1D 412 A C H & B ALVIN, ACRES

A0420 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 11A-11A2,

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 3-3A, SD TR

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 4A4, PECAN

0.896

0.918, ALVIN

0.645, ALVIN

ALVIN

1.000

ACRES 0.136, ALVIN

45A, ACRES 0.591, ALVIN

PARK, ACRES 0.200, ALVIN

 .8960

 .9180

 .6450

 .0100

 1.0000

 .1360

 .5910

 .2000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 E HIGHWAY 6

902 E CEMETERY RD

 CEMETERY

 COUNTY ROAD 179

 COUNTY ROAD 149

 

2115 N GORDON ST

1302 RICE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

08/03/1995

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

73209

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

14415

70128

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2002

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2002

2007

2013

1995

2013

2008

2014

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

8Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0421-0011-000

0421-0012-000

0421-0012-110

0421-0013-000

0421-0014-000

0421-0014-110

0421-0030-000

0421-0031-000

                   6.46

                 178.96

                   2.85

                   3.19

                 171.41

                   5.95

                   6.29

                   6.29

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

A0421 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 5C ACRES 6.45

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 6 (PT),

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 6 (PT),

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 6A, ACRES

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 7 (PT),

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 7 (PT),

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 19, ACRES

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 20, ACRES

ALVIN

ACRES 0.500, ALVIN

ACRES 4.500, ALVIN

5.000, ALVIN

ACRES 0.500, ALVIN

ACRES 9.500, ALVIN

10.000, ALVIN

10.000, ALVIN

 6.4500

 .5000

 4.5000

 5.0000

 .5000

 9.5000

 10.0000

 10.0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 N STEELE RD & GORDO

1404 STEELE RD

 STEELE RD CR 140

 STEELE RD CR 140

1102 STEELE RD CR 140

 STEELE RD CR 140

 MUNSON RD

 MUNSON RD

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

9Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0421-0032-000

0421-0053-000

0421-0062-000

0421-0064-000

0421-0067-001

0421-0068-001

0421-0081-000

0422-0027-000

                 303.82

               1,556.37

                 360.60

                   1.29

                  47.59

                  19.79

                 277.87

                  45.92

ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPEARS KAREN ANNE ROSE

GOMEZ DEBBIE LINDA

CUELLAR DANIEL

CITY OF ALVIN

CITY OF ALVIN

GOMEZ GILBERTO & MARIA

PAIGE LARRY BEE

301 E HOUSE ST

2138 CLIFFORD ST

PO BOX 4092

PO BOX 273

216 W SEALY ST

216 W SEALY ST

405 WHEELER DR

3051 CROWN DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-3579

ALVIN, TX  77511

PASADENA, TX  77502-0092

ALVIN, TX  77512-0273

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

ALVIN, TX  77511-8540

ALVIN, TX  77511-3764

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 21, ACRES

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 37A, ACRES

A0421 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 42A ACRES 1.

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 42C2-42C4,

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 43C, ACRES

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT

A0421 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 45H1, ACRES

A0422 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 39, ACRES

9.500, ALVIN

1.000, ALVIN

ALVIN

ACRES 0.740, ALVIN

1.31

43A1-43A2-43B1, ACRES 0.5046

1.000, ALVIN

9.170

 9.5000

 1.0000

 1.0000

 .7400

 1.3100

 .5046

 1.0000

 9.1700

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

310 MUNSON RD

2138 CLIFFORD ST

1922 FM 528

 FM 528

 

 N GORDON ST

405 WHEELER DR

3051 CROWN DR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

01/17/2014

07/08/2003 01/01/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

73118

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69134

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2002

2005

2005

2014

2014

2014

2011

2014

2002

2005

2005

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

10Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0422-0034-111

0422-0035-001

0423-0003-010

0423-0003-020

0423-0003-030

0423-0003-040

0423-0003-050

0423-0003-060

                 629.53

                  33.99

                   0.39

                   0.24

                   8.23

                  50.27

                   0.48

                   4.14

RAMIREZ JESSE S

CITY OF ALVIN

BRISCOE MEREDITH P TR

BRISCOE NATHAN J TR

BRISCOE ROBERT T

BRISCOE MICHAEL S

BRISCOE PATRICK A

BRISCOE ROBERT T

1701 COFFEE ST

216 W SEALY ST

% KAREN A BRISCOE

% BRISCOE JAMES N

, TX  00000-0000

643 MEADOW DR

% PATRICK BRISCOE

, TX  00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-3007

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

4316 JONATHAN ST

5918 GINGER RISE

SPENCER, IN  47460-1060

7404 TOWN CENTER BLVD APT 912

BELLAIRE, TX  77401-4610

SAN ANTONIO, TX  78253

ROSENBERG, TX  77471-6234

OWEN ACRES LT 46F 422 H & W, ACRES 0.340

A0422 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 41B, ACRES

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 31N (UND

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 31N (UND

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 31N (UND

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 31N (UND

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT

0.93

INT), ACRES 0.1779

INT), ACRES 0.1779

31I-31J-31K-31L-31N (UND INT), ACRES

INT), ACRES 0.2517

INT), ACRES 0.0124

31I-31J-31K-31L-31N (UND INT), ACRES

2.258

1.129

 .3400

 .9300

 .1779

 .1779

 2.2580

 .2517

 .0124

 1.1290

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1701 COFFEE ST

 

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

01/18/2013 Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2005

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2005

2007

2011

2009

2009

2009

2009

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

11Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0423-0003-070

0423-0003-080

0423-0003-101

0423-0003-102

0423-0003-103

0423-0003-104

0423-0003-106

0423-0003-107

                   0.72

                   1.00

                  68.74

                  51.63

                  72.11

                  47.50

                  21.22

                  47.50

BRISCOE MICHAEL S TRUST

BRISCOE PATRICK A

BRISCOE MEREDITH P TR

BRISCOE NATHAN J TR

BRISCOE ROBERT T

BRISCOE MICHAEL S

BRISCOE MICHAEL S TRUST

BRISCOE PATRICK A

643 MEADOW DR

% PATRICK BRISCOE

% KAREN A BRISCOE

% BRISCOE JAMES N

, TX  00000-0000

643 MEADOW DR

643 MEADOW DR

% PATRICK BRISCOE

SPENCER, IN  47460-1060

7404 TOWN CENTER BLVD APT 912

4316 JONATHAN ST

5918 GINGER RISE

SPENCER, IN  47460-1060

SPENCER, IN  47460-1060

7404 TOWN CENTER BLVD APT 912

ROSENBERG, TX  77471-6234

BELLAIRE, TX  77401-4610

SAN ANTONIO, TX  78253

ROSENBERG, TX  77471-6234

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 31N (UND

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 31N (UND

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 29-31 UND

LAND IN PIPELINES UND INT PT LTS 29-31

LAND IN PIPELINES UND INT PT LTS 29-31

LAND IN PIPELINES UND INT PT LTS 29-31

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 29-31 UNT

LAND IN PIPELINES UND INT PT LTS 29-31

INT), ACRES 0.0124

INT), ACRES 0.2517

INT PT LTS LAND IN PIPELINES, ACRES

423 H & W ALVIN, ACRES 0.801

423 H & W ALVIN, ACRES 0.534

423 H & W ALVIN, ACRES 0.534

INT PT LTS LAND IN PIPELINES, ACRES

423 H & W ALVIN, ACRES 0.533

0.5106

0.1581, LAND IN PIPELINES

 .0124

 .2517

 .5106

 .5106

 .5340

 .3525

 .1581

 .3515

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2006

2009

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

12Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0423-0003-108

0423-0003-109

0423-0003-120

0423-0025-150

0449-0012-099

0449-0041-000

0449-0042-110

0449-0042-112

                  36.06

                  21.22

                 225.00

                 287.15

                 124.26

                 418.21

                 537.37

                 453.26

BRISCOE ROBERT T

BRISCOE PATRICK A

CITY OF ALVIN

CARSON BONNIE LOU LIFE INSURANCE TRUSTS

MACHACEK CHRISTOPHER L & KATHERINE

DILLON ROBERTA ESTATE

DILLON ROBERTA ESTATE

DILLON ROBERTA ESTATE

, TX  00000-0000

% PATRICK BRISCOE

216 W SEALY ST

% BONNIE R CARSON TRUSTEE

1130 S HOOD ST

% MICHELE MACQUEEN

% MICHELE MACQUEEN

% MICHELE MACQUEEN

7404 TOWN CENTER BLVD APT 912

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

2302 SALISBURY LN

ALVIN, TX  77511-3453

2301 OWEN ST

2301 OWEN ST

2301 OWEN ST

ROSENBERG, TX  77471-6234

ALVIN, TX  77511-3935

ALVIN, TX  77511-3715

ALVIN, TX  77511-3715

ALVIN, TX  77511-3715

LAND IN PIPELINES UND INT PT LTS 29-31

LAND IN PIPELINES UND INT PT LTS 29-31

LAND IN PIPELINES PT LTS 29-31 423 H &

A0423 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 14A, ACRES

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK E, TRACT

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK E, TRACT 2A,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK E, TRACT 2

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK E, TRACT 2

423 H & W ALVIN, ACRES 0.267

423 H & W ALVIN, ACRES 0.267

W ALVIN, ACRES 10.009

0.880

2B2-2B1A, ACRES 0.143, ALVIN

ACRES 0.250, ALVIN

(PT), ACRES 1.500, ALVIN

(PT), ACRES 1.000, ALVIN

 .2670

 .1581

 10.0090

 .8800

 .1430

 .2500

 1.5000

 1.0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 HIGHWAY 35

 HIGHWAY 35

 FM 2403 AND HIGHWAY 35

1405 FM 1462

1130 S HOOD ST

1127 S HILL

1127 S HILL ST

304 W BLACKSTONE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

1996

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2011

2011

1995

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

13Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0449-0049-000

0449-0052-000

0449-0068-000

0449-0079-000

0449-0092-099

0449-0096-000

0449-0100-000

0449-0116-000

                  51.43

                 101.45

                 219.21

               1,192.65

                 536.97

               3,505.36

                 817.02

                 732.60

REFERENCE ONLY ACCT

GONZALES PEDRO D ESTATE

DELEON JAVIER

MACGREGOR JOHN D ESTATE

RADOGNA TRACY

RAMIREZ JESSIE & ROSALINDA & JESSICA

BOWMAN D E

OROZCO JAVIER LOPEZ

SEE 4960-0006-000

,   00000

823 E ADOUE ST

% PAULA BOWMAN

1019 S JOHNSON ST

1701 COFFEE ST

PO BOX 58143

20018 BLUECREEK RDG

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-2674

PO BOX 58143

ALVIN, TX  77511-3369

ALVIN, TX  77511-3007

HOUSTON, TX  77258-8143

KATY, TX  77449-1728

HOUSTON, TX  77258

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK F, TRACT 16B,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK J, TRACT

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK B, TRACT 2,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK F, TRACT 14B

JORDAN S/D, A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK 1,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK I, TRACT 5A,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK F, TRACT 1B3,

A0449 H T & B R R BLOCK D TRACT 2

ACRES 0.140, ALVIN

2B-2B1, ACRES 0.155, ALVIN

ACRES 2.000, ALVIN

PRT DR-14C-14F, ACRES 0.733, ALVIN

TRACT 2, ACRES 0.1806, ALVIN

ACRES 2.565, ALVIN

ACRES 0.380, ALVIN

(FORMERLY TR 3 BLK D) STANDARD PLACE
ACRES 2.69 ALVIN

 .1400

 .1554

 2.0000

 .7330

 .1806

 2.5650

 .3800

 2.6900

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 DUMBLE

612 S 2ND ST

 SOUTHLAND AVE

1115 BOOTH LN

1019 JOHNSON

1655 KOST RD

725 W FOLEY

 E SOUTH ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

44259

75132-T

72742

52013

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

51698

65422

00002956

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

A

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2008

2013

2014

2013

2013

2012

2011

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

14Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0449-0117-000

0449-0132-000

0449-0134-000

0452-0001-130

0463-0002-000

0463-0002-110

0463-0004-111

0471-0027-000

                 671.69

                 292.25

                 186.49

                 137.61

                 670.37

                 336.10

                 157.99

                 975.36

LITTLE JACKETS NEST LLC

AMBRIZ JAVIER

GARCIA SUSAN

RILEY FRANCES ESTATE

MCCUNE JOE MORRIS II & DANNA E

MCCUNE JOE MORRIS II & DANNA E

BURROWS ANITA CAROL

PETERSEN MYRON H & MARIE

319 E SOUTH ST

823 E ADOUE ST

1203 S BOOTH LN

308 N BEAUREGARD ST

2635 CLIFFORD ST

2635 CLIFFORD ST

3101 CLIFFORD ST

24723 W HIGHWAY 6

ALVIN, TX  77511-3555

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3308

ALVIN, TX  77511-2106

ALVIN, TX  77511-7531

ALVIN, TX  77511-7531

ALVIN, TX  77511-7524

ALVIN, TX  77511-7646

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK D, TRACT 3E,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK B, TRACT 1,

A0449 H T & B R R, BLOCK F, TRACT 14,

A0452 H T & B R R, TRACT 2A5, ACRES

A0463 I & G N R R, BLOCK 3, TRACT

A0463 I & G N R R, BLOCK 3, TRACT 5A1,

A0463 I & G N R R, BLOCK 3, TRACT 2A1A,

A0471 A C H & B, TRACT 35A2B, MH SERIAL

ACRES 0.600, ALVIN

ACRES 2.000, ALVIN

ACRES 0.258, ALVIN

0.168, ALVIN

5A-6A, ACRES 6.670

ACRES 3.330

ACRES 2.000

# WWAL01182A LABEL # TRA0324348, ACRES
0.627

 .6000

 2.0000

 .2580

 .1680

 6.6700

 3.3300

 2.0000

 .6270

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

319 E SOUTH ST

 SOUTHLAND AVE END OF

1203 BOOTH

 BEAUREGARD ST

2635 N CLIFFORD ST

 CLIFFORD/CR 947 ST OFF

3101 CLIFFORD ST

24723 W HIGHWAY 6

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

45252

47663

52527

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

13338

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

D

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2014

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

15Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0471-0028-000

0478-0010-000

0480-0041-001

0487-0018-119

0487-0018-120

0487-0027-000

0487-0027-001

0487-0027-110

                 696.61

                 480.06

                   6.72

                 252.50

                 285.46

                 936.46

                 219.88

                 326.55

WILSON VICKI D

WHITE JIM

GRAY R A

SCHUENEMAN HERMAN W JR

SCHUENEMAN HERMAN W JR

SCHUENEMAN HAZEL

SCHUENEMAN HAZEL

SCHUENEMAN HERMAN W JR

24731 W HIGHWAY 6

4319 COUNTY ROAD 158

5010 KENTINGTON DR

2310 FM 1462 RD

2310 FM 1462 RD

2290 FM 1462 RD

2290 FM 1462 RD

2310 FM 1462 RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-7646

ALVIN, TX  77511-7982

ALVIN, TX  77511-5429

ALVIN, TX  77511-1103

ALVIN, TX  77511-1103

ALVIN, TX  77511-1100

ALVIN, TX  77511-1100

ALVIN, TX  77511-1103

A0471 A C H & B, TRACT 35A2, ACRES

A0478 H T & B R R, TRACT 30C, ALVIN,

A0480 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 34-35-36

A0487 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 1 (PT TR 18

A0487 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 2 (TR 15A PT

A0487 HOOPER & WADE, BLOCK 1, TRACT 17

A0487 HOOPER & WADE, BLOCK 1, TRACT 17

A0487 HOOPER & WADE, BLOCK 1, TRACT

.688, ALVIN

ACRES 0.980

(DRAINAGE & PIPELINE ESMT), ACRES 4.435

MAIN SURVEY) SCHUENEMAN PLACE, ACRES

TR 18 MAIN SURVEY) SCHUENEMAN, ALVIN,

(PT), ALVIN, ACRES 1.000

(PT), ALVIN, ACRES 2.280

17A-18A, ALVIN, ACRES 3.000

.750

ACRES 2.960

 .6880

 .9800

 4.4350

 .7500

 2.9600

 1.0000

 2.2800

 3.0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

24723 HIGHWAY 6

4319 COUNTY ROAD 158

 COUNTY ROAD 833

 

 

2290 FM 1462

 FM 1462

2508 FM 1462

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

07/18/2014 Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

74823-T

57294

57294

57294

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

D

D

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2011

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

16Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0488-0002-103

0488-0002-105

0488-0002-120

0488-0003-000

0488-0003-002

0488-0003-003

0488-0009-000

0488-0011-000

                 180.01

                 211.89

                  51.56

                  38.58

                  77.39

                  38.58

               1,161.71

                 721.87

CALK MARY BETH

KENDALL RUTH GRAY MRS

WRITER EUGENE

HONZELL DIANE

GALVAN BRENDA

SUCHER MARY

PATEL BHASKAR R TRUSTEE

AGUILAR DEANNE

2030 W TOLEDO ST

,   00000

,   00000

2115 HICKORY TRAIL PL

PO BOX 2447

% DIANE HONZELL

9410 CADMAN CT

PO BOX 196

BROKEN ARROW, OK  74012-5131

KATY, TX  77450-6648

BAY CITY, TX  77404-2447

2115 HICKORY TRAIL PL

HOUSTON, TX  77096-4206

ALVIN, TX  77512-0196

KATY, TX  77450-6648

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 33-43 ACRES

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 33-43 ACRES

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 33-43 ACRES

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 45 (6.25%

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 45 (6.25%

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 45 (6.25%

A0488 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 44F1, ALVIN,

A0488 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 50A-50B-50E,

2.4 ALVIN, UNDIVIDED INTEREST

2.4 ALVIN, UNDIVIDED INTEREST

2.4 ALVIN, UNDIVIDED INTEREST

INT), ALVIN ACRES 0.515

INT), ALVIN ACRES 0.515

INT), ALVIN ACRES 0.515

ACRES 0.532

ALVIN, ACRES 0.956

12.5000000000%

12.5000000000%

3.1250000000%

 2.4000

 2.4000

 2.4000

 .5150

 .5150

 .5150

 .5320

 .9560

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 SOUTH ST

 SOUTH ST

 SOUTH ST

 ROSHARON RD

 ROSHARON RD

 ROSHARON RD

1013 W SOUTH ST

2103 S JOHNSON ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

65548

26937

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1995

1995

1995

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

17Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0488-0011-130

0488-0016-000

0488-0023-110

0488-0032-010

0489-0015-115

0491-0042-000

0491-0042-110

0535-0004-002

                 114.07

                 767.15

                 467.69

                  30.19

                 610.49

                 454.10

                 167.72

                  14.42

AGUILAR DEANNE

DOELITSCH BOBBIE SUE

MEDINA LAURO CERVANTES

KSH ENERGY FUND GMBH & CO KG

MEANS KIPP JANET L

SANDERS RENE K

SANDERS RENE K

MARCUCHI REBECCA

PO BOX 196

% ALLEN DOELITSCH

2111 GRAYSON DR

VALENTINSKAMP 24

1746 S PARK DR

PO BOX 1143

PO BOX 1143

5102 VIRGINIA DR

ALVIN, TX  77512-0196

1115 ROSHARON RD

ROSHARON, TX  77583-3041

20354 HAMBURG

ALVIN, TX  77511-4352

ALVIN, TX  77512-1143

ALVIN, TX  77512-1143

RICHMOND, TX  77406-8551

ALVIN, TX  77511-4013

GERMANY,   00000

A0488 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT

A0488 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 45A-45B,

A0488 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 42, LOT 1,

A0488 HOOPER & WADE TRACT 47 ACRES

A0489 HOOPER & WADE, TRACT 3B1-3B3,

A0491 HOOPER & WADE, BLOCK 1, TRACT

A0491 HOOPER & WADE, BLOCK 1, TRACT 2B,

A0535 C M HAYS TRACT 4D (DIRECTOR LOT

50A1-50B2-50C-50E1-54A-54C, ALVIN,

ALVIN, ACRES 0.590

ALVIN, MH SERIAL # LAW1245893, TITLE #

2.88, UNDIVIDED INTEREST 12.5000000000%

ACRES 4.982

2B1, ACRES 1.000, ALVIN

ACRES 1.000, ALVIN

2) ACRES 0.1148

ACRES 0.995

00726899, LABEL # LOU0014817, ACRES
3.043

 .9950

 .5900

 3.0430

 2.8800

 4.9820

 1.0000

 1.0000

 .1148

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 S JOHNSON

1115 ROSHARON RD

1335 ROSHARON RD

 JOHNSON ST

2567 FM 1462

2770 N GORDON ST

 N GORDAN ST

 HWY 288

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

12/29/2000

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

41569

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69066

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1992

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

18Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

0619-0033-120

0620-0065-000

0620-0083-000

0693-0001-000

0693-0009-001

0693-0009-119

0693-0009-124

1212-0000-001

               1,711.83

                  28.26

                 466.44

                 177.36

                 240.68

                 339.63

               1,678.29

                 967.41

HINOJOSA MARCELO SR

VILLARREAL  JOHNNY FAMILY LIVING TRUST

MCSWEENY JOSEPH E

LEWIS ARTHUR C JR

BOWEN MAX

LILLYWHITE CANDACE

MARSHALL JOHN RUSSELL

GAMMIE SERVICES LLC

OLD GALVESTON RD

%JOHNNY VILLARREAL

105 POPPY ST

210 E ASH

4646 MANDALE ST

17603 HERITAGE CREEK

875 BARRELL RD

343 COUNTY ROAD 294

1208 COUNTY ROAD 153

1105 MAIN ST

LAKE JACKSON, TX  77566-3109

ANGLETON, TX  77515

ALVIN, TX  77511-4596

WEBSTER, TX  77598

ALVIN, TX  77511-8550

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-4569

ALVIN, TX  77511-5303

A0619 I & G N R R, BLOCK 53, TRACT A1,

A0620 I & G N R R, BLOCK 22, TRACT 3D,

A0620 I & G N R R, BLOCK 23, TRACT

A0693 I & G N R R, TRACT

A0693 I & G N R R TRACT 51-52 ACRES

A0693 I & G N R R, TRACT 36A, ACRES

A0693 I & G N R R, TRACT 35A, ACRES

ALLEN'S WALK (A0491 HOOPER &

ACRES 1.500

ACRES 0.358, ALVIN

2A-2B-2C-2A1-2BA, ACRES 3.220

15A-15D-15E-15G, ACRES 3.990

4.784

5.000

5.000

WADE)(ALVIN), LOT 1, ACRES 1.00

 1.5000

 .3580

 3.2200

 3.9900

 4.7840

 5.0000

 5.0000

 1.0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1208 COUNTY ROAD 153

 CLIFFORD ST

1101 CLIFFORD ST CR 137

524 BARRELL RD CR 134

 BARRELL RD CR 134

875 BARRELL RD CR 134

875 BARRELL RD CR 134

3540 N GORDON ST HWY 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

05/21/2003

01/30/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

59902

70944

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

00001957

67394

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1996

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

19Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

1212-0000-002

1235-0005-100

1235-0008-000

1235-0022-000

1235-0025-000

1235-0031-000

1235-0083-000

1235-0098-000

                  64.82

               1,385.59

                 551.65

                 224.66

                 354.95

               3,956.40

                 110.11

                 418.49

CITY OF ALVIN

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

GARZA HECTOR

KING SHERYL & JAMES N SPILLER

SHAW ROBIN E & GLENNA D

CITY OF ALVIN IN TRUST

ORTIZ JAVIER

WISNOSKI MICHAEL

216 W SEALY ST

301 E HOUSE ST

706 ELIZABETH ST

213 N BEAUREGARD ST

10675 COUNTY ROAD 583

216 W SEALY ST

1410 W LANG ST

112 S LEE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-2092

ALVIN, TX  77511-2103

ALVIN, TX  77511-1327

ALVIN, TX  77511-2341

ALVIN, TX  77511-5925

ALVIN, TX  77511-2277

ALLEN'S WALK (A0491 HOOPER &

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 11A

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 6TO10

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 4, LOT 7-8B

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 4, LOT 1-2 N

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 21, LOT

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 24, LOT 1-2

WADE)(ALVIN), LOT 2, ACRES 1.00

25'-LOT 3 N 25' OF E/2-PT LTS 8-9-10

2-S/84' LOT 9

3-W/10' LOT 2

N/2

 1.0000

 .2572

 .7174

 .2152

 .2870

 .2399

 .1722

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 BYPASS 35

 DURANT ST

415 N BEAUREGARD ST

911 W PHILLIPS ST

213 N BEAUREGARD

704 W WILLIS ST

908 W SIDNOR ST

112 S LEE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

74863-T

21073*T02

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

16816

69071

17521

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

O

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2005

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2005

2003

2014

2014

2014

2000

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

20Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

1235-0117-000

1235-0127-000

1235-0149-000

1235-0152-000

1235-0154-000

1235-0164-000

1235-0225-000

1235-0227-000

                 274.00

                 136.01

                  82.27

                 445.88

                 186.35

                 922.92

               1,207.27

                  29.70

JODIE'S HAIR CENTER INC

ALVIN HARDWARE CO

WOLFF CATHERINE ELLICE

ANDERS EDWARD R & NORA

TREVINO RAYMOND JR & CAROLINA G

LEWIS ALBERT G III

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

CASTANEDA GUILLERMO S & GUADALUPE F

1811 BROOKSIDE DR

,   00000-0000

416 W BLUM ST

212 S HILL ST

506 W BLUM ST

619 W SIDNOR ST

301 E HOUSE ST

208 W ADOUE ST

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-7819

ALVIN, TX  77511-2232

ALVIN, TX  77511-2272

ALVIN, TX  77511-2234

ALVIN, TX  77511-2267

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 27, LOT 1

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 28, LOT 8B

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 33, LOT

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 34, LOT N 30'

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 34, LOT 2 (PT)

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 35, LOT 6

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 48, LOT 5

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 49, LOT 3

(S/66.5' OF W/2)

5-S/30' LOT 4

1-2-S 30.5' 9-10

 .1435

 .0382

 .2295

 .1389

 .0872

 .1435

 .1435

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

104 S HOOD ST

 

416 W BLUM ST

212 S HILL ST

506 W BLUM ST

619 W SIDNOR ST

 W LANG

208 W ADOUE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

02/24/2010

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

42431

69307

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

39989Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2006

2013

2014

2014

2011

2014

2014

2013

2004

2005

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

21Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

1235-0233-000

1235-0247-000

1363-0002-122

1640-0009-000

1640-0020-000

1640-0045-000

1640-0104-000

1667-0000-004

                 338.51

                 243.82

                 214.42

                 441.10

                 491.82

                 758.40

                   0.03

               5,481.65

PEREZ OLIVER E & MARGARET M

COLLINS DEBRA SCHMIDT

GOODSON CHARLIE C

MINSHEW THOMAS E

MITCHELTREE JAMES

MARTIN DAN R

FERRELL LOANN

DELEON JAVIER A SR

692 ELIZABETH ST

505 W LANG ST

5011 RIVERVIEW DR

% MARIA COLE

59 BENDWOOD DR

1620 S FRIENDSWOOD DR

611 BRIARWILDE CT

823 E ADOUE

ALVIN, TX  77511-2090

ALVIN, TX  77511-2246

ALVIN, TX  77511-9101

802 BAYOU CIR

SUGAR LAND, TX  77478-3701

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5408

ALVIN, TX  77511-3622

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3662

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 50, LOT 4

ALVIN NO 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 52, LOT 8-W

MINNIE ARNOLD (ALVIN #1), LOT C4, ACRES

BAYOU BEND (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 7

BAYOU BEND (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT

BAYOU BEND (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT

BAYOU BEND (ALVIN), BLOCK 3, LOT

BAYOU OAKS (ALVIN) LOT 4

20' LOT 9 S# 2K531454G HUD#

0.212

13B-14-14A-15A

34A-35B-36B

40-41-41A1

LOU0046017;TITLE # 00393308

 .1435

 .2009

 .2120

 .2277

 .2553

 .1908

 .2043

 3.9500

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

312 W ADOUE ST

505 W LANG ST

 

802 BAYOU CIR

1511 BAYOU

1103 BAYOU

611 BRIARWILDE CT

823 E ADOUE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

66898

78673-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

70113

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

SO

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2013

2013

2014

2013

2013

2012

2014

2012

2013

2013

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

22Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

1940-0007-000

2010-0005-000

2011-0416-50321

2011-0429-89311

2194-0001-000

2194-0017-000

2194-0027-800

2194-5100-000

               1,020.58

                  28.55

                   7.76

                   8.06

                 309.78

                 552.68

                 610.57

                  42.36

EWING ROY E & FRANCES M ESTATE

WIGGINS JO ANN

CROSBY HARVEY D

WILLIAMS MARGARET

CARSON BONNIE LOU LIFE INSURANCE TRUSTS

MITCHELL RONNIE D

METZ GEORGE WILLIAM & DIXIE

C & H ALVIN JOINT VENTURE

PO BOX 794

213 SUTHERLAND LN

3420 E ORANGE ST

6914 FONDREN RD

% BONNIE R CARSON TRUSTEE

2408 CHELMSFORD CT

2221 ABINGDON RD

DOES NOT CLAIM

ALVIN, TX  77512-0794

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-6292

PEARLAND, TX  77581-3504

HOUSTON, TX  77036-5820

2302 SALISBURY LN

ALVIN, TX  77511-3915

ALVIN, TX  77511-3902

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-3935

BOOTH (ALVIN), LOT 12-13

BOWMAN (A0225 H T & B)(ALVIN), BLOCK 1,

LEASE 201104 ALVIN GAS UNIT #1, DUNE

LEASE 201104 ALVIN GAS UNIT #1, DUNE

BRIGHTON PLACE SEC 1 (ALVIN) BLK 1 LOT 1

BRIGHTON PLACE SEC 1 (ALVIN) BLK 1 LOT

BRIGHTON PLACE SEC 2 (ALVIN) BLK 3 LOT

BRIGHTON PLACE SEC 5 (ALVIN) LOT

LOT 7-8

OPERATING COMPANY, RI 0.00786300, H&W /

OPERATING COMPANY, RI 0.00816800, H&W /

17

20

DETENTION ESMT

O&DONNEL M SURVEY

O&DONNEL M SURVEY

 .3099

 .4588

 .0000

 .0000

 .3013

 .3042

 .2583

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

717 CEDAR LAWN

405 BOWMAN DR

 

 

2302 SALISBURY

2408 CHELMSFORD CT

2221 ABINGDON

 TROON DR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

78022-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

N

N

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

41903

70159

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2011

2011

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2011

2011

2014

2014

2014

2002

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

23Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

2380-0077-000

2380-0092-000

2380-0118-000

2381-0003-000

2381-0009-000

2390-0002-000

2390-0037-111

2390-0044-000

                 163.66

               4,216.40

               1,125.65

                  13.23

                  50.23

               4,650.45

               1,397.06

                 320.68

EHRHART STEVEN D

HOOD DELORES JOAN

COVARRUBIAS JESSE

MASON RODNEY C

WHITE JANICE & DAVID HARRIS

COWART MARY

KOHLER FRANK & STELLA

GERDES CAROLYN ANN

2201 HICKLIN ST

2713 STADIUM DR

% JUAN ROSALES

1803 WOODSMITH CT

% MARGARET H HARRIS

%FASSY MILBY A & MARY F

1915 GRACE ST

1705 SHERWOOD CIR

ALVIN, TX  77511-3705

ALVIN, TX  77511-9397

2722 STADIUM DR

MISSOURI CITY, TX  77489-2249

1107 WOODCHASE DR

2305 OWEN ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3808

ALVIN, TX  77511-4030

ALVIN, TX  77511

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6731

ALVIN, TX  77511-3715

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS (A0422 HOOPER &

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS (A0422 HOOPER &

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS (A0422 HOOPER &

DRYER (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 3

DRYER (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 11 TR

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS SEC 2 (A0422 HOOPER &

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS SEC 2 (A0422 HOOPER &

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS SEC 2 (A0422 HOOPER &

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 15, LOT 1, ACRES

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 19, LOT 2, ACRES

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 25, LOT 3 (W/2),

17

WADE), BLOCK 1, LOT 2,(LIFE ESTATE)

WADE), BLOCK 6, LOT 5 (S/42')-N/33' LOT

WADE), BLOCK 7, LOT 6

0.748

2.270

ACRES 1.130

7, ACRES 0.322

 .7480

 2.2700

 1.1300

 .1085

 .1033

 .5204

 .3221

 .5138

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2201 HICKLIN ST

2713 STADIUM DR

2722 STADIUM DR

913 DRYER ST

1313 NEWMAN ST

2305 OWEN ST

1915 GRACE

1920 GRACE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

04/16/2012

01/23/2009

03/03/2011

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

68425

69856

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

05-38943-H4

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

70177

35775

63357

63662

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2011

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2005

2014

2011

2014

2008

2010

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

24Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

2390-0050-111

2420-0003-000

2420-0016-000

2420-0022-000

2420-0026-000

2719-0014-000

2830-0005-000

2840-0010-000

                  28.91

                 177.89

                 661.17

                 257.79

                 183.03

                  49.99

                 156.75

                   0.01

LOVE ARTHUR H JR

BAILES RHONDA

ROBICHAUX KRISTAL

RANEY DANNY EARL & DELFINA

HAGOOD ALICE

HUIZAR EUSEBIO

BANKERS SAVINGS & LOAN

HELENE BERGMAN

% CHERYL LOVE

608 CIRCLE WAY

22947 PEDERNALES CANYON TRL

637 CIRCLE WAY

1520 E HIGHWAY 6

%LUPE HUIZAR

,   00000

15711 TRAILVILLE DR

PO BOX 213

ALVIN, TX  77511-4802

SPICEWOOD, TX  78669-6722

ALVIN, TX  77511-4801

ALVIN, TX  77511-7702

702 CLARK ST

HOUSTON, TX  77079-5056

TRINIDAD, TX  75163-0213

ALVIN, TX  77511-2617

CALLAWAY HEIGHTS SEC 2 (A0422 HOOPER &

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT

CLARK (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 19-20

COLE (A0474 H T & B R R), BLOCK 16, LOT

COLLEGE PARK (ALVIN), LOT 10

WADE), BLOCK 6, LOT 5A

3

4

10

14

1A-2A-3A-4A, ACRES 0.161

 .3221

 .2049

 .2049

 .2089

 .3642

 .2353

 .1610

 .1672

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1913 GRACE ST

608 CIRCLE WAY

613 CIRCLE WAY

637 CIRCLE WAY

713 CIRCLE WAY

702 S CLARK ST

 COUNTY ROAD 284

1303 COLLEGE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

36214

69999

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

63294

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2014

2014

2014

2010

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2014

2010

2014

1995

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

25Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

2850-0044-000

3040-0011-110

3040-0053-000

3040-0069-111

3091-0001-000

3091-0003-000

3091-0005-000

3091-0010-000

                 538.38

                 747.40

                 713.17

               1,491.48

                 153.21

                  22.82

                 281.66

                 401.77

REED FRANCES E

GARCIA JOSE A & MARTHA I

LAMB LETITIA ELLEN

BURGE MARIAN

MALONE PARA LEE

EDWARDS MARLENE GILLIS

CHATMAN CLAUDE WESLEY ESTATE

STREDIC GUSSIE ESTATE

3705 CAMBRIDGE ST

3718 STATESMAN DR

3504 OXFORD RD

330 WINDSOR SQ

,   00000

809 CHATMAN ST

%DELORIS WELCH ADMIN

PO BOX 5639

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5112

ALVIN, TX  77511-4926

ALVIN, TX  77511-4914

ALVIN, TX  77511-5442

5759D EASTHAMPTON DR

ALVIN, TX  77512-5639

HOUSTON, TX  77039-5034

COLLEGEVIEW (ALVIN), LOT 44

CRESTVIEW (ALVIN), LOT 7, RESERVE C,

CRESTVIEW (ALVIN), LOT 45

CRESTVIEW (ALVIN), LOT 62

CROUCH (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 1,

CROUCH (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 3

CROUCH (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 5-6

CROUCH (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 11

REPLAT 96, ACRES 0.510

ACRES 0.170

 .2888

 .5100

 .2093

 .2133

 .1705

 .1705

 .1113

 .1894

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

3705 CAMBRIDGE

 

3504 OXFORD RD

330 WINDSOR SQ

819 CHATMAN ST

815 CHATMAN ST

801 CHATMAN ST

804 CHATMAN ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

05/22/2006

06/23/2014

11/05/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

62102

58253

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68314

62391

58016

00000477

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2011

2010

2014

2014

2013

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

26Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3091-0011-000

3270-0011-000

3270-0411-000

3270-0414-000

3270-0512-100

3270-0706-000

3460-0025-000

3460-0043-000

                  27.67

                 937.23

                 746.35

                 219.67

                  23.14

                 689.31

               2,366.86

                 371.45

GENERATIONAL WEALTH LLC

YORK KAY

HATLEY JESSIE R

PETTY JERRY D & ALBERTA ESTATE

NINO ANDRES & AMELIA

ANTONIO CAROLYN S

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

RAWLS RUSS

5339 KILKENNY DR

3005 WOOD FOX DR

2807 MOCKINGBIRD DR

301 HORSESHOE DR

3110 FOX RUN DR

3202 WOOD FOX DR

301 E HOUSE ST

18726 WEEPING WILLOW LN

HOUSTON, TX  77048-4158

ALVIN, TX  77511-3943

ALVIN, TX  77511

VICTORIA, TX  77904-4529

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3946

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

PEARLAND, TX  77584-9523

CROUCH (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 12

DEER TRAIL SUBDIVISION (A0487 HOOPER &

DEER TRAIL SUBDIVISION (A0487 HOOPER &

DEER TRAIL SUBDIVISION (A0487 HOOPER &

DEER TRAIL SUBDIVISION (A0487 HOOPER & W

DEER TRAIL SUBDIVISION (A0487 HOOPER &

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 5, LOT 5 (W/45')

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 8, LOT 5

WADE), BLOCK 1, LOT 11 SEC 1

WADE), BLOCK 5, LOT 11 SEC 1, ALVIN

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 5, LOT 14 SEC 1

ADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 13A

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 8, LOT 6 SEC 1

 .1894

 .2017

 .1623

 .1651

 .0062

 .1614

 .1291

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 CHATMAN ST

3005 WOOD FOX

2807 MOCKINGBIRD

3106 QUAIL RUN

 

3202 WOOD FOX DR

115 CLEVELAND ST

407 CLEVELAND ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

07/08/2005

01/29/2010

12/31/2013

01/01/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

40434

71844

53208

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69481

69421

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

SO

J

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2013

2009

2014

2011

2014

2014

2013

2014

2013

2004

2013

2005

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

27Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3460-0047-110

3460-0047-111

3460-0076-000

3460-0077-000

3460-0086-000

3470-0008-180

3590-0004-110

3590-0015-000

               1,343.44

                 377.65

                 147.26

               7,164.86

               1,447.33

                 171.61

                 100.98

                   7.87

BDP HOLDINGS LLC

EVANS J L SR

MCDOWELL DOUGLAS L

BRECK LUCINDA M

BRAZORIA COUNTY

ARMSTRONG CHARLES D & CERNICE

FOLLMAR CODY WAYNE & RENEE LYNN CORDOVA

BRINKERHOFF CARLOS E & ELIZABETH

5306 LEGGETT LN

PO BOX 1608

5202 HUEPERS ST

306 W FOLEY ST

COURTHOUSE WEST ANNEX

13035 COUNTY ROAD 809

6815 OAK BEND

PO BOX 508

PEARLAND, TX  77584-1229

BAY CITY, TX  77404-1608

ALVIN, TX  77511-7555

ALVIN, TX  77511-3402

451 N VELASCO ST STE 230

SWEENY, TX  77480-8264

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77512-0508

ANGLETON, TX  77515-4442

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 10, LOT

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 10, LOT 1B-2B-3C

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 17, LOT 4-5-6 N

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 18, LOT 1TO5

DISNEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 22, LOT 1TO10

DORAN (A0422 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 8, MH

DUKE (A0421 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN),

DUKE (A0421 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN),

1A-2A-3A-8A-9-10

65'

**DEFERRAL LUCINDA BRECK**

LABEL # HWC0012178

BLOCK 1, LOT 1A, ACRES .180

BLOCK 2, LOT 15 E/30'

 .3874

 .0430

 .2559

 .8035

 1.4348

 .1983

 .1800

 .0344

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

305 W HOUSE

 

401 W DUMBLE

306 FOLEY ST

1019 S HOOD ST

750 CALLAWAY DR

2111 W FM 528

 HIGHWAY 35 BEHIND BUS PARK

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

02/12/2013

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

79378-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

18457

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

1999

2014

2014

2014

2014

1999

2014

2009

1999

2014

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

28Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3590-0017-000

3590-0017-110

3590-0023-000

3590-0023-001

3690-0024-000

3690-0025-000

3690-0026-000

3690-0027-000

                  61.54

                  26.28

                 397.79

                 185.31

                 497.96

                 243.76

                 243.76

                 243.76

BRINKERHOFF CARLOS E & ELIZABETH

BRINKERHOFF CARLOS E & ELIZABETH

RUIZ ROGELIO ESTATE

RODRIGUEZ KASSANDRA

ALMANZA LEON R

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

PO BOX 508

PO BOX 508

% RACHEL RUIZ

PO BOX 1944

517 N 2ND ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

301 E HOUSE ST

ALVIN, TX  77512-0508

ALVIN, TX  77512-0508

901 S KOBAYASHI RD APT 1721

ALVIN, TX  77512-1944

ALVIN, TX  77511-2048

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

WEBSTER, TX  77598-4829

DUKE (A0421 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN),

DUKE (A0421 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN),

DUKE (A0421 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN),

DUKE (A0421 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN),

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 1-E/2 LOT 2

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 3

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 4

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 5

BLOCK 2, LOT 16

BLOCK 2, LOT 17

BLOCK 2, LOT 27, UNDIVIDED INTEREST 50%

BLOCK 2, LOT 27, UNDIVIDED INTEREST 50%

 .2066

 .2066

 .2365

 .2365

 .2152

 .1435

 .1435

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2204 N GORDON ST

 N GORDON ST

2213 FM 528

2213 FM 528

517 N 2ND ST

 W LOBBITT ST

 W LOBBIT ST

 W LOBBITT ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

52550

52550

73364

73364

73364

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

38548

38548

56970

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

SO

O

O

O

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2010

2010

2010

1996

1996

1996

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

29Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3690-0028-000

3690-0031-000

3690-0032-000

3690-0042-000

3690-0046-000

3690-0064-000

3690-0067-000

3690-0072-000

                 188.46

                  91.74

                 510.29

               1,574.39

                 665.23

                 239.78

                 286.94

                 966.70

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

PADIERNA MARCOS & EMILIA GUERRERO

PADIERNA MARCOS & EMILIA GUERRERO

MUNOZ MARBELLA

CALZADA ERNESTO & CRYSTAL

BECERRA LYDIA

THREE BAR BLDRS

KIRL JAMES C ESTATE

301 E HOUSE ST

503 N 2ND ST

503 N 2ND ST

6615 LESIKER RD

1223 W SNYDER ST

1216 W SEALY ST

,   00000

207 S 3RD ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-6247

ALVIN, TX  77511-6247

PEARLAND, TX  77581-2089

ALVIN, TX  77511-2052

ALVIN, TX  77511-2043

ALVIN, TX  77511-5962

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 6

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 11

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 12

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 7, LOT 12

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 8, LOT 5-6

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 10, LOT 9

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 11, LOT 1-10

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 12, LOT 4-5 (S/2)

(S/5.9')

 .1435

 .1435

 .1435

 .1435

 .2870

 .1435

 .0339

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 W LOBBITT ST

 W TALMAGE ST

503 N 2ND ST

405 N 2ND ST

1223 W SNYDER ST

1216 W SEALY ST

 SEALY

207 S 3RD ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

07/25/2012

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

73364Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69893

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

OLegal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2002

2014

2014

2014

2014

2011

1995

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

30Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3690-0084-000

3690-0095-000

3690-0108-000

3690-0138-000

3690-0146-000

3690-0149-000

3690-0187-000

3690-0188-000

                 399.16

                  99.09

               1,370.34

                 386.71

                 227.33

                  78.64

                  91.75

                 414.98

CITY OF ALVIN IN TRUST

HERNANDEZ FRANCISCO

RODRIGUEZ INOCENCIO L & ROSA

DOLLERY KENNETH C

MACIAS NELDA

DE ORTIZ MARIA DE JESUS Z

LEON CARLOS LINARES

CITY OF ALVIN

216 W SEALY ST

23303 BRIGHT STAR DR

1021 PEREGRIN DR

1315 W LANG ST

1409 W BLUM

1410 W LANG ST

13618 MATTHEW DR

216 W SEALY ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2341

SPRING, TX  77373-7047

EDINBURG, TX  78542-0434

ALVIN, TX  77511-5922

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5925

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 15, LOT 3 (CAUSE

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 16, LOT 6

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 17, LOT 8-9

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 21, LOT 6-W/2 LOT

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 23, LOT 2A-3

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 23, LOT 10, MH

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 28, LOT 3-4

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 28, LOT 5 (CAUSE

NO 8218*T99)

5

SERIAL # TXFL2AF098403465 LABEL #

NO 2451*T97)

TEX0342954, 28X64 FLEETWOOD 1985

 .1435

 .1435

 .2870

 .2152

 .1578

 .1435

 .2870

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 W LOBITT ST

 N 4TH ST

1316 W PHILLIPS ST

1315 W LANG ST

1409 W BLUM ST

1410 W LANG ST

 W LOBITT ST

1421 W LOBITT ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

46357

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

00002328

63211

68152

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

N

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2003

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2001

1995

2014

2012

2014

2013

2014

2014

1998

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

31Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3690-0195-000

3690-0198-000

3690-0199-000

3690-0201-000

3690-0204-000

3690-0221-099

3690-0223-000

3690-0233-121

                 241.85

                 353.44

                 330.89

                  91.74

                 729.48

                  77.87

                  21.22

                 535.06

GONZALES DEMETRIO & GENEVA

GONZALES ARNULFO

BURRIS ONEY EARL JR ESTATE

GONZALES GENOVEVA & STELLA G POLOMAREZ

CORAZONE LLC

VILLARREAL ROBERT R

GONZALES PABLO JR

MAY HELEN RUTH

% PAUL RAY & CINDY GONZALES

1522 W TALMAGE ST

,   00000

1518 W TALMADGE

PO BOX 84998

1502 W PHILLIPS ST

1503 W PHILLIPS ST

PO BOX 1665

13410 MATTHEW

ALVIN, TX  77511-5864

ALVIN, TX  77511

PEARLAND, TX  77584-0005

ALVIN, TX  77511-5832

ALVIN, TX  77511-5831

ALVIN, TX  77512-1665

ALVIN, TX  77511

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 29, LOT 1-2 (C/S)

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 29, LOT 7

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 29, LOT 8

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 29, LOT 9

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 30, LOT 1-2

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 31, LOT 11-12,

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 32, LOT 2

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 33, LOT 4,

(E/3')-N/10' LOT 8

IMP ONLY

 .2870

 .1435

 .0373

 .1435

 .2870

 .0000

 .1435

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

515 N 5TH ST

1522 W TALMADGE ST

 W TALMADGE ST

1512 W TALMADGE ST

 5TH ST

309 5TH ST

1503 W PHILLIPS ST

1519 W WILLIS ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:08/13/2004

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

21168*T02Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69650

4363

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

RLegal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1995

2014

2010

2014

2014

2000

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

32Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3690-0272-000

3690-0281-000

3690-0282-000

3690-0311-000

3690-0319-000

3690-0364-000

3690-0366-000

3690-0399-000

                 290.61

                 723.98

                 472.69

               2,142.14

                  92.05

                  40.75

               1,093.61

                 368.59

VASQUEZ ROSIE

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

INGRAM LINDA BEATRICE

ESPARZA VICENTE P

CLARK SYLVIA A

MONTEMAYOR DELIA R

HERNANDEZ  C JEAN HEDFORD

VILLARREAL FLOYD E & JESSICA

1615 W BLUM ST

301 E HOUSE ST

1620 W BLUM ST

1714 W SEALY ST

1720 W SIDNOR ST

1000 W LOBITT ST

115 N 8TH ST APT B

1910 W LANG ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5803

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-5804

ALVIN, TX  77511-5746

ALVIN, TX  77511-5766

ALVIN, TX  77511-2010

ALVIN, TX  77511-5994

ALVIN, TX  77511-5732

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 39, LOT 4-E/20'

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 40, LOT 6

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 40, LOT 7-8

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 50, LOT 8

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 51, LOT 8

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 58, LOT 10

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 59, LOT 1

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 65, LOT C-3

LOT 5

(E/2)-LOTS 9-10

 .2009

 .1435

 .2870

 .3587

 .1435

 .1435

 .1435

 .1736

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1615 W BLUM ST

1621 W SIDNOR ST

1620 W BLUM ST

1714 W SEALY ST

1720 W SIDNOR

1806 SIDNOR

115 N 8TH ST

1910 W LANG

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

03/20/2009

10/06/2008

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

52645

42952

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69983

46432

36917

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

O

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2011

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

1995

2014

2007

2014

2014

2006

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

33Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3690-0400-004

3690-0407-110

3690-0409-110

3690-0431-120

3690-0434-000

3690-0434-200

3690-0456-002

3690-0471-000

                 228.32

               1,052.93

                 104.88

               2,077.47

                 427.42

               1,304.72

                 206.91

                 448.32

VILLARREAL JESSICA

TOVAR ISABEL DOMINQUEZ ESTATE

SAVELL JAMES W & TRACY M

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

ALVIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE IN TRUST

CITY OF ALVIN IN TRUST

MOSER C A JR

ABARCA ANDREA & JUAN CARLOS CASTRO

1913 W LANG ST

PO BOX 1071

23899 HIGHWAY 6

301 E HOUSE ST

%DEAN OF ADM SERVICES

216 W SEALY ST

PO BOX 1651

1120 W ADOUE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5731

ALVIN, TX  77512-1071

ALVIN, TX  77511-1300

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

3110 MUSTANG RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-2341

ALVIN, TX  77512-1651

ALVIN, TX  77511-2719

ALVIN, TX  77511-4807

EASTON (ALVIN) BLK 66-A1) LOT C LANG

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 67, LOT A, ACRES

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 67, LOT C, ACRES

EASTON (ALVIN) BLK 77 LOT 3

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 78, LOT 2, ACRES

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK 78, LOT 3, ACRES

EASTON (ALVIN), LOT 3, MIRANDA PLACE

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK G, LOT A-3

OAKS ACRES .111

0.170 *LIFE ESTATE

0.057

0.136,CAUSE NO 27861

0.260 (CAUSE NO 34322)

(FORMERLY EASTON PT LOT 92A5-ALL LOT
92A2), ACRES 0.1992

 .1110

 .1700

 .0570

 .4500

 .1360

 .2600

 .1992

 .1576

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1913 W LANG 3 ST

1917 W LANG

 W ADOUE

1312 W LOBITT

1422 W LOBITT

 LOBITT

1009 AVE E 1/2

1116 W ADOUE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

82337-T

56718

42071

34322

35219

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

0134529

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

35956Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

J

O

O

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2009

2010

2007

2007

2014

2014

2012

2007

2007

1999

1999

1995

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

34Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

3690-0472-000

3690-0493-000

3690-0493-001

4143-2008-007

4143-3006-006

4143-3010-005

4143-4000-000

4163-0421-000

                 323.78

               5,753.97

               2,950.84

                 991.64

               2,754.99

               1,212.11

               6,677.18

               1,180.66

ORTIZ JAVIER

CITY OF ALVIN IN TRUST

CITY OF ALVIN IN TRUST

SEYMOUR TIMOTHY & ERIN N

AZIZ MOHAMMAD & FARIDA

FLENNIKEN BARBARA G

BARRAS DONALD R

THORNTON ELZA TALLY ESTATE

1410 W LANG ST

,   00000

216 W SEALY ST

1005 BRADY LN

1527 ALLISON ST

1043 LUKE DR

1300 PLANTATION DR

2803 QUAIL RUN DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-5925

ALVIN, TX  77511-2341

ALVIN, TX  77511-4391

ALVIN, TX  77511-4147

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-4366

ALVIN, TX  77511-3982

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK G, LOT A4

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK K, LOT 5-6 (1/2

EASTON (ALVIN), BLOCK K, LOT 5-6 (UND

FOREST HEIGHTS SEC 2 (A0420 HOOPER &

FOREST HEIGHTS SEC 3 (A0420 HOOPER &

FOREST HEIGHTS SEC 3 (A0420 HOOPER &

FOREST HEIGHTS SEC 4 (A0420 HOOPER &

FOXWOOD SUB (A0487 H & W), BLOCK 4, LOT

INT), UNDIVIDED INTEREST 50%

1/2 INT), UNDIVIDED INTEREST 50%

WADE) BLK 8 LOT 7

WADE), BLOCK 6, LOT 6

WADE), BLOCK 10, LOT 5

WADE) LOT RESERVE A ACRES 4.0000

21, ALVIN

 .2121

 .2870

 .2870

 .1263

 .1641

 .1641

 4.0000

 .1653

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1114 W ADOUE ST

105 S 5TH ST

105 S 5TH ST

1005 BRADY LN

1527 ALLISON ST

1043 LUKE DR

1300 PLANTATION ST

2803 QUAIL RUN DR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

11/06/2012

03/27/2012

02/14/2011

12/31/2013

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

64266

54713

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

59088

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2013

2005

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1995

1995

2014

2012

2014

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

35Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

4180-0002-130

4180-0006-000

4190-0028-000

4190-0030-000

4350-0025-000

4350-0032-000

4350-0043-000

4395-0009-000

                 490.11

               5,727.41

                 395.93

                 805.90

                 461.57

                 681.70

                 117.91

               1,418.11

SOUTH STREET LTD

MULLINS LARAE RUTH

BEASLEY GERALD E ESTATE

PETRASH GERALD E

BURBANK DORIS ANN LIFE ESTATE

HUNTING HARRY K III

HITT HERMAN E JR

MCBRIDE BILLY ROBERT

, TX  00000

1745 E SOUTH ST

%JANETTE POWELL

3121 MAR ANN DR

%WHITE WILLIAM & PHYLLIS BURBANK WHITE

1738 GLENVIEW DR

% DOROTHY HITT

515 S LEE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-9174

1310 BETSY ROSS ST

LA MARQUE, TX  77568-3603

1726 GLENNVIEW DRIVE

ALVIN, TX  77511-4329

21014 LOST PINE TRL

ALVIN, TX  77511-2751

ALVIN, TX  77511-2615

ALVIN, TX  77511

CROSBY, TX  77532-3284

FOX (A0159 B B B & C), LOT 1B1B, ACRES

FOX (A0159 B B B & C) LOT 3-3C, ALVIN,

FREE (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 8

FREE (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 2

GLENNVIEW (ALVIN), BLOCK 3, LOT 1

GLENNVIEW (ALVIN), BLOCK 3, LOT 7

GLENNVIEW (ALVIN), BLOCK 4, LOT 2 (N/2)

GRAHAM (ALVIN), BLOCK 5 (N/60' OF

0.040

ACRES 0.5

W/100' S/2)

 .0400

 .5000

 .1653

 .1653

 .2072

 .1728

 .1844

 .1377

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 SOUTH ST

1745 E SOUTH ST

1310 BETSY ROSS

1204 BETSY ROSS

1726 GLENNVIEW

1738 GLENNVIEW

 GLENVIEW DR

515 LEE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

07/23/2007 12/31/2013

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

62092

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

22817

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1996

2006

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

36Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

4395-0036-000

4395-0036-110

4395-0043-000

4480-0002-000

4590-1000-000

4590-1000-001

4590-2000-000

4590-2000-001

               1,163.34

                  95.06

               3,466.44

                 392.24

                  19.52

                  32.56

                   6.48

                   6.48

MCLEAN LINDA

MCLEAN GERALD

TANKERSLEY LAVERNE

BETTS JIMMY & TERRY

HAMILTON SQUARE LLC

HAMILTON SQUARE LLC

HAMILTON SQUARE LLC

HAMILTON SQUARE LLC

601 W COOMBS ST

601 W COOMBS ST

504 S JACKSON ST

218 E DUMBLE ST

926 PLANTATION ST

926 PLANTATION ST

926 PLANTATION ST

926 PLANTATION ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2762

ALVIN, TX  77511-2762

ALVIN, TX  77511-2742

ALVIN, TX  77511-3513

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2821

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2821

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2821

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2821

GRAHAM (ALVIN), BLOCK 12, LOT 1A (E/74')

GRAHAM (ALVIN), BLOCK 12, LOT 1 (W/9.5')

GRAHAM (ALVIN), BLOCK 13, LOT 1-2

GUBERT GARDENS (ALVIN), LOT 2

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 1 (A0227

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 1 (A0227

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 2 (A0227

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 2 (A0227

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), LOT RESERVE B-C-E

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), LOT RESERVE D

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), LOT RESERVE A (UTILITY

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), LOT RESERVE E

(DRAINAGE), ACRES 0.2504

(DETENTION), ACRES 4.96

ESMT)

(DRAINAGE)

 .1954

 .0251

 .4409

 .1722

 .2504

 4.9600

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

601 W COOMBS

 

504 S JACKSON

218 DUMBLE ST

 

 

 

 

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

07/20/2010

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69719

70172

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2009

2009

2014

2005

2005

2005

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

37Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

4590-2000-002

4590-2000-003

4590-2001-011

4670-0001-120

4759-0001-000

4759-0003-000

4759-0004-000

4759-0006-000

                   6.48

                   6.48

                 580.25

                 154.39

                 269.27

                 717.09

                 389.98

                 436.35

HAMILTON SQUARE LLC

HAMILTON SQUARE LLC

STRATTON ANDREW & TERRY STRATTON

AX FANG SHENG INVESTMENTS LLC

JARAMILLO FILEMON & DAISY

LUCIO BENJAMIN & NICHOLAS

MONTALVO ESTHER

HERNANDEZ EDWARD

926 PLANTATION ST

926 PLANTATION ST

989 HAMILTON ST

4839 JASON STREET

301 AVENUE K

1800 PLATEAU VISTA BLVD APT 10102

406 AVENUE K

407 AVENUE K

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2821

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2821

ALVIN, TX  77511-4823

HOUSTON, TX  77096

ALVIN, TX  77511-5524

ROUND ROCK, TX  78664-3775

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5580

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 2 (A0227

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 2 (A0227

HAMILTON SQUARE SEC 2 (A0227

HARPER (ALVIN), LOT 3B-4C-6B RESERVE,

HAYES SD TR 3 (A0421 HOOPER & WADE),

HAYES SD TR 3 (A0421 HOOPER & WADE),

HAYES SD TR 3 (A0421 HOOPER & WADE),

HAYES SD TR 3 (A0421 HOOPER & WADE),

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), LOT RESERVE F

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), LOT RESERVE G

HT&BRR)(ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 11

ACRES 0.130

LOT 1, MH SERIAL # F1CREBCMA5636, TITLE

LOT 3, ACRES 0.210

LOT 4, ACRES 0.200

LOT 5, ACRES 0.210

(DRAINAGE)

(DRAINAGE)

# 541891, LABEL # TXS0532160, ACRES
0.210

 .0000

 .0000

 .2013

 .1300

 .2100

 .2100

 .2000

 .2100

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 

 

989 HAMILTON ST

1215 S GORDON ST

 AVE K

401 AVE K

403 AVE K

407 AVE K

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:07/23/2010

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

72753

71496

57980

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68652

69381

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2005

2005

2014

2014

2012

1993

2013

2007

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

38Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

4760-0057-000

4762-0003-000

4762-0004-000

4762-0006-000

4762-0007-000

4762-0008-000

4762-0011-000

4762-0012-000

                 106.33

                 170.38

                  46.12

                 216.17

                 546.32

                 675.03

                 418.06

                  65.83

ORTA ELISEO & ARACELY

VALDEZ GUADALUPE

VALDEZ ABEL

RODRIGUEZ LISA

RODRIQUEZ ANTONIO B

JIMENEZ RAFAELA

FERNANDEZ MARGARITA C

HERRERA MARIA YOLANDA S

107 LULAC ST

304 AVENUE K

304 AVENUE K

1508 STANTON DR

1508 STANTON DR

2101 MUSTANG RD APT 44

PO BOX 2562

1614 STANTON DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-8516

ALVIN, TX  77511-5525

ALVIN, TX  77511-5525

ALVIN, TX  77511-5564

ALVIN, TX  77511-5564

ALVIN, TX  77511-4431

PEARLAND, TX  77588-2562

ALVIN, TX  77511-5566

HAYES (A0491 HOOPER & WADE)(ALVIN), LOT

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

31-32, ALVIN

WADE), LOT 1, ACRES 0.150

WADE), LOT 2, ACRES 0.126

WADE), LOT 4, ACRES 0.120

WADE), LOT 5, ACRES 0.130

WADE), LOT 6, ACRES 0.120

WADE), LOT 10-11-12, ACRES 0.380

WADE), LOT 13, ACRES 0.120,

 .2736

 .1500

 .1263

 .1200

 .1300

 .1200

 .3800

 .1200

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

107 LULAC ST

304 AVE K

 STANTON

 STANTON

1508 STANTON

1512 STANTON

 STANTON

1614 STANTON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

06/28/2013

09/14/2000

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69998

69252

00001541

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

1998

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2009

2009

1992

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

39Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

4762-0018-000

4762-0019-000

4762-0022-000

4762-0038-000

4763-0094-120

4825-0022-000

4900-0001-001

5155-0039-010

                  64.77

                  87.98

                 148.59

                 512.67

               1,188.63

                  34.23

                   0.25

                 539.99

JIMENEZ MARGARITO

GARCIA ASCENSION EST

JAURE RAYMOND

RIVERA EFRAIN & ANA LAURA DOMINGUEZ

GIBBS ROSE ANN

FOERSTER ROBERT DE & BILLIE

BABER ROBERT EARL

NAMCO ENTERPRISES INC

1511 STANTON DR

% GILBERTA CARDENAS

2505 CUNNINGHAM DR

1603 TEXAS ST

%MARIETTE ROSE BENDA

365 N POST OAK LN

1301 HIGHLAND DR

1611 LAKESHORE WAY

ALVIN, TX  77511-5563

PO BOX 151

PEARLAND, TX  77581-3951

ALVIN, TX  77511

904 KIMMONS DR

HOUSTON, TX  77024-5903

ALVIN, TX  77511

HOUSTON, TX  77077-3429

STAFFORD, TX  77497-0151

ALVIN, TX  77511-3257

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES SD TRS 24-24A-24B (A0421 HOOPER &

HAYES (ALVIN), BLOCK 3, LOT 7 E 1/2,

HERRING (ALVIN), BLOCK 3, LOT 10

HIGHLAND PARK (ALVIN) LOT E1 (FORMERLY

HOLMES (A0400 I & G N R R), LOT

WADE), LOT 19, ACRES 0.120

WADE), LOT 20, ACRES 0.120

WADE), LOT 24-25-26, ACRES 0.340

WADE), LOT 47, ACRES 0.180

ALL LOT 8 (LIFE ESTATE)

TR E), HIGHLAND PARK AMENDED PLAT,

16A-16B-16C-IMP ONLY SE CORNER HWY 35/6

UNDIVIDED INTEREST 33.0000000000%

 .1200

 .1200

 .3400

 .1800

 .2132

 .0652

 .5579

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1511 STANTON

1513 STANTON

1611 STANTON

1603 TEXAS

904 KIMMONS

 LEE

1301 HIGHLAND

1920 E HIGHWAY 6

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

61725

61501

80550-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

12576

12550

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2014

2013

2014

2014

2008

2013

2013

2012

2013

2013

2013

2008

2008

2013

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

40Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

5155-0042-001

5160-0008-000

5240-0000-000

5240-0000-001

5240-0000-002

5240-0000-003

5310-0014-000

5320-0004-001

                   5.48

                 180.52

                   1.68

                   1.68

                   6.72

                   1.68

                 210.66

                 121.51

MCCLANE MICHAEL

COVARRUBIAS ELIOBEL & HILDA

HUNTERS COVE ASSN

HUNTERS COVE ASSN

HUNTERS COVE ASSN

HUNTERS COVE ASSN

STEWART JOYCE C

GARCIA CYNTHIA

2935 COUNTY ROAD 160

913 DYCHE LN

1613 WHITE WING CIR

1613 WHITE WING CIR

1613 WHITE WING CIR

1613 WHITE WING CIR

405 MAIN ST

18434 HERRINGTON RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-9037

ALVIN, TX  77511-4324

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5445

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5445

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5445

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5445

ALVIN, TX  77511-5219

ALVIN, TX  77511-7452

HOLMES (A0400 I & G N R R) LOT

HOLT (ALVIN), LOT 7-8

HUNTER'S COVE (A0488 H & W )(ALVIN) LOT

HUNTER'S COVE (A0488 H & W )(ALVIN) LOT

HUNTER'S COVE (A0488 H & W )(ALVIN) LOT

HUNTER'S COVE (A0488 H & W )(ALVIN) LOT

INNWOOD (ALVIN) LOT 14, UNDIVIDED

JACK (ALVIN) LOT ABANDONED ALLEY WAY

17-18A-18 TR 2 ACRES 11.818, UNDIVIDED

RESERVE A (LANDSCAPE) ACRES .0269

RESERVE B (LANDSCAPE) ACRES .0344

RESERVE C (DENTENTION) ACRES 1.7858

RESERVE D (LANDSCAPE) ACRES .0909

INTEREST 50.0000000000%

ACRES 0.1262

INTEREST 50.0000000000%

 11.8180

 .4408

 .0269

 .0344

 1.7858

 .0909

 .2266

 .0631

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 COUNTY ROAD 153

913 DYCHE LN

 

 

 

 

1014 CEDAR LAWN

 

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2014

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

41Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

5384-0003-000

5384-0008-000

5384-0030-110

5580-2002-005

5638-0005-000

5638-0057-000

5640-0001-000

5640-0042-000

               1,947.66

                 322.19

                 179.25

                 679.25

                   0.01

               2,171.43

                 162.35

                 101.86

CLEMONS WILLIAM C ESTATE

RAWLINGS THERESA MARIE

HARDWICK CRYSTA

KHIM CHANKORVITCH

DEANS RICHARD ALLEN

GREATHOUSE CAROLYN

MIDAS HOMES INC

KENDALL MACK E

504 S DURANT ST

503 S JACK ST

507 S 2ND ST

309 LAKE LINE DR

1607 CROWN DR

608 PINAR DEL RIO DR

,   00000

1911 KINGS LN

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-2739

ALVIN, TX  77511-2601

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3703

EL PASO, TX  79932-1978

ALVIN, TX  77511-3810

JAMISON (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 1-2

JAMISON (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 4 (W/50')

JAMISON (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 4A-8A

KENDALL LAKES SEC 2 (A0482 H T &

KINGS PARK (ALVIN), LOT 6-7, SEC.1

KINGS PARK (ALVIN), LOT 57-58 SEC 2

KINGS ROW SEC 2 RESERVE ALVIN, ACRES

KINGS ROW (ALVIN), LOT 15 SEC 1

B)(ALVIN) BLK 2 LOT 5

0.150

 .4706

 .1319

 .1040

 .1452

 .2702

 .3306

 .1500

 .2294

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

504 S DURANT ST

503 JACK ST

502 2ND ST

309 LAKE LINE DR

1607 CROWN

1621 PRINCE DR

 

1911 KINGS LN

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

03/09/2012

07/30/2004 01/01/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

45571

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

23863

00001484

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2003

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2014

2014

1999

1995

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

42Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

5640-0072-000

5640-2095-000

5640-2107-000

6075-0007-000

6075-0011-000

6115-0009-000

6115-0010-130

6270-0006-000

                 722.88

                 500.51

               1,374.75

                 131.85

                  58.96

                 117.76

                  61.37

                 167.97

MALONE DALE LEE & LARA

DUKE SHARON

STRUTZ BOBBIE F

EDWARDS HETTIE LEE ESTATE

GORDON GLATHA MAE

CITY OF ALVIN

CITY OF ALVIN

CECCACCI PATSY JANE (AYCOTH)

1920 KINGS LN

2611 PERRY LN

2708 PERRY LN

%JAMES EDWARDS

PO BOX 486

216 W SEALY ST

216 W SEALY ST

402 N ORMSBY ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3811

ALVIN, TX  77511-3818

ALVIN, TX  77511-3821

809 CHATMAN ST

ALVIN, TX  77512-0486

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

ALVIN, TX  77511-2397

ALVIN, TX  77511-2555

ALVIN, TX  77511-5442

KINGS ROW (ALVIN), LOT 26 SEC 1, ALVIN

KINGS ROW (ALVIN), LOT 34 SEC 3

KINGS ROW (ALVIN), LOT 46 SEC 3

LAW (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 8 TR 17A

LAW (A0420 HOOPER & WADE), LOT 13-16 TR

LECLERE (ALVIN), LOT 81-82

LECLERE (ALVIN), LOT 99-100 (W/2)

LIVE OAK (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 11

17A, ACRES 0.258

 .2337

 .2176

 .2176

 .0574

 .2583

 .1653

 .0861

 .1722

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1920 KINGS LN

2611 PERRY LN

2708 PERRY LN

 DRYER ST

1401 NEWMAN RD

 DISNEY ST @ E SEA

 SEALY

2703 COUNTY ROAD 962D

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

03/20/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

22917

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

2012

2014

2014

2013

2011

2005

2014

2012

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

43Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

6360-0001-000

6360-0005-000

6465-0013-000

6465-0021-000

6525-0008-000

6525-0018-110

6531-0069-000

6570-0002-000

                 493.85

                 829.32

                 445.90

                 103.51

                 813.36

                 135.25

                 400.20

                 715.55

ELKINS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST

CARRAZCO BLANCA

TATUM NANCY SUZANNE

SMITH RONALD WAYNE

WALL RONALD W

STARBUCK LTD

PETERSON MARY M ESTATE

MEZA LINDA G

% CHARLENE ELKINS TRUSTEE

405 E COOMBS ST

1605 S LEE ST

1504 S HILL ST

118 N GRANT ST

1520 EAST HIGHWAY 6

230 MCLEMORE DR

212 OLD GALVESTON RD

4239 CHILDRESS ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3504

ALVIN, TX  77511-4314

ALVIN, TX  77511-4308

ALVIN, TX  77511-2540

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5646

ALVIN, TX  77511-2543

HOUSTON, TX  77005-1013

MAEWOOD (ALVIN), BLOCK 4, LOT 1-2

MAEWOOD (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 7

MATTESON (ALVIN) LOT 25-26

MATTESON (ALVIN) LOT 35

MCKITHAN-DUKE (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 5

MCKITHAN-DUKE (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 6 PT

MCLEMORE (ALVIN), BLOCK 4, LOT 3 *LIFE

MEZA (ALVIN), LOT 2

ESTATE

 .3207

 .1446

 .3939

 .3680

 .2471

 .0560

 .1837

 .6284

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

402 FOLEY

405 COOMBS

1605 S LEE ST

1504 S HILL ST

118 GRANT ST

101 GRANT ST

230 MCLEMORE DR

212 OLD GALVESTON RD

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

05/19/2014

02/03/1987

12/29/2000

01/01/2012

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

69850

80719-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

29521

00001057

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

1999

2014

2012

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

1994

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

44Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

6580-0008-000

6580-0075-000

6580-0088-000

6587-1003-009

6615-0010-000

6615-0014-000

6615-0017-000

6615-0022-000

                 731.59

                 213.22

               2,643.13

               1,740.52

                 328.90

                  32.09

               1,112.32

                   1.22

BEAVER JAMES W & LINDA G

BARNWELL ERIC

HOOKS DANIEL & JENNIFER

RDM REAL ESTATES & CONSTRUCTION INC

WOODWARD RALPH ESTATE

MORENO RAUDEL & MARIA

MOSER DAVID L & LISA M

STEWART MICHAEL S

4403 STANSEL DR

4308 STANSEL DR

719 STANSEL DR

1802 SPRING MEADOW CT

% WOODWARD STEVEN DALE IND EXEC

202 WOODWARD ST

205 W JORDAN ST

6726 MEADOWLARK LN

ALVIN, TX  77511-5337

ALVIN, TX  77511-5336

ALVIN, TX  77511-5331

ALVIN, TX  77511

205 W JORDAN ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-4354

ALVIN, TX  77511-4357

ALVIN, TX  77511-8225

ALVIN, TX  77511-4357

MEYERLAND (ALVIN), LOT 4 SEC 3

MEYERLAND (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT P SEC 3

MEYERLAND (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT K SEC 3

MIDTOWN PARK SEC 1 (ALVIN) BLK 3 LOT 9

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 12-13

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 17A

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 23-25-27

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 29

 .2380

 .1748

 .1754

 .1205

 .3647

 .0074

 .4896

 .1722

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

4403 STANSEL DR

4308 STANSEL DR

719 STANSEL DR

1817 WINDING TRAIL LN

1800 KOSTER

 WOODWARD ST & KOSTE

205 W JORDAN

213 JORDAN

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

81126-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

11-80565

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2011

2013

2014

2006

2013

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

45Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

6615-0022-110

6615-0029-000

6615-0033-000

6646-0001-115

6646-0007-005

6646-0007-015

6646-0013-105

6646-0014-000

                  75.96

               1,754.17

                 447.66

                 566.75

                 118.33

               1,475.53

                 408.01

                 481.35

BAIRD PERRY

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

MORENO RAUDEL & MARIA

QUINTANILLA TOMMIE V ESTATE

BAKER SUSAN L

HARPER EVELYN

LOZANO MARCIA

SILVA JESSIE ESTATE

715 W DAVIS ST

301 E HOUSE ST

202 WOODWARD ST

% ESTELLA  Q DORSETT

102 AVENUE F

102 AVENUE F

1000 RICE ST

% CARMEN PEREZ

CONROE, TX  77301-2704

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-4354

, TX  00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-5509

ALVIN, TX  77511-5509

ALVIN, TX  77511-5557

8330 GULICK LN
HOUSTON, TX  77075-2639

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 31

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 40-E/20' LOT 41A

MINOR (ALVIN), LOT 36-38

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 2, IMP ONLY

MORGAN (ALVIN) BLK 7 LOT 5-6 32X40

MORGAN (ALVIN) BLK 7 LOT 5-6 32X40

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 10, LOT 6

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 11, LOT 1

MANSION TOWN & COUNTRY ACRES .403 S#

MANSION TOWN & COUNTRY ACRES .403 S#

TXCTCGR002057A HUD# NTA1042370,

TXCTCGR002057A HUD# NTA1042370,

UNDIVIDED INTEREST 50.0000000000%

UNDIVIDED INTEREST 50.0000000000%

 .1722

 .2410

 .2801

 .0000

 .4030

 .4030

 .2640

 .2640

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

215 JORDAN

212 WOODWARD

202 WOODWARD

 N GORDON

102 AVE F & RICE

102 AVE F & RICE

1000 RICE

915 N SHAW

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

01/01/2011

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

42657

75141-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

10-39388-H4-13

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68617

69509

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

O

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2008

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2004

2012

2011

2014

2011

2010

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

46Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

6646-0015-000

6646-0016-110

6646-0018-000

6646-0031-000

6646-0031-110

6646-0034-111

6646-0042-000

6649-2003-019

                 341.65

                 300.05

                 450.18

                  76.47

                  78.99

                 236.38

                 714.76

               1,258.47

GUTIERREZ KATHERINE R

RODRIGUEZ TERESA

ESQUIVEL IGNACIA R ESTATE

SANCHEZ DELORES Y

HERNANDEZ ESTELLA RUTH

AREBALO TONY

CRUZ EDUARDO

COLLINS CHRISTOPHER LEE & KATHRYN DIANNE

209 AVENUE F

217 AVENUE F

% ELIZABETH ESQUIVEL

110 AVENUE D

2401 S JOHNSON ST

% TOMASA LOPEZ

116 W SNYDER ST

5415 MORGAN OAK DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-5510

ALVIN, TX  77511-5510

1613 RICE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5583

APT 1006

809 RICE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5639

ALVIN, TX  77511-3063

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-4797

ALVIN, TX  77511-5554

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 11, LOT 2 (E/2)

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 11, LOT 3 (W/2)

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 11, LOT 5

MORGAN (ALVIN) BLK 13 LOT 5 ACRES 0.1758

MORGAN (ALVIN) BLK 13 LOT 5 ACRES 0.1758

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 15, LOT 1

MORGAN (ALVIN), BLOCK 22, LOT 8

MORGAN'S LANDING SEC 2(A0480 H &

, Undivided Interest 50.0000000000%

W)(ALVIN) , BLOCK 3, LOT 19

 .1320

 .1320

 .2640

 .1758

 .1758

 .0595

 .1320

 .1566

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

209 AVE F

 AVE F

 AVE E

110 AVE D

110 AVE D

 

116 SNYDER

5415 MORGAN OAK DR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

54772

68658

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:
70093

68139

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2013

2009

2014

2014

2014

2013

2010

2012

2013

2009

2005

2012

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

47Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

6710-0002-000

6726-1003-007

6726-1003-016

6767-2003-015

6872-0007-000

6895-0041-000

6900-0080-000

6940-0016-000

                 391.96

                 345.48

                 735.92

                 192.23

                 598.01

                 752.01

                 514.98

                 395.04

ALLEN RANDALL C

WILLIAMS BEN

HUMBIRD STEVEN WAYNE

RILEY CARLA G

WHITE DANIEL L & JULIE D

GARCIA JOE E & CASTILDA

CHAMBERS WILLIAM T & CAROLYN S

GERDES CAROLYN ANN

1006 W SEALY ST

17219 HORSE TOOTH CAYNON DR

1118 LASSO CT

416 DE COSTER BLVD

11761 DOTY DR

519 E FOLEY ST

1703 COFFEE ST

1705 SHERWOOD CIR

ALVIN, TX  77511-2060

HOUSTON, TX  77095

ALVIN, TX  77511-4838

ALVIN, TX  77511-4772

CONROE, TX  77303

ALVIN, TX  77511-3636

ALVIN, TX  77511-3007

ALVIN, TX  77511-4030

MURPHY (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 2 W

MUSTANG CROSSING SEC 1 (A0488 H &

MUSTANG CROSSING SEC 1 (A0488 H &

NORTH POINTE TRAILS SEC 2 (A0693 I & G

OLYMPIC (ALVIN), LOT 7

OWEN (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 9

OWEN ACRES (ALVIN), LOT 87

PARK CREST (ALVIN), LOT 16 SEC 1

32'-LOT 3

W)(ALVIN) BLK 3 LOT 7

W)(ALVIN) BLK 3 LOT 16

N)(ALVIN) BLK 3 LOT 15

 .2353

 .1371

 .1371

 .1253

 .2009

 .1435

 .2438

 .2557

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1006 W SEALY ST

1100 LASSO CT

1118 LASSO CT

416 DECOSTER BLVD

912 DYCHE LN

519 E FOLEY

1703 COFFEE

1705 SHERWOOD CIR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

10/31/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

61960

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69771

66918

7563

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

48Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

7050-0013-000

7075-0017-000

7075-0019-000

7090-0002-000

7356-0004-000

7356-0009-000

7356-0012-000

7356-0014-000

                  92.08

                 937.70

               1,732.93

               1,308.97

                 174.93

                 101.80

                 442.06

                  78.54

VALDEZ JUANA

ADKINS JAMES & TANYA

NOWELL LESTER BILLY SR & EMA SUE

WHITE TIMOTHY & CHRISTY

CHAPMAN-MARKEY CYNTHIA

JOLLY REGINA JOAN

VASELO BERNICE MARIE

GARZA  ADRENNE FLORES

% ALBA FABIAN

318 PENNINGTON DR

308 PENNINGTON DR

1305 S BEAUREGARD ST

1001 DYCHE LN

1505 S BEAUREGARD ST

% DANA RODRIGUEZ

1518 S BEAUREGARD ST

2658 KATIE HARBOR DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-4514

ALVIN, TX  77511-4514

ALVIN, TX  77511-3212

ALVIN, TX  77511-4326

ALVIN, TX  77511-3216

1601 S BEAUREGARD ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3217

MANVEL, TX  77578-4838

ALVIN, TX  77511-3218

PECAN PARK (A0421 HOOPER & WADE) LOT

PENNINGTON (ALVIN), LOT 19

PENNINGTON (ALVIN), LOT 21

PETERS (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT

ROWAN (ALVIN) BLK 1 LOT 3-N/2 CLOSED

ROWAN (ALVIN) LOT A (REPLAT LOT 8 BLOCK

ROWAN (ALVIN) BLK 2 LOT B (C/S)

ROWAN (ALVIN) BLK 3 LOT 5

22-23-24 ( E 78' )

1A-2A-3A-4-5-6

BROADWAY ST

1 & N/2 BROADWAY ST)

 .2938

 .1423

 .1423

 .4399

 .1435

 .2511

 .2167

 .1435

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1309 RICE

318 PENNINGTON DR

308 PENNINGTON DR

1305 S BEAUREGARD

1516 S JOHNSON

1505 BEAUREGARD ST

1601 -1603 BEAUREGARD

1518 S BEAUREGARD

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

10/01/2006

05/18/2011 01/01/2012

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

60632Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

60869

70059

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

ALegal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2013

2012

2004

2014

2014

2010

2010

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

49Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

7356-0020-000

7375-0004-105

7580-0001-111

7580-0001-180

7580-0007-130

7594-0022-001

7619-0008-000

7685-0016-000

               1,355.27

                 719.60

                  77.03

                  87.25

                  52.41

                 340.14

                 659.77

                 117.99

HULETT ROSALYN

DONALDSON OREN DAVID

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

PEPIN RUDOLPH H

GOLDEN PAUL D & SANDRA S

SHAW JIMMY DALE

RODRIGUEZ ALFONSO M & LINDA S

1610 S BEAUREGARD ST

% DONALDSON JAMES DAVID

,   00000

,   00000

% FLORA RIDDLE

3485 SKY RANCH DR

429 E PARK ST

4870 CHARNOCK DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-3219

154 COUNTY ROAD 129A

2734 COUNTY ROAD 962C

ALVIN, TX  77511-9061

ALVIN, TX  77511-2438

ALVIN, TX  77511-5404

ALVIN, TX  77511-9846

ALVIN, TX  77511-8672

ROWAN (ALVIN) BLK 4 LOT 4-5 S# 7971A

RYAN (A0462 A C H & B), BLOCK B, LOT

SHIRLEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 10 (S/3')

SHIRLEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 5 (S/3.5')

SHIRLEY (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 7

SKY RANCH ESTATES (A0487 HOOPER &

SLEEPY HOLLOW (ALVIN), LOT 8

SOMERSET PLACE SEC 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 1,

HUD# NTA0379902

17D-18D ** LIFE ESTATE**, ACRES 0.847,

WADE)(ALVIN), LOT 22-23 (PT), ACRES

LOT 16

ALVIN

2.028

 .2870

 .8470

 .0086

 .0100

 .0820

 2.0280

 .1373

 .1856

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1610 S BEAUREGARD

254 COUNTY ROAD 129

 SHIRLEY ST

 COFFELT ST

 SHIRLEY ST

 SKY RANCH

429 PARK DR

4870 CHARNOCK

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

03/20/2006

05/22/2006

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

72734

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:
33454

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1996

2014

1995

1995

2014

2014

2013

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

50Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

7685-0031-000

7686-0224-000

7695-0017-000

7715-0003-000

7715-0017-000

7715-0018-000

7765-0003-000

7765-0008-000

                 303.32

               3,950.49

                 101.78

                 637.41

                 237.74

                  92.50

               1,248.55

                 410.55

COPPENGER MICHAEL E

ALMANZA SAMUEL

SORRELLS MARSHALL W

MARSHALL GLEN D

PARSONS BILLY

DELEON JAVIER EDWARD

COLLINSWORTH JAMES S

RUTHERFORD KENT RAYMOND

4935 CHARNOCK DR

4855 SLADE BEN LN

1017 SOUTHBEND DR

117 E SOUTHLAND AVE

%SHERRIE WILLIAMSON

823 E ADOUE

1210 CONNIE ST

1201 CONNIE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5405

ALVIN, TX  77511-5419

ALVIN, TX  77511-3642

ALVIN, TX  77511-3547

1418 AVENUE E

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3228

ALVIN, TX  77511-3227

DANBURY, TX  77534-8094

SOMERSET PLACE SEC 1 (ALVIN), BLOCK 2,

SOMERSET PLACE SEC 2 (ALVIN), BLOCK 3,

SOUTH BEND (ALVIN), LOT 15

SOUTHLAND (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 4A-4B-5

SOUTHLAND (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 17-18

SOUTHLAND (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 19

STADIUM HEIGHTS (ALVIN), LOT 3

STADIUM HEIGHTS (ALVIN), LOT 10 E

LOT 11

LOT 24

**O65 DEFERRAL FOR SORRELLS MARSHALL W**

48'-LOT 11

 .1716

 .1639

 .2388

 .3079

 .4132

 .1446

 .1615

 .2975

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

4935 CHARNOCK

4855 SLADE BEN LN

1017 SOUTH BEND

117 SOUTHLAND

 SOUTHLAND

316 SOUTHLAND

1210 CONNIE

1201 CONNIE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

04/13/2010

03/03/2015

10/02/2009

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

0581192-G3

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2006

2014

2009

2014

2014

2013

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

51Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

7795-0019-000

7800-0030-000

7800-0508-000

7831-0000-000

7936-0001-110

7963-0000-000

7963-0000-001

7963-0000-002

                 646.90

                 295.08

               2,305.13

                 342.15

                 938.46

               4,450.87

                  21.05

               2,081.41

OCA-NJRC SECURED FUND #1

MIDAS HOMES INC

MOSER OSCAR H & WHILLIMINA

MENDOZA DELIA A

RKK REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC

WIGHT REALTY INTERESTS LTD

WIGHT REALTY INTERESTS LTD

WIGHT REALTY INTERESTS LTD

2200 NORTH LOOP W STE 200

,   00000

3705 VAN NESS DR

1406 AIRLINE PL

% TEI STAFFING

% SECHRIST-DUCKERS LLP

% SECHRIST-DUCKERS LLP

% SECHRIST-DUCKERS LLP

HOUSTON, TX  77018-1754

ALVIN, TX  77511-9358

ROSHARON, TX  77583-7777

PO BOX 1996

770 SOUTH OAK POST LANE SUITE 410

770 SOUTH OAK POST LANE SUITE 410

770 SOUTH OAK POST LANE SUITE 410

ALVIN, TX  77512-1996

HOUSTON, TX  77056

HOUSTON, TX  77056

HOUSTON, TX  77056

STEVENS (A0400 I & G N R R) LOT 13 TR 1

STEVENWOOD SEC 1 (A0474 H T & B R

STEVENWOOD SEC 1 (A0474 H T & B R

SULLIVAN COOK ADDITION (ALVIN), LOT A

THE VILLAGE (A0227 H T & B R R), BLOCK

THE INTERNATIONAL SOCCER DEVELOPMENT

THE INTERNATIONAL SOCCER DEVELOPMENT

THE INTERNATIONAL SOCCER DEVELOPMENT

ALVIN ACRES 7.

R)(ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 30 (S/E 12.5')

R)(ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 8

1, RESERVE A1, SEC 1 REPLAT TR 1, ACRES

CENTER LLC (ALVIN) LOT RESERVE A ACRES

CENTER LLC (ALVIN) LOT RESERVE B

CENTER LLC (ALVIN) LOT RESERVE C ACRES

0.753

35.3833

(DETENTION) ACRES 6.2701

16.5464

 7.0000

 .0373

 .2445

 .2410

 .7530

 35.3833

 6.2701

 16.5464

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2776 E HIGHWAY 6

 STEVENWOOD LN

3705 VAN NESS DR

900 W SOUTH ST

1480 E HIGHWAY 6

1156 FOX MEADOW DR

 FOX MEADOW DR

1156 FOX MEADOW DR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

12-33473

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

57166

69618

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

1995

2012

2014

2014

2010

2014

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

52Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

7963-0000-003

8035-0005-000

8035-0024-000

8043-0012-000

8095-0012-000

8144-0038-000

8217-0028-110

8217-0032-110

                 285.63

                  61.28

                 571.00

               1,185.70

               1,190.78

               2,580.65

                 184.22

                  71.61

WIGHT REALTY INTERESTS LTD

SULLIVAN JACK Y JR

PADGETT DE WAYNE A

CALDERON MARICELA

ELLIOTT VICKI LEE

VANWAGNER HARRY C SR

MIDAS HOMES INC

MIDAS HOMES INC

% SECHRIST-DUCKERS LLP

3502 W SOUTH ST

701 TOVREA RD

955 E ADOUE ST

1106 DOVER CIR

,   00000

,   00000

,   00000

770 SOUTH OAK POST LANE SUITE 410

ALVIN, TX  77511-4223

ALVIN, TX  77511-2916

ALVIN, TX  77511-2476

ALVIN, TX  77511-3111

HOUSTON, TX  77056

THE INTERNATIONAL SOCCER DEVELOPMENT

TOVREA (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 7

TOVREA (ALVIN), BLOCK 4, LOT 9

TOWNE OAKS NORTHEAST (ALVIN), LOT 12,

UNIVERSITY (ALVIN), LOT 14

WADE (ALVIN), BLOCK 8, LOT 4A (WASTE

WESTCHESTER ESTATES (ALVIN), LOT 28

WESTCHESTER ESTATES (ALVIN), LOT 32

CENTER LLC (ALVIN) LOT RESERVE D ACRES

ACRES 0.654

DISP SITE)

(N/4')

(N/4')

2.2709

 2.2709

 .2066

 .2066

 .6540

 .1648

 .2858

 .0165

 .0064

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1156 FOX MEADOW DR

 HOUSE

701 TOVREA

955 E ADOUE ST

1106 DOVER

 

 

 FULTON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

71975

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

70083

63919

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

1995

1995

1995

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

53Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

8217-0033-110

8217-0038-110

8217-0079-000

8220-0001-007

8220-0003-000

8220-0009-000

8238-0102-007

8238-0404-000

                  71.61

                  71.61

                 239.64

                 104.85

                 299.33

                 316.82

               1,101.67

               1,715.76

MIDAS HOMES INC

HELM WILLIE

JOHNSON ROBERT C ESTATE

SANCHEZ JESSE

SANCHEZ JESSE

BERNAL BARBARA

ALVIN ISD IN TRUST

CHURCH PAMELA

,   00000

DOES NOT OWN

1921 GOODE ST

1806 WESTVIEW DR

1806 WESTVIEW DR

10722 ACACIA FOREST TRL

301 E HOUSE ST

3865 WESTGLEN DR

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-3055

ALVIN, TX  77511-7314

ALVIN, TX  77511-7314

HOUSTON, TX  77089-5927

ALVIN, TX  77511-3545

ALVIN, TX  77511-5026

WESTCHESTER ESTATES (ALVIN), LOT 33

WESTCHESTER ESTATES (ALVIN), LOT 38

WESTCHESTER ESTATES (ALVIN), LOT 79

WESTERN ACRES (A0487 HOOPER &

WESTERN ACRES (A0487 HOOPER &

WESTERN ACRES (A0487 HOOPER &

WESTGLEN (ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 6

WESTGLEN (ALVIN), BLOCK 5, LOT 4 SEC 1

(N/4')

(N/4')

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 14

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 6

WADE)(ALVIN), BLOCK 2, LOT 6

(PT)(AMENDED 04)

 .0064

 .0064

 .2014

 .9105

 .6981

 .7482

 .2222

 .1934

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 FULTON

 FULTON

1921 GOODE

3506 HUMMINGBIRD LN

1806 WESTVIEW DR

1960 ROWAN-BURTON RD

970 WILDWINN DR

3865 WESTGLEN

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

02/11/2013

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

46544

74564

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68868

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

O

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2010

2014

1995

1995

2014

2014

2014

2014

2003

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

54Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

8238-0504-000

8238-0515-000

8238-0624-000

8250-0004-000

8250-0037-000

8260-0001-000

8260-0019-000

8260-0053-000

                 230.41

               2,033.96

                 617.72

                  41.33

                 209.68

                 299.33

                 683.12

               2,084.23

SCOPEL DARRIN

HOWARD MARK D & BEVERLY J

REED RANDALL D

RICKERT EDDIE R

EWING JAMES MATTHEW

NAVARRO MARK JUDE

VAN NESS RAY DEAN

FORD KENNETH C

3865 JASMINE DR

3850 CLOVER DR

3905 LARKSPUR ST

1600 MEADOW LN

1016 S LEE ST

1606 W DUMBLE ST

807 KOST RD

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-5020

ALVIN, TX  77511-5029

ALVIN, TX  77511-5034

ALVIN, TX  77511-3125

ALVIN, TX  77511-3347

ALVIN, TX  77511-2624

ALVIN, TX  77511

WESTGLEN (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 4 SEC 1

WESTGLEN (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 15 SEC 2

WESTGLEN (ALVIN), BLOCK 7, LOT 24 SEC 2

WEST TERRACE (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT

WEST TERRACE (ALVIN), BLOCK 6, LOT 1

WESTWOOD (ALVIN), LOT 1 SEC 1

WESTWOOD (ALVIN), LOT 8 SEC 1

WESTWOOD (ALVIN), LOT 11 SEC 2

4-E/2 LOT 5

(W/70')

 .1554

 .1744

 .2445

 .3409

 .2169

 .2225

 .1949

 .3068

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

3865 JASMINE

3850 CLOVER

3905 LARKSPUR

1600 MEADOW LN

1201 KOST

1606 W DUMBLE

807 KOST

615 FAIRVIEW CIR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:04/15/2004 12/31/2011

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

81690-T

45328

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

05-80634-G3

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69871

63957

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2013

2014

2013

2014

2003

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

55Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

8290-0011-000

8309-0000-000

8309-0000-001

8455-0000-002

9100-0008-100

9100-0027-001

9100-0180-020

9100-0590-200

               3,042.82

                   6.56

                   5.76

                 196.65

                  71.53

                  18.39

               3,239.65

                  16.08

MOGFORD MICHAEL ROBERT & SUSAN E MOGFORD

WILDWINN ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSN INC

WILDWINN ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSN INC

SALAZAR DANIEL & GABRIELA

A-1 PAINT & BODY

ADMIRED OCCASIONS

MUNAWAR MUNIR A

DOG HOUSE THE

% MICHAEL E MOGFORD

MOVED NEW ADDRESS UNKNOWN

MOVED NEW ADDRESS UNKNOWN

914 W SNYDER ST

% WALLY LEAL

% BRANDY BRADFORD

16107 KENSINGTON DR

% JUDY SHORES

155 DAVIS BEND ROAD

,   00000

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-2130

775 STEELE RD TRLR 35

P O BOX 2322

STE 105

1804 COUNTY ROAD 192

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-1690

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77549-2332

SUGAR LAND, TX  77479-4224

ALVIN, TX  77511-6449

WHITSON OAKS (ALVIN), BLOCK 1, LOT 13-14

WILDWINN ESTATES (A0466 HT&BRR)(ALVIN),

WILDWINN ESTATES (A0466 HT&BRR)(ALVIN),

ZEPEDA S/D (ALVIN), LOT 2A

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV TANKS PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

RESERVE & 2 10X10 PARCELS - ENTRANCE OF

LOT DETENTION POND/PIPELINE EASEMENT,

PROPERTY

STORE #2382, ALVIN

RTY

WILDWINN ESTATES

ACRES 5.666

 .3219

 .4914

 5.6660

 .1722

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

303 FOLEY

 

 

914 W SNYDER ST

413 AVE E 1/2-H

2424 S GORDON

2000 E HIGHWAY 6

317 WILLIS

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

75210-T

37630

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

R

R

R

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2012

2008

2011

2006

2008

2014

2014

2013

2004

2007

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

56Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9100-0590-250

9100-0798-000

9100-1510-130

9100-1603-001

9100-1798-005

9100-1823-195

9100-1890-001

9100-1998-800

                  30.54

                 672.64

                  51.32

                  11.40

                 109.02

                 160.28

                 594.73

                   8.39

DOGGIE DOO'S MOBILE PET GROOMING

FRESH CAN

MALT-N-BURGER

NORTHERN LEASING SYSTEMS INC

RIVAS AUTO SERVICE

R & D RECYCLING

SOUTH TEXAS MACHINE & FABRICATION

TAMY'S HAIR SALON

% ANITA MCMILLAN

% DOUGLAS MCREAKEN

% MOHAMMAD KHAN

7303 SE LAKE RD

103 COUNTY ROAD 296

%RON HUNTER

% TOBY BELL

% VASQUEZ MARTHA L

PO BOX 462

2800 BROADWAY ST STE C409

25330 W HIGHWAY 6

PORTLAND, OR  97267-2111

ALVIN, TX  77511

3610 E HIGHWAY 6

580 DICKINSON RD STE C

312 W SEALY ST STE A

MANVEL, TX  77578

PEARLAND, TX  77581-9502

ALVIN, TX  77511-7601

ALVIN, TX  77511-9538

ALVIN, TX  77511-5671

ALVIN, TX  77511-2371

FURN EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

LEASED EQUIPMENT PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INV FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN ISD

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

17907 TIMOTHY LN

3730 E HIGHWAY 6

25330 W HIGHWAY 6

 ALVIN ISD

103 COUNTY ROAD 296

3610 E HIGHWAY 6

580 DICKINSON RD-C

312 W SEALY-A

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4976BB

DDC-0134BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2011

2014

2014

2014

2014

2011

2014

2014

2008

2013

2014

2014

2011

2011

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

57Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9100-2013-010

9100-2069-502

9103-0010-000

9103-0010-510

9103-0025-000

9103-0027-000

9103-0030-010

9103-0032-000

                 175.03

                  25.16

                 346.12

                 143.07

                  28.13

                   8.39

                 157.20

                 548.19

TEXAN FENCE

KARE MORE SMALL ENGINE REPAIR

A & A RADIATOR SERVICE

A & L COMMUNICATIONS

A TOUCH OF CLASS

A DWAYNE WRIGHT

A Z REALTY CO

A+ AUTO PERFORMANCE

% SCOTT ROEDER

% TERRY WAYNE TOWER

% JEFF DOELITSCH

% AFTAB SHAMSHUDDIN

% SIENNA FLORES

5015 DRIPPING SPRING AVE

% A J ZUMWALT

% BRYAN & JOANN LIGHT

3379 CLEARWOOD CIR

2140 W HIGHWAY 6

1115 ROSHARON RD

2625 S BYPASS 35 STE 194

1222 W HIGHWAY 6

BAYTOWN, TX  77523-2583

2210 OWEN ST

4403 COUNTY ROAD 326

ALVIN, TX  77511-4573

ALVIN, TX  77511-7651

ALVIN, TX  77511-4013

ALVIN, TX  77511-4683

ALVIN, TX  77511-9659

ALVIN, TX  77511-3714

ALVIN, TX  77511-1654

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1108 E HIGHWAY 6-A-B

313 N BATES

1115 ROSHARON RD

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-194

1222 W HWY 6

2500 S BYPASS 35

206 GORDON

1425 W HIGHWAY 6

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

4385

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2004

2014

2009

2012

2011

2013

2004

2014

2004

2014

2005

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

58Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0055-010

9103-0080-001

9103-0080-105

9103-0085-100

9103-0085-125

9103-0087-065

9103-0087-068

9103-0104-010

                 754.18

                 843.80

                 158.66

                 112.50

                 104.34

                 339.93

                  70.80

                  16.88

ACOUS TEX CO THE

ACTION MACHINE & INSTRUMENT

AFFORDABLE WIRELESS INC

ALL THINGS UPHOSTERY

ALPHA INSURANCE & FINANCIAL SERVICES

ALMA LATINA BALLROOM

ALMA'S TAQUERIA

DOGGIE STYLES

% B L CARSON

% WILLIAM S MARSHALL

% GHULAM HOODA

% ROBERT FEE

% NORMA AGUILAR

% RODOLFO GIL

% ALMA HIRLAZ

% PAUL J SAVANT

2302 SALISBURY LN

PO BOX 2873

1701 FAIRWAY DR STE 12

11455 QUINCEWOOD DR

3438 N GORDON ST

13517 ANNE LN

16721 HIGHWAY 6

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-3935

ALVIN, TX  77512-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-4678

HOUSTON, TX  77089-5336

ALVIN, TX  77511-4092

SANTA FE, TX  77510-0000

SANTA FE, TX  77517-2432

FURN FIXT EQUIP TRKS OTHER PERSONAL PROP

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURNITURE FIXTURES INVENTORY OTHER

ERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PERSONAL PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1405 FM 1462

580 DICKINSON RD-F

535 TOVREA-105

1108 HWY 6 I

3438 N GORDON

220 E HWY 6

316 S HOOD

317 W WILLIS

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0136BB

DCV-4871BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

R

R

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2009

2012

2014

2008

2014

2004

2004

2012

2009

2012

2014

2007

2010

2002

2004

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

59Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0106-009

9103-0106-036

9103-0106-052

9103-0106-054

9103-0106-055

9103-0106-070

9103-0106-496

9103-0114-010

                  40.66

                  27.00

                  37.96

                 135.32

                  54.16

                  10.06

                  63.28

                 255.54

MARK RODEN

BILL LOTZ

MARIA DOROIN

CHARLES GEORGE

DERRICK SPAIN

JANE BROOKS

CHARLES GORBY

ALVIN AUTO GLASS

1510 ELDRIDGE PKWY

2500 S LOOP 35

2509 PARKVIEW DR

2500 S LOOP 35

2500 S LOOP 35

2500 S HIGHWAY 35 BYP

17280 MCLEAN RD

% BRIAN DENNEY & RICHARD CAMPBELL

HOUSTON, TX  77077-1760

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

PEARLAND, TX  77581-5311

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

PEARLAND, TX  77584-2697

1029 FM 517
ALVIN, TX  77511-2688

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

 ANTIQUE CENTER

 ANTIQUE CENTER

 ANTIQUE CENTER

 ANTIQUE CENTER

 ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 LOOP 35

2500 LOOP 35

2500 LOOP 35

2500 LOOP 35

2500 LOOP 35

2500 S BYPASS

2500 S BYPASS 35

1106 HWY 6

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2008

2008

2008

2008

2014

2013

2008

2007

2007

2008

2007

2007

2014

2011

2006

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

60Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0132-000

9103-0134-250

9103-0135-010

9103-0173-003

9103-0180-010

9103-0250-011

9103-0299-000

9103-0320-001

                  66.04

                  20.87

                 145.58

                  42.19

                  24.68

                  82.67

                 103.82

                  45.55

ALVIN CARS LLC

ANA SCHNELLE RMT

JETER CHIROPRACTIC

RONNIE COATES

ALVIN GLASS & MIRROR

GREEN ROOM

ALVIN STREET WISE DRIVING SCHOOL

ALVIN WIRELESS

% RICK HARRIS

3497 ESQUIVEL CIR

DBA ALVIN CHIROPRACTIC CENTER

14531 COUNTY ROAD 185

% BRINKERHOFF ELIZABETH ET AL

% MICHAEL VILLASANA

% IMA VERMAE OLLER

HV INVESTMENTS INC

614 S GORDON ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-7751

PO BOX 1385

ALVIN, TX  77511

PO BOX 508

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 STE 193

307 W HOUSE ST

% JORGE MAVRICIO SANCHEZ

ALVIN, TX  77511-2841

ALVIN, TX  77512-1385

ALVIN, TX  77512-0508

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-2814

14902 SUGAR CRYSTAL CT
SUGARLAND, TX  77498

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

614 S GORDON

1516 S GORDON-3

316 E HOUSE ST-5

2500 S BYPASS 35

2204 N GORDON

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-193

307 W HOUSE ST

1710 S GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC14-0269Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

38548

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

ALegal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2011

2014

2011

2007

2010

2013

2011

2014

2011

2014

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

61Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0323-000

9103-0325-013

9103-0335-000

9103-0337-100

9103-0345-000

9103-0345-001

9103-0355-070

9103-0369-000

                  21.78

                 168.48

                  21.86

                  69.42

                   8.44

                  16.83

                  41.93

                   6.98

AMAZING GLASS

AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY

TONY & PAUL ANGUINO

ANDREA SHELTON

ANTIQUES BY MARIA

ANTIQUES BY MARIA

ASA'S PLACE

ARRANT-GRIMES PHOTOGRAPHY

% MIKE STEWART

% ERWIN MARK

2026 S GORDON ST

2213 POST OFFICE ST

% MARIA DOROIN

% MARIA DOROIN

% VICKI LEE ELLIOTT

SUNNY ARRANT-MRS GRIMES

210 W ADOUE ST

2300 S BYPASS 35 STE C

ALVIN, TX  77511-4445

GALVESTON, TX  77550-1925

2509 PARKVIEW DR

2509 PARKVIEW DR

1106 DOVER CIR

17066 HWY 3

ALVIN, TX  77511-2404

ALVIN, TX  77511-4789

PEARLAND, TX  77581-5311

PEARLAND, TX  77581-5311

ALVIN, TX  77511-3111

WEBSTER, TX  77598-4129

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

VILLAGE ANTIQUE MALL

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1106 HWY 6

2300 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-C

2026 S GORDON

2500 S LOOP 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

4051 E FM 528

2007 S GORDON

221 W COOMBS

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

R

P

P

P

P

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2009

2014

2004

2006

2013

2014

2014

2004

2009

2011

2004

2004

2013

2013

2014

2004

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

62Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0390-000

9103-0394-000

9103-0409-000

9103-0417-021

9103-0426-000

9103-0434-010

9103-0434-550

9103-0451-500

                 100.63

               1,181.26

                 125.79

                  16.88

                 137.82

                 329.07

                   8.39

                 123.83

B & G AUTOMOTIVE MACHINE SERVICE LLC

B & R SERVICES

FABULOUS FUR FLUFFERS LLC

ANNA SCHNELLE

BEAR ENTERPRISE

BENNETT WILLIAM L ATTY

BENNIE NOBLES

BETTYE'S FLOWERS

114 S HARDIE ST

% ROGER BERRY

% SHIRLEY WOOTEN

3497 ESQUIVEL CIR

%RANDY FINNEY

1017 W SOUTH ST

2430 LUFKIN LN

% BETTYE CULBRETH & JODI BOCKEL

ALVIN, TX  77511-2327

PO BOX 610

121 E HOUSE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-7600

1418 PRESTON ST APT 312

ALVIN, TX  77511-3206

DEER PARK, TX  77536-4814

7116 COUNTY ROAD 171 B

ALVIN, TX  77512-0610

ALVIN, TX  77511-3541

HOUSTON, TX  77002-2153

ALVIN, TX  77511-8251

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

RTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

114 S HARDIE

580 DICKINSON RD-C

121 E HOUSE ST

107 N GORDON

614 S GORDON

1017 W SOUTH ST

2500 S BYPASS 35

1710 GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

16828*T01

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

11598

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2010

2014

2013

2006

2014

2014

2009

2014

2006

2014

2012

2004

2004

2014

2009

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

63Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0493-000

9103-0502-100

9103-0509-020

9103-0510-000

9103-0515-000

9103-0516-000

9103-0538-000

9103-0566-300

                  32.14

                  83.52

                  15.09

                  47.25

                   4.26

                 248.39

                  25.80

                 218.04

BOB MITCHELL DIXIELAND ANTIQUE

CORTEZ AUTO PROS

BRAZORIA CO OVERHEAD DOOR CO

BREE KAYE'S SALON & BEAUTY SALON

BRENDA DUSHANE ATTY

BRINDLEY'S FURNITURE REFINISHING

SHOVELHEAD'S ICEHOUSE

BUY US FOR US

,   00000

%CORTEZ ENTERPRISES II INC

% MARK A LINDERMAN

% SUBRINA KAYE BARNES

235 W SEALY ST

% DODWELL B LOBENDHAN

% JOHN DAVID WEBB

% DARNELLE VERNA JONES

604 S GORDON ST

208 E DUMBLE ST

PO BOX 1771

ALVIN, TX  77511-2340

3031 REINDEER RUN

3111 COLONY DR

321 RICHMOND ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2841

ALVIN, TX  77511-3513

ALVIN, TX  77512

MISSOURI CITY, TX  77459-2661

DICKINSON, TX  77539-3931

ANGLETON, TX  77515

INVENTORY ONLY PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

RTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1255 W HIGHWAY 6

604 S GORDON

208 E DUMBLE

902 HOUSE

235 W SEALY

114 W ADOUE

2200 N HWY 35 BYPASS

2424 S GORDON-B

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2010

2014

2014

2007

2004

2006

2005

2014

2009

2014

2014

2006

2004

2005

2005

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

64Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0587-000

9103-0589-040

9103-0590-038

9103-0591-010

9103-0595-350

9103-0596-101

9103-0600-030

9103-0606-030

                  85.88

                  76.82

                  28.77

                  32.14

                   8.44

                  25.16

                 223.11

                  54.02

DSIGNMAN SIGNS & DESIGNS

CAMBRON AUTO REPAIR & SERV

CANVAS STONE & FLOORING

CAPTAIN LARRY'S SHRIMP

CARL MEYERS

CARS BY CRUZ

HI WAY EQUIPMENT COMPANY LLC

CATTLEMAN WESTERN STORE

%  MARVIN MAYVILLE

% DANNY CAMBRON

% CYNTHIA A COX

% LARRY HAWKINS

PO BOX 632006

% ELVA MARLENI CRUZ

926 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E

2437 HIGHWAY 35 BYP N

2327 HARWELL CIR

1716 N GORDON ST

2605 36TH AVE N

PO BOX 453

HOUSTON, TX  77263-2006

25504 W HIGHWAY 6

HOUSTON, TX  77032-1621

ALVIN, TX  77511-6042

ALVIN, TX  77511-3906

ALVIN, TX  77511-9545

TEXAS CITY, TX  77590-3720

LIVERPOOL, TX  77577-0453

ALVIN, TX  77511-7593

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT INV VEH OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2327 HARWELL CIR

1716 N GORDON

2101 HWY 35

2590 HWY 6

2500 S BYPASS 35

25504 W HIGHWAY 6

2220 N GORDON

2437 N HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2005

2009

2008

2013

2014

2013

2014

2012

2004

2009

2008

2013

2014

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

65Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0609-001

9103-0611-005

9103-0620-000

9103-0643-020

9103-0648-025

9103-0650-030

9103-0651-000

9103-0652-200

                  45.32

                  10.06

                 540.50

                  65.58

                  16.77

                  69.99

                  50.32

                 179.06

CDS ENTERPRISES

CHANITA NUANSRI, ALVIN ANTIQUES

CELEBRATIONS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS

CREATIVE KIDS EXPRESS #2

CHEROKEE CONSULTING SERVICES LLC

CHIROPRACTIC LIFE CENTER

APOLLO OFFICE SYSTEMS

MUCHO PIZZA LLC

% CHAD STATON

2500 S BYPASS 35

% SORAIDO GARZA

% DAISY GODBEY

% AARON KINCAIDE

% RICHARD F ADCOCK

% JEFFREY & PAMELA FOLEY

%BRENDA ZAMARRIPA

6503 CRESTRIDGE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511

218 W HOUSE ST

19314 E HWY 6

718 S HILL ST

PO BOX 1532

407 S 2ND ST

3318 FOREST LN STE 200

MANVEL, TX  77578-4017

ALVIN, TX  77511-2813

ALVIN, TX  77511-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-2837

ALVIN, TX  77512-1532

ALVIN, TX  77511-2708

DALLAS, TX  75234-7784

FURN FIXT EQUIP TRKS OTHER PERSONAL PROP

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

ERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1605 GORDON

2500 S BYPASS 35

218 W HOUSE

410 STONE DR

718 S HILL

111 S HARDIE

407 S SECOND

1701 FAIRWAY DR-14

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4854BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

R

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2014

2004

2005

2014

2014

2014

2010

2005

2014

2003

2004

2014

2013

2014

2009

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

66Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0652-401

9103-0652-650

9103-0652-660

9103-0663-000

9103-0665-000

9103-0680-000

9103-0698-007

9103-0698-030

                 253.94

                 260.29

                  50.52

                  54.51

                  83.26

                  60.27

                  25.83

                  23.92

CHOICE HOMES INC

CHI SYNDICATED HOLDINGS 2009 LLC

MOBILE SPOT #3

CLEMENTS ROBERT D JR ATTY

CLIFFORD GIESE

TAQUERIA DON VALENTIN

COLBERT/ BALL TAX SERVICES

COLLECTION OF TREASURES LLC

PO BOX 155929

100 S CHARLES ST 3RD FL

% MANDVIA BROTHERS INC

1600 E HIGHWAY 6 STE 318

5515 SHAMROCK ST

% IVAN FLORES

% A L COLBERT

% MARK & CYNTHIA CINTALA

FORT WORTH, TX  76155-0929

BALTIMORE, MD  21201-2725

207 E SOUTH ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2560

HOUSTON, TX  77017-5631

1730 NAVARO ST

2616 S LOOP WEST STE 400

PO BOX 84

ALVIN, TX  77511

DALLAS, TX  75208-1541

HOUSTON, TX  77054

ALVIN, TX  77512-0084

MODEL HOME FURN FIXT OTHER PERSONAL PROP

MODEL HOME FURN PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

ERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

5211 BAILEY

5223 BAILEY

207 E SOUTH ST

1600 E HIGHWAY 6-318

2500 S LOOP 35

2590 W HIGHWAY 6

308 E HOUSE

2416 SALISBURY

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6815BB

DCV-6815BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2009

2014

2014

2006

2010

2014

2011

2008

2009

2012

2014

2005

2010

2014

2009

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

67Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0702-900

9103-0735-031

9103-0743-001

9103-0747-015

9103-0747-020

9103-0749-030

9103-0752-000

9103-0753-000

                  12.65

                   0.03

                  17.69

                  66.30

                 183.45

                 125.40

                 110.10

                  86.80

COLLECTORS GALLERY 2

KIMBER REID MARSHALL ATTY AT LAW

PRIMP MY PET MOBILE GROOMING LLC

CURRINGTON INSURANCE AGENCY

CURVES FOR WOMEN

CUTS & MORE

D & G CYCLES

D & L RESALE

% TERESA OUELLETTE

235 W SEALY ST

% TABITHA ROSE

% MARK CURINGTON

%LESLIE NICOLE PALENCIA

% MICHAEL LUCAS

% BUCKY WALLACE & RAUL HAYNES

% DOLORES MARTINEZ & RUDY D SANDOVAL

1255 W HIGHWAY 6

ALVIN, TX  77511-2340

2006 SHADYBEND DR

713 S GORDON ST STE 3

130 SYCAMORE

20072 FM 523

1108 E HIGHWAY 6 STE F

513 N 3RD ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-9660

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6118

ALVIN, TX  77511-2842

RICHWOOD, TX  77531

ANGLETON, TX  77515-8874

ALVIN, TX  77511-2570

ALVIN, TX  77511-5958

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP SUPP OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY, ALVIN

PROPERTY, ALVIN

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1255 W HIGHWAY 6

235 W SEALY

1320 FAIRVIEW DR

713 GORDON 3

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-195

1701 FAIRWAY DR-6

1108 E HWY 6 , STE F

109 W COOMBS-180

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7093BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2013

2014

2008

2011

2014

2005

2011

2013

2013

2012

2006

2009

2006

2004

2006

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

68Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0763-800

9103-0766-105

9103-0782-002

9103-0782-005

9103-0782-440

9103-0782-450

9103-0786-000

9103-0792-000

                  10.06

                  20.97

                  21.10

                 154.76

                   4.19

                   8.44

                   0.72

                  35.45

DALE FRAGA

DANDJFINDS

DAVID BATES

DAVI NAILS #462

DAVID COMPTON

DAVID COURTNEY

DAYLIGHT DONUTS

DEEP SOUTH CONSTRUCTION INC

2814 SAINT ANNE ST

% JANIE LOPEZ AND DANIEL LOPEZ

5727 STEWART AVE

% TRAM NGUYEN

2500 S LOOP 35

3829 MEADOWLARK WAY

% SOKHKEA CHHOUN

, TX  77512-2103

LIVERPOOL, TX  77577-8777

3243 SIEBINTHALER LN

GALVESTON, TX  77551

400 HIGHWAY 35 BYP S

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

PEARLAND, TX  77584-6623

2625 S BYPASS 35

HOUSTON, TX  77084-7590

ALVIN, TX  77511-8718

ALVIN, TX  77511-4728

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

400 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

2500 S BYPASS

2500 S BYPASS 35

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-181

4319 MUSTANG

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:
57467

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

52098

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2013

2014

2010

2014

2014

2012

2013

2014

2013

2014

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

69Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0806-000

9103-0820-000

9103-0820-001

9103-0824-000

9103-0825-000

9103-0838-011

9103-0838-850

9103-0840-020

                 156.45

                   8.04

                 385.57

                 992.03

                 617.65

                   4.19

                   5.87

                 125.67

DESTINY AIR

DIANA DOVEREUX

DIANA'S GRILL LLC

JULIA'S FAMILY RESTAURANT

DIGITAL SURVEYS INC

DONNA ROBERTSON

DOUBLE K'S RESALE

ALL STAR VIDEO GAMES

% DIANA D HERMAN

% ALVIN ANTIQUES

% JENNIFER M WILLIAMS

JULIA KAREN BARTON

PO BOX 1908

1026 GLENVIEW DR

% STEVEN MCCLENDON

%FRANKLIN DEAN FERGUSON

7012 COUNTY ROAD 669

2500 S BYPASS 35

2625 S BYPASS 35 STE 199

, TX  00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77512-1908

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6778

4314 RAINTREE CT

6105 COUNTY ROAD 203

ALVIN, TX  77511-1094

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

ALVIN, TX  77511-4683

PASADENA, TX  77505-3887

LIVERPOOL, TX  77577-9749

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

VILLAGE ANTIQUE MALL

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

7012 COUNTY ROAD 669

2500 S LOOP 35

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-199

110 E HIGHWAY 6

2334 CR 796(SHIRLEY

2500 S BYPASS 35

4051 E FM 528

119 E HOUSE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6985BB

DCV-6757BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2011

2009

2014

2014

2004

2014

2014

2014

2007

2009

2013

2007

2004

2014

2014

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

70Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0880-000

9103-0890-065

9103-0890-100

9103-0890-800

9103-0891-011

9103-0891-050

9103-0891-100

9103-0892-070

                  32.96

                  33.54

                   8.04

                  16.08

                 359.15

                 118.69

                  16.07

                 168.68

ECCLECTIC SOLUTIONS

ELEMAM MACHINERY LLC

ACCESS TECHNOLOGY

ELINOR YOUNG

EL JACAL

PANTEX ENNERFLO SYSTEMS LLC

ELITE AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE & REPAIR LLC

ELSIE STUART REALTY

133 N FRIENDSWOOD DR

% MOSTAFA ELEMAM

% JAMES RIEST

4322 STANSEL DR

% MARTIN FLORES

8760 SCANTON ST

% JACK TAYLOR

% ELSIE STUART

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-3746

1600 E HIGHWAY 6 STE 225

PO BOX 1212

ALVIN, TX  77511-5336

1701 FAIRWAY DR STE 7

HOUSTON, TX  77075

918 E HIGHWAY 6

318 W SIDNOR ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2595

ALVIN, TX  77512-1212

ALVIN, TX  77511-4678

ALVIN, TX  77511-2566

ALVIN, TX  77511-2319

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP  OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

RTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 S BYPASS 35

1600 E HIGHWAY 6-225

1609 BARKER

2500 S LOOP 35

1701 FAIRWAY DR-7

1112 E HWY 6

918 HWY 6

318 SIDNOR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2014

2007

2010

2014

2005

2008

2007

2009

2014

2007

2009

2013

2005

2008

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

71Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0892-100

9103-0894-030

9103-0899-200

9103-0899-201

9103-0900-200

9103-0912-000

9103-0921-000

9103-0945-050

                   4.34

                  16.77

               4,641.02

                  42.19

                  52.08

                  84.78

                  24.82

                  14.59

ELOHIM'S GARDEN MASSAGE THERAPY

EVERETT N SWANK

EZEE RENT TO OWN

F & V INC FAMILY STORE

ESTER ELKINS

FALCON FLOORING

FAYE STEPHENSON

FINDER'S KEEPERS

% SELENA ROTH PARSLEY

PO BOX 359

% OUR TOWN RENT TO OWN INC

% VANESSA SONIA FRANCISCO ESPINOZA

2500 S LOOP 35

% ADAM FALCON

6226 TACQUARD DR

% ELINOR S YOUNG

1908 ROSHARON RD  APT 816

ALVIN, TX  77512-0359

LEE PINION PRESIDENT

220 MCLEMORE DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

2176 COUNTY ROAD 540

HITCHCOCK, TX  77563-1506

4322 STANSEL DR

ALVIN, TX  77511

5834 VALLEY FORGE DR

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-6765

ALVIN, TX  77511-5336

HOUSTON, TX  77057-2248

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

RTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1002 W SEALY

4051 E FM 528

1701 FAIRWAY DR , ST

2414 S GORDON

2500 S LOOP 35

4507 CHERRY

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

04-41666

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

07-80538-G3-7

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

B

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2010

2014

2006

2012

2006

2008

2014

2014

2010

2014

2001

2012

2004

2005

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

72Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-0957-005

9103-0958-700

9103-0959-100

9103-0983-083

9103-0996-000

9103-1014-000

9103-1020-100

9103-1020-102

                  27.80

                  47.46

                   8.39

                   0.42

                   3.50

                  64.28

                  16.77

                   8.41

FIRST PORTLAND CORPORATION

FLEXI COMPRAS CORPORATION

FOND MEMORIES PAST & PRESENT

C & C COLLECTABLES & ANTIQUES

EARL WATTERS AUTO BROKERS

G & L TIRES

GALES AUTO

GLORIA MANNING

191 WAUKEGAN RD

P O BOX 222126

% PAULA G BRITT

% CONNIE ANN FELLOWS

% EARL WATTERS

% JOE GARCIA

413 AVE 1/2 E STE A

2734 COUNTY ROAD 962C

STE 315

DALLAS, TX  75222-2126

2322 AVENUE J

PO BOX 5251

1822 W HIGHWAY 6

2026 S GORDON ST

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-8672

NORTHFIELD, IL  60093-2743

SANTA FE, TX  77510-9028

ALVIN, TX  77512-5251

ALVIN, TX  77511-6884

ALVIN, TX  77511

LEASED EQUIPMENT PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

ALVIN

PROPERTY, ALVIN

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

DIXIELAND ANTIQUES

RTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 ALVIN

400 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

2500 S BYPASS 35

1255 W HIGHWAY 6

1822 W HIGHWAY 6

2026 GORDON

413 AVE E 1/2-A

2500 S BYPASS 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2009

2014

2014

2014

2011

2007

2014

2014

2009

2014

2014

2014

2011

2006

2014

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

73Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1025-000

9103-1030-500

9103-1033-001

9103-1051-000

9103-1090-100

9103-1100-071

9103-1105-150

9103-1105-155

                  63.16

                 286.97

                  53.65

               2,111.86

                 165.12

                  11.25

                 120.54

               1,555.18

GAME & SKATE INC

GARCIA TRUCKING

GARCIA'S TELEVISION REPAIR

HOMESTEAD INN LLC

GLOBAL VENDING

DRY CLEAN PLUS

THE GORDON STREET EMPORIUM

THE INTERNATIONAL SOCCER DEVELOPMENT CEN

% REX CARRELL

% JOSE G GARCIA

% MARCOS GARCIA

% HENRY CHEN

PO BOX 22845

1105 S GORDON ST

5643 PATTERSON DR

% JOHN DAVIES

1778 COUNTY ROAD 393D

1514 W SEALY ST

308 CEDAR POINT DR

3910 LIVINGSTON LAKE CT

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK  73123-1845

ALVIN, TX  77511

MANVEL, TX  77578-    

1156 FOX MEADOW DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-6663

ALVIN, TX  77511-5836

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-0821

PEARLAND, TX  77581-4798

ALVIN, TX  77511

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP TRKS OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

LEASED VEND EQUIP, PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

519 S GORDON

1514 W SEALY ST

25500 W HIGHWAY 6

801 GORDON

 ALVIN

1105 GORDON

314 S GORDON

1156 FOX MEADOW DR

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2011

2008

2014

2008

2010

2014

2012

2014

2006

2004

2010

2008

2010

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

74Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1113-800

9103-1114-000

9103-1143-501

9103-1170-070

9103-1190-000

9103-1195-000

9103-1205-000

9103-1205-001

                  10.88

               1,236.55

                  97.70

                 303.12

                  37.20

                  23.71

                  14.46

                 168.22

GRANDMA'S ATTIC

GRANNY B'S CHILD DEV CENTER

GULF COAST CUSTOM & COLLISION

GULF GYMNASTICS INC

HAASE'S CLASSIC AUTO RESTORATIONS

HAIRWORLD

HEAD 2 TOE BODY CARE SALON

HEALTH & WELLNESS CENTER

% KAREN CROWSON

% M & T GONZALEZ FAMILY TRUST LTD MARK G

% RICH KOEPPEN

% LORENZO MARTINEZ

% TIMOTHY HAASE

% KAI GERTZEN

% EVA LEGGETTE

% ALVIN HEALTH & WELLNESS CENTER LLC

2700 N GORDON

1305 DAVIS BEND RD

PO BOX 39

1453 ROY RD

PO BOX 709

317 W WILLIS ST

5129 COUNTY ROAD 138B

900 FM 1462 RD

ALVIN, TX  77581

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77512-0039

PEARLAND, TX  77581-7681

MANVEL, TX  77578-0709

ALVIN, TX  77511-2311

ALVIN, TX  77511-8968

ALVIN, TX  77511-4000

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2700 N GORDON

1305 DAVIS BEND RD

2725 W HIGHWAY 6

1306 W SEALY

1943 COUNTY ROAD 129

317 WILLIS

304 W ADOUE

900 FM 1462

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

78604-T

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

10-37344-H1-13

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69160

68640

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

N

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2005

2014

2014

2014

2009

2009

2010

2014

2005

2012

2014

2012

2006

2009

2008

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

75Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1206-100

9103-1226-000

9103-1234-080

9103-1243-001

9103-1270-000

9103-1305-005

9103-1335-700

9103-1337-500

                 624.73

                  96.10

                 302.51

                 113.67

                  49.82

                 171.83

                  11.82

                  11.81

HEARING AID CENTER

METRO PCS

HERITAGE CHRISTIAN CENTER

HIGHWAY 6 VETERINARY CLINIC

HOPE GIFTS

THE LABEL

IBARRA'S UPHOLSTERY

IMAGINE YESTERDAY

% DON WORKMAN

1101 E HIGHWAY 6 STE K

315 W HOUSE ST

% TOM EVANS

% ALVARADO RACHEL

% ASHLEY CASTRO

,   00000-0000

% JOYCE PAVLICEK

200 E HOUSE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-2879

ALVIN, TX  77511-2814

PO BOX 2943

13915 SILVIA LN

1045 E ADOUE ST

2323 CLEAR LAKE CITY BLVD # 288

ALVIN, TX  77511-3581

ALVIN, TX  77512-2943

ALVIN, TX  77511-7379

ALVIN, TX  77511-2480

HOUSTON, TX  77062

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

200 E HOUSE-A

1101 E HIGHWAY 6-K

315 W HOUSE ST

1275 W HIGHWAY 6

1824 S GORDON-4

535 TOVREA-103

413 AVE E 1/2-E

4051 FM 528

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7025BB

59645

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2014

2013

2014

2012

2014

2012

2006

2008

2014

2013

2012

2010

2014

2011

2006

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

76Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1338-001

9103-1347-050

9103-1348-050

9103-1349-000

9103-1349-001

9103-1358-000

9103-1360-100

9103-1365-119

                  56.25

                   8.39

                  10.06

                 169.12

                 467.31

                  48.22

               1,492.29

                   8.39

ALVIN'S MORE THAN IMPORTS

KRIS BARBA

IRMA GARCIA

ISRAEL'S HAIR & FASHION

IT'S A BLING THING

J HEAD MACHINES

J M B TIRE & APPLIANCE CO

JACKIE GRABLE

% MICHAEL WYATT

419 SMITH LN

10903 HIGHLAND MEADOW VILLAGE DR

% ISRAEL MUNOZ

% DAWN R DAFFERN

% GINA WADE

% BENNY R HOOPER

5905 3RD ST

603 W SEALY ST

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-4222

HOUSTON, TX  77089

1824 S GORDON ST STE 4

7919 JORDAN RD

1120 AVE E 1/2

PO BOX 2469

DANBURY, TX  77534-8909

ALVIN, TX  77511-2261

ALVIN, TX  77511-4458

MANVEL, TX  77578-4915

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77512-2469

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, OLD

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, OLD

ALVIN EMPORIUM

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN EMPORIUM

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

603 W SEALY

314 S GORDON

2500 S BYPASS

1824 S GORDON-4

1516 S GORDON-2

1120 AVE E 1/2

221 E HOUSE ST

314 S GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

7771

00003121

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2004

2014

2014

2014

2014

2009

2014

2014

2004

2014

2014

2004

2012

2009

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

77Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1365-120

9103-1365-150

9103-1365-151

9103-1365-160

9103-1365-238

9103-1365-251

9103-1369-001

9103-1375-000

               3,814.16

                  76.74

                 220.59

                  62.44

                  10.06

                  42.19

                  16.88

                 184.68

JACKETS CARWASH

HATTHORN LARRY

JACKPOT JUNCTION

JACKPOT JCT

JAMES SWANK

JAN SHEDOCK

JANICE THURMOND

JB CONTRACTORS & DEVELOPMENT LLC

% TONI CORONA

1117 WESTERN AVE

%PHILLIP HURLEY

%  LAURA ACKLEY

19910 HASTINGS CIR

9922 FM 1462

3105 COUNTY ROAD 510H

% JEPH BURNETT

2902 COUNTY ROAD 179

ANGLETON, TX  77515-4257

815 DIXIE DR STE 15

6107 COUNTY ROAD 396

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

BRAZORIA, TX  77422-6350

17402 FAA RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-7046

CLUTE, TX  77531-5104

ALVIN, TX  77511-8115

ALVIN, TX  77511

EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ARCADE GAMES FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL

ARCADE GAMES FURN

8 LINER MACHINES OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP VEH AND OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1814 W SEALY

312 W SEALY

 

3135 FM 2403

2500 S BYPASS 35

107 N GORDON ST

107 N GORDON

17402 FAA ROAD

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

72998

42070

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

R

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

11863

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

N

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2004

2004

2010

2014

2012

2013

2009

2006

2004

2004

2010

2014

2012

2012

2006

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

78Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1379-000

9103-1380-005

9103-1385-000

9103-1386-100

9103-1386-900

9103-1395-107

9103-1400-201

9103-1419-000

                  12.65

                   4.02

                   1.15

                 278.21

                  16.83

                  24.92

                 151.85

                   0.02

JEANNE TERRILL

JEWELRY BY VICTORIA

JANIE'S NEON MOON

H T C TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

JIM POURCHOT

JOE SUMNERS

TEXAS INK

KEITHLEY'S ANTIQUES & COLLECTABLES

17202 HAMILL DR

%  VICTORIA FREE

% RAYMOND DIGGS

10077 GROGANS MILL RD STE 145

PO BOX 2256

703 OLD GALVESTON RD

% NANCY & DAVID SHOUSE

% BRENDA KEITHLEY

ROSHARON, TX  77583-8233

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 259

PO BOX 2484

THE WOODLANDS, TX  77380-1029

ALVIN, TX  77512-2256

ALVIN, TX  77511-2548

13211 CARDIN

18033 SILVERLEAF

ALVIN, TX  77511-1676

ALVIN, TX  77512-2484

SANTA FE, TX  77510

FLINT, TX  75762

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

643473 S BYPASS 35

2140 W HIGHWAY 6

116 E WILLIS ST

705 S HARDIE

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

206 S GORDON

4051 FM 528

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7020BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

R

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2010

2004

2006

2014

2012

2011

2004

2013

2010

2004

2006

2013

2010

2011

2004

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

79Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1420-000

9103-1421-050

9103-1430-200

9103-1431-000

9103-1435-000

9103-1435-010

9103-1455-000

9103-1463-001

                   8.04

                   8.44

                  10.06

                 409.83

                  80.36

                  34.59

                 150.95

                  21.09

LIZ LANCASTER

KELLI SMITH

KEVIN HOELTING

KEY AUTO REPAIR

KID'N AROUND RESALE

KIDSDOTCOM

KNUCKLE BUSTERS CAR CARE

KRIS HAIR SALON

, TX  00000-0000

3239 ANTELOPE HILLS DR

1004 MIDAS LN

% STACY KEY

% JULIE KAY SMART

% KIDSDOTCOM LLC

% PATRICK  GURKA

% MARIA HERNANDEZ

MISSOURI CITY, TX  77459-4858

ALVIN, TX  77511-4348

3607 HUMMINGBIRD LN

1917 W WASHINGTON ST STE 2

2102 HIGHWAY 35 BYP N

12814 COUNTY ROAD 557

912 MESQUITE

ALVIN, TX  77511-7311

STEPHENVILLE, TX  76401-4073

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-7376

ALVIN, TX  77511

INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, VILLAGE ANT

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

IQUE MALL

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

RTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

4051 FM 528

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

618 HWY 6

115 HOUSE

2101 N HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-101

618 E HIGHWAY 6

312 A W SEALY

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6887BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2007

2013

2014

2009

2008

2013

2014

2011

2007

2013

2014

2007

2008

2013

2014

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

80Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1463-043

9103-1472-850

9103-1478-000

9103-1478-001

9103-1478-050

9103-1480-000

9103-1509-110

9103-1513-000

                  42.19

                   8.44

                 517.16

                 468.52

                  40.01

                  59.79

                   1.66

                 635.07

KRISTAL L WOODBECK

KRISTIE LAWHORN

ALVIN KWIK KAR

KWIK KAR #102

L&L TRUCK ACCESSORIES & INSTALLATIO

L C POOLE DETAIL

RICHARD VAUGHN

ALVIN XTREME TOWING SERVICES LLC

805 CORYELL ST

4919 ORANGE TREE DR

% EEE ALVIN LTD

% WRIGHT VENTURES LTD

% LARRY BOTTOMS SR & JR

% ELCIE & DEBORAH POOLE

14531 TALLOW ST

PO BOX 2963

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-2343

PASADENA, TX  77505-5487

2660 S HIGHWAY35 BYP

18 MARYS CREEK LN

14011 COUNTY ROAD 185

2201 N GORDON ST

SANTA FE, TX  77517-3325

ALVIN, TX  77512-2963

ALVIN, TX  77511

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546

ALVIN, TX  77511-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-9540

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

WRECKERS OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN

PROPERTY

RTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

2660 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

2654 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

580 DICKINSON RD BL

2203 GORDON

2500 S BYPASS

3540 N GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7032BB

DCV-7032BB

DCV-6679BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

BK

12-33341-H4-13

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

67394

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2013

2012

2013

2004

2007

2014

2014

2011

2013

2010

2010

2004

2005

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

81Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1516-300

9103-1546-000

9103-1557-050

9103-1560-120

9103-1560-135

9103-1569-020

9103-1569-045

9103-1575-121

                   8.39

                  60.10

                   8.44

                  18.56

                  49.81

                 371.58

                  25.16

                 185.64

LAURA HAWKINS

LECOMPTE EUGENE INS

LELAND HARRIS

LES GIRLS BEAUTY SALON

LEXOR NAILS & SPA LLC

LIL TUCK'S CAR WASH

LUCKYLADY GOLD AND SILVER

FAIR & BETTER INC

2610 MAGNOLIA DR

PO BOX 1876

2500 S BYPASS 35

% SARAH KETTLE

% NHA PHAM

% DANIEL L TUCKER

% MARY AND REYNALDO OMOS

% NIGAR ALI & AKBAR MOMIN

LA MARQUE, TX  77568-5055

ALVIN, TX  77512-1876

ALVIN, TX  77511-4504

PO BOX 2370

1101 E HIGHWAY 6

4870 KENTINGTON DR

1727 OLEANDER ST

305 W HOUSE ST

ALVIN, TX  77512-2370

ALVIN, TX  77511-2878

ALVIN, TX  77511-5412

ROSHARON, TX  77583-2433

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY, OLD

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

BEAUTY SHOP EQUIP PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

ALVIN EMPORIUM

ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

314 S GORDON

104 MOTEL DR

2500 S BYPASS 35

219 SEALY

1101 E HIGHWAY 6-C

3702 MUSTANG RD

1505 W HIGHWAY 6

305 W HOUSE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4974BB

67421

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2005

2013

2000

2014

2014

2014

2006

2014

2004

2013

2000

2014

2014

2014

2004

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

82Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1582-083

9103-1593-000

9103-1594-000

9103-1597-000

9103-1612-000

9103-1625-000

9103-1650-000

9103-1655-000

                 209.65

                 336.79

                 462.13

                  16.83

                 384.37

                   4.19

                 233.39

                  47.58

LONE STAR RUSTIC FURNITURE

SOUTH TEXAS VET CLINIC

LOS COMPADRES RESTAURANTS

LUTHER PITTMAN

M & L REYES INDUSTRIAL WELDING

JUDY DELLSITE

MAISON DU SOLEIL

MALOY UPHOLSTRY

FREEDOM LIQUIDATORS INC

,   00000-0000

% THOMAS & LETICIA VALLE

PO BOX 1

% MANUEL & LOUISE REYES

18025 BAL HARBOUR DR

% JOSEPH LEE EARL AND ERIKA DOLAN

% DEBRA MALOY

14039 FM 2100 RD STE A

414 COUNTY ROAD 296D

PLEDGER, TX  77468-0001

PO BOX 1272

HOUSTON, TX  77058-4307

911 W PHILLIPS ST

1108 E HIGHWAY 6 STE I

CROSBY, TX  77532-6153

ALVIN, TX  77511-1180

ALVIN, TX  77512-1272

ALVIN, TX  77511-2127

ALVIN, TX  77511-2570

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

RTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

913 E HIGHWAY 6-E

1275 HWY 6

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-191

2500 S BYPASS 35

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-148

2500 S BYPASS 35

3138 S HIGHWAY 35

1108 E HWY 6 , STE I

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6705BB

DCV-7098BB

DCV-7020BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2007

2011

2014

2011

2014

2013

2005

2014

2007

2008

2013

2010

2014

2012

2004

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

83Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1656-000

9103-1656-100

9103-1658-600

9103-1667-200

9103-1669-700

9103-1678-000

9103-1684-500

9103-1705-220

                  32.14

                   8.44

                  10.06

                  25.16

                  10.06

                  18.96

                   0.01

                  32.94

MARY MAKERS

MARVIN MORRIS

MARY MAY

MAGPIES NEST

MARK LEGGE

MCHENDEXTER HOLDING INC

MCKINNEY LANDSCAPE

MELISSA SULLINGER

% MARY C SINGER

2030 PARK GRAND RD

408 GLENEAGLES DR

% KATHY BIDEL

2611 ORION DR

2934 LANDING EDGE LN

% ANDREANA M MCKINNEY

1210 GULFTON DR

6930 OAK BEND DR

HOUSTON, TX  77062-4750

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5667

2002 W HIGHWAY 6

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-4832

DICKENSON, TX  77539

16802 HARKEY RD

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6741

ALVIN, TX  77511-7380

ALVIN, TX  77511-1737

PEARLAND, TX  77584-5070

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

RTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1275 HWY 6

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

1824 S GORDON-4

2500 S BYPASS 35

1600 E HWY 6 , STE 3

16802 HARKEY RD

2500 S BYPASS 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2013

2014

2014

2014

2005

2011

2011

2008

2013

2014

2014

2014

2005

2011

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

84Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1720-130

9103-1725-130

9103-1742-000

9103-1743-050

9103-1746-000

9103-1754-500

9103-1763-001

9103-1763-005

                 236.90

                 253.05

                 287.21

                 437.66

                 286.27

                 134.60

                 135.19

                   6.29

MERCHANTS WRECKER SERVICE

MERLE NORMAN COSMETICS

THE MOBILE STORE

ALVIN TOBACCO MART #2

HEALTHCARE CAREERS ALLIANCE

MSF TRANSPORT

MORRIS MOTOR SPORT

MOTOR TRENDS

% EARL MERCHANT

% DONNA SHAW-MCCULLOUGH

% ALERT CELLULAR LC

% AV INVESTMENT INC

% PEGGY PENN

% SERGIO MARROQUIN

% DERRICK-BRANDON & JOANNE MORRIS

% TMT AUTOMOTIVE MANAGEMENT LTD

618 E HIGHWAY 6

320 E HOUSE ST

UNDELIVERABLE

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

5301 BRETT DR

1015 W WILLIS ST

3802 SUNSET MEADOWS DR

3971 FM 528 RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-5643

ALVIN, TX  77511-3546

,   00000-0000

STE 190

PEARLAND, TX  77584-1236

ALVIN, TX  77511-2032

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6783

ALVIN, TX  77511-9679

ALVIN, TX  77511

EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP TRKS OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

RTY, ALVIN

PERSONEL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

618 E HIGHWAY 6

320 HOUSE

2101 HWY 35 BYPASS

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-190

2201 N HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-B

1015 W WILLIS

2424 1/2 S GORDON

2320 E HIGHWAY 6

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0120BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2007

2009

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2007

2009

2012

2010

2014

2011

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

85Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1766-000

9103-1780-300

9103-1795-200

9103-1797-160

9103-1797-200

9103-1797-875

9103-1797-925

9103-1809-000

                 138.93

                  20.97

                  10.06

                  58.81

                  61.72

                   8.44

                   8.44

                  84.95

AMSTAR MORGAGE

MYSTILYNN ARMS

NANCY GRIFFITH

NATIONAL MUSIC SERVICE INC

NATIONWIDE PCS INC

NATIVE AMERICAN EXPRESSIONS

NATURE'S DESIGNS ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

NEW BEGINNINGS FLORAL & WEDDING DESIGN

% BRANTLEY STILL

% MICHAEL ALAN HANKAMER

2800 SCEINIC DR

621 W MALLON AVE STE 607

PO BOX 927

% ANNETTE J & DENNIS M BROWN

% BRETT ROSS

% SHIRLEY A STOCKTON

2201 N BYPASS 35 STE D

1711 W WILLIS ST

BLUE RIDGE, GA  30513-4453

SPOKANE, WA  99201

ALVIN, TX  77512-0927

3222 COUNTY ROAD 179

202 GLADE BRIDGE LN

6811 MEADOWLARK DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-2340

ALVIN, TX  77511-5775

ALVIN, TX  77511-8908

DICKINSON, TX  77539-3937

ALVIN, TX  77511-9237

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

LEASED EQUIPMENT PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2201 N BYPASS 35 , S

1711 W WILLIS ST

2500 S BYPASS 35

 ALVIN

1824 S GORDON , STE

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

117 N HOOD

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2006

2014

2014

2012

2004

2013

2013

2014

2006

2014

2014

2007

2004

2013

2013

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

86Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1829-148

9103-1854-040

9103-1854-100

9103-1859-051

9103-1860-010

9103-1861-000

9103-1867-000

9103-1880-000

                 101.14

                 112.50

                  47.68

                  41.98

               1,385.01

                  42.06

                 169.13

                 175.52

NORTHERN LEASING SYSTEMS INC

OCEAN BLUE

ODUINNS PHOTOGRAPHY

MEDIC ONE PHARMACY

FRANK'S REDEMPTION INC

ONE EYED JACK

PAIGE OLIPHANT

PAPA JOHN'S #2329

7303 SE LAKE RD

%RANDY MOORE

%STEPHEN & LINDA DUNNE

% DESIREE COLEMAN

% FRANCHESCO  D'ANGELO

% BOBBY HOWETH

518 DELTA ST

% LAVASTON LLC

PORTLAND, OR  97267-2111

7475 ELMBURY CT

PO BOX 2194

400 MEDIC LN STE C

820 51ST ST

407 SAWYER GULLY CT

PASADENA, TX  77506-3122

3258 S PINE ISLAND RD

INDIANAPOLIS, IN  46237-8327

ALVIN, TX  77512-2194

ALVIN, TX  77511-5567

GALVESTON, TX  77551-4108

DICKINSON, TX  77539-7281

BEAUMONT, TX  77713-3254

LEASED EQUIPMENT PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

EIGHT LINERS OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

ALVIN

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY, ALVIN

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

 ALVIN

2625 S HWY 35 BYPASS

2206 N GORDON

400 MEDIC LN-C

2630 E HIGHWAY 6

2630 E HIGHWAY 6

2500 S BYPASS 35

1211 S GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7065BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

PD

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2006

2010

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2006

2010

2013

2011

2013

2010

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

87Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1881-101

9103-1906-000

9103-1917-009

9103-1922-001

9103-1923-000

9103-1930-000

9103-1940-000

9103-1958-300

                  75.92

                 652.86

                 149.47

                 292.99

                  24.10

                 160.72

                 517.36

                  51.99

PANDERIA EL TRIGAL

PARTY ON

NEXT GENERATION LEARNING CENTER

PCS PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

PEDEN BUSINESS SERVICES

HALL KRAIG A CPA

AMERICA'S TANNING

ROSITA'S HOMEMADE TACOS

10810 TELEPHONE RD # 313

% JENNIFER WILLIAMS & DIANA JONES

1516 ROSHARON RD

% JEREMY & CARRIE SANDERS

,   00000

1412 FRONTIER LN

% TAMMY BETTS

% RUBEN BECERRA

HOUSTON, TX  77075

2625 S BYPASS 35 STE 199

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

8222 AMURWOOD DR

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-5253

,   00000

1805 W PHILLIPS ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-4683

TOMBALL, TX  77375-2806

ALVIN, TX  77511-5743

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2625 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-133

109 W COOMBS-200

1516 ROSHARON RD

909 MIDAS

714 HOUSE

218 HOUSE

1013 W SOUTH ST , ST

1805 W PHILLIPS ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7063BB

DCV-7041BB

DCV-4776BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

R

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2011

2010

2010

2009

2009

2004

2014

2013

2011

2010

2010

2008

2006

2002

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

88Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-1960-000

9103-1960-001

9103-1963-800

9103-1991-250

9103-2008-050

9103-2015-150

9103-2029-300

9103-2034-000

                  60.92

                  21.10

                  10.06

                  16.77

                  56.25

                 209.65

                 145.69

                   0.24

PICTURE ME PORTRAIT STUDIO

PIKKO DI POLLO

PAT ROBERTS

PORIER PRODUCTION

BIZZY BEE CLEANING CO

PURSES N MORE

R D EVANS INC

RAY GRAY

%TEXAS PORTRAITS LP

% MARIA VERONICA MONTOYA

1024 DELMAR DR

% JOHN J PORIER

% QUENTON ROBINSON

308 E HOUSE ST

% BOB EVANS & TAMRA EVANS CPA

115 BRIGADOON ST

1706 WASHINGTON AVE

106 S 3RD ST

LA MARQUE, TX  77568-5802

221 W COOMBS ST

203 W HOUSE

ALVIN, TX  77511-3546

2206 N GORDON ST STE A

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-3721

SAINT LOUIS, MO  63103-1717

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-2826

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-9498

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV SUPPLIES OTHER PERSO

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

NAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

400 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

106 S 3RD ST

2005 S BYPASS

221 W COOMBS

211 SEALY

308 E HOUSE

2206 N GORDON , STE

2500 S LOOP 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2012

2014

2014

2007

2014

2006

2010

2012

2012

2014

2014

2007

2014

2004

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

89Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2092-000

9103-2094-006

9103-2098-002

9103-2107-007

9103-2109-050

9103-2113-000

9103-2122-000

9103-2122-150

                 116.52

                  58.70

                 627.11

                  84.25

                   0.50

                   8.39

                 868.82

                  10.06

REMAX SELECT

RESALES KING

RESTORED HOME LLC

REUNION ANTIQUES

REYNOLDS W S REAL ESTATE DEV INC

RICHARD LAWHORN

ROBERT PAUL UNGER DC

ROGER WILLIAMSON

% RICHARD SEE

% JUNIOR & HERITA SERVIN

% RHONDA McCLESKEY

% STEPHEN J BOHNER & WELDON S WEST

9 17TH AVE N

4919 ORANGE TREE DR

PO BOX 2534

PO BOX 1471

7 OAK TREE

PO BOX 582

14020 HIGHWAY 3

104 CRESTVIEW DR

TEXAS CITY, TX  77590-6242

PASADENA, TX  77505-5487

ALVIN, TX  77512-    

MANVEL, TX  77578-1471

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-4073

SANTA FE, TX  77517-0582

STE 130

HITCHCOCK, TX  77563-1827

WEBSTER, TX  77598-1601

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

SIGNS OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

116 S GORDON

1212 FM 1462

1004 W HIGHWAY 6

2500 S BYPASS 35

1106 E HIGHWAY 6-F-G

2500 S BYPASS 35

2300 HWY 35 BYPASS

2500 S BYPASS

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2010

2014

2014

2014

2008

2014

2007

2014

2010

2014

2014

2011

2008

2014

2005

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

90Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2123-000

9103-2133-000

9103-2136-000

9103-2160-000

9103-2162-050

9103-2162-100

9103-2162-450

9103-2163-005

                  21.58

                  27.64

               5,812.22

                  96.43

                  51.43

                 272.93

                  41.93

                  80.24

RODRIGUEZ TRUCKING

ROMA PIZZA PASTA

RONALD LEE & ASSOCIATES

RYAN CIVIL ENGINEERING LLC

ROZIES MINI MART #1

GRUMPY'S TRAVEL CENTERS

GTURBINE

RUMORS THE HAIR & FACE PLACE

% INOCENCIO RODRIGUEZ

% HAJRIJE KASTUATI

% TERRY L OUELLETTE

% JOHN D GARNER-PRESIDENT

% S J TRADING INC

%NICK PATEL

% MICHAEL D HENDERSON

% LYNDY CAIN

1021 PEREGRIN DR

8001 CHANDRA LN APT 528

2310 OWEN ST

4203 ARGENTINA CIR

ATTN: S ABRAR

9410 CADMAN CT

2001 JEPHSON LN

2111 WELCH

EDINBURG, TX  78542-0434

FORT WORTH, TX  76134-4118

ALVIN, TX  77511-3716

PASADENA, TX  77504

2001 GEMINI #1408

HOUSTON, TX  77096-4206

ALVIN, TX  77511-4622

APT B117

HOUSTON, TX  77059

HOUSTON, TX  77019-    

TRUCKS OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

RTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1316 W PHILLIPS

2625 HWY 35 BYPASS

2206 N GORDON , STE

1100 SEALY

1013 W SOUTH ST

1013 W SOUTH ST

2001 JEPHSON LANE

400 S GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

35211

DDC-0137BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

R

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

37993

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2012

2009

2004

2008

2004

2014

2014

2011

2012

2009

2000

2008

2004

2008

2014

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

91Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2163-060

9103-2170-600

9103-2170-700

9103-2171-850

9103-2173-040

9103-2173-200

9103-2184-000

9103-2190-100

                 776.28

                  27.28

                  84.25

                  10.06

                 197.20

                  20.09

                  23.47

               1,772.10

S & W GUNS

SAMI'S HAIR BOUTIQUE

SUBRINA KAYE'S HAIR SALON & BEAUTY MART

SANNA ELZA

SAVE-ON PAINT & BODY

SARAH KENT

SCRUMPTIONS

CUNDIFF TRUCK LINES

% RANDY & MARY SIMS

% IRASEMA B SALAZAR

% SUBRINA KAYE BARNES

538 HEATHER LN

% FRANK PERKINS

11110-A 28TH ST

% MEL-CAT PRODUCTIONS LLC

% TONY GENE CUNDIFF

PO BOX 184

311 CYPRESS ST

519 S LEE ST

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-4835

1140 MY RD

SANTA FE, TX  77510-7985

ATTN CATHY HANSEN

4027 COUNTY ROAD 156

ALVIN, TX  77512-0184

ALVIN, TX  77511-3506

ALVIN, TX  77511-2751

ALVIN, TX  77511

415 S GORDON ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV TRK OTHER PERSONAL P

INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

MACH EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

ROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

119 E HOUSE ST

302 S HOOD

519 S LEE

2500 S BYPASS 35

615 SEALY

2500 S LOOP 35

415 S GORDON

1824 GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

40361

59697

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

23786Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2006

2014

2014

2014

2007

2009

2006

2009

2006

2012

2011

2014

2004

2009

2006

2009

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

92Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2199-300

9103-2200-175

9103-2201-010

9103-2202-011

9103-2205-000

9103-2259-190

9103-2270-191

9103-2310-235

                   8.44

                  33.54

                   4.82

                  60.74

                 231.09

               2,108.44

                  21.22

                  10.06

SHIRLEY CRICK

THE STYLE EXCHANGE

THE SIGN HUT

SLAMMING SAMMY'S INC

SERGIO REYES JR ATTY

PHILLIPS 66

A ALL ABOUT U RESALE

SONYA SMITH

930 SAN FERNANDO LN

% SABRINA NORTON JARVIS

% HIGH TECH NINJAS INC

8405 INDUSTRIAL DR

3528 1/2 BROADWAY ST

% ESSAR INVESTMENTS LLC

% KAREN PRNKA

3317 NOLEN DR

NEW BRAUNFELS, TX  78132-2900

5807 GROVESNOR ST

312 E FOLEY ST

PEARLAND, TX  77584

PEARLAND, TX  77581-4307

7618 TRAIL HOLW

7910 BAYOU DRIVE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-8586

PEARLAND, TX  77584-1354

ALVIN, TX  77511-3523

MISSOURI CITY, TX  77459

ALVIN, TX  77511-7240

INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP SUP OTHER PERSONAL

FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

ANTIQUE CENTER

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 S BYPASS 35

317 W WILLIS

1824 S GORDON STE

2200 N HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

1240 W HWY 6 , STE 2

121 E HIGHWAY 6

109 W COOMBS-200

2500 S BYPASS 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7083BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

32847

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2014

2010

2011

2006

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2010

2011

2004

2011

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

93Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2310-249

9103-2310-250

9103-2311-000

9103-2311-012

9103-2314-000

9103-2314-400

9103-2320-050

9103-2324-000

                 150.04

                 160.72

                 486.10

                 685.93

                 776.53

                  50.32

                  62.75

                  32.55

SOUTH SIDE ELECTRIC

SOUND ADVICE

SOUTHWEST AUDIO VIDEO

SPEEDY TRANSPORT

SPEEDY EXPRESS

SPORTS READY TRAINING BATTING CAGES

P & J VENDING LLC

STAG STEEL & WOOD KNIFE SHOP

% JOSEPH SPARKS

% JAMES RAY

% STUTZMAN-KINSEY-WILSON

% TOM LOPEZ

% PAKG ENTERPRISES INC

%JOSEPH LEE

% PATRICK NALLIE & JASON OLSON

% RONNIE COATES

1459 BARRAS ST

2005 COUNTY ROAD 129 STE B

PO BOX 2045

120 CROUCH ST

305 W HOUSE ST

3506 OXFORD RD

270 E HIGHWAY 6

121 W SEALY ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-4334

PEARLAND, TX  77581-6483

ALVIN, TX  77512-2045

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-2814

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5620

ALVIN, TX  77511-2338

FURN FIXT EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

VEHICLES PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1459 BARRAS ST

2005 COUNTY ROAD 129-B

1701 FAIRWAY

120 CROUCH ST

305 W HOUSE

1106 E HIGHWAY 6-C

270 E HIGHWAY 6

121 W SEALY

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-7080BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

51852

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2014

2009

2011

2013

2014

2014

2004

2013

2009

2008

2011

2012

2014

2013

2004

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

94Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2348-010

9103-2348-450

9103-2354-350

9103-2375-800

9103-2377-010

9103-2392-100

9103-2394-450

9103-2395-190

                 141.39

                  16.77

                  16.77

                  17.04

               1,617.17

                 200.53

                   8.44

                  21.80

STRANGE TRUCKING

STUDIO Z

SUNDANCE SPECIALTIES

T J T AUTO SALES

T K TREES INC

LAS CHICAS

TAD MACARAEG

TAMMIE EDWARDS

% LOLA K STRANGE

% NANCY ZAMORA

% ADAM EUGENE BOCZKOWSKI

% CHARLIE BOWEN

% TOMMY STRANGE

% CECILIA MARTINEZ

PO BOX 2044

3419 REDLAND CT

79 BUCKS LANDING RD

221 W SEALY ST

PO BOX 268

710 LAKESIDE DR

2475 FM 1462 RD

10374 COUNTY ROAD 909

CLUTE, TX  77531-8044

MISSOURI CITY, TX  77459-4126

FOREST HILL, LA  71430-9705

ALVIN, TX  77511-2340

LAKE WALES, FL  33859-0268

CHANNELVIEW, TX  77530-4642

ALVIN, TX  77511-8059

ALVIN, TX  77511-6831

FURN FIXT EQUIP TRKS OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

EQUIP TRKS OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY, ALVIN

PROPERTY

ANTIQUE CENTER

ANTIQUE CENTER

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2475 FM 1462

221 W SEALY

901 CLIFFORD

920 W HWY 6

2475 FM 1462

173 TOVREA-101

2500 S BYPASS 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6472BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2006

2010

2012

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2005

2007

2011

2013

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

95Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2398-000

9103-2410-000

9103-2422-013

9103-2430-080

9103-2430-400

9103-2432-050

9103-2434-000

9103-2458-000

                 212.96

                 144.52

                  29.52

                 120.54

                  77.78

                 178.59

                 130.99

                  57.86

TC PAGER & VIDEO

TEE'S ON DEMAND

SWEET'S SMOKE SHOP

THE CART MART

THE CLAYHOUSE IMPORTS

ORLANDO'S CAFE #2

TEXECUTE INC BARGAIN WAREHOUSE

TIARA

BAKHTIAR FARIDI

% JOHN MARSHALL

% SANJOY KALONI

% KEITH GIBSON

%KIM TYLER

1400 S GORDON ST

% BJ SALDANA

% MARIA GONZALES

2500 S HWY 35 BYPASS

875 BARRELL RD

312 E HOUSE ST

2105 N GORDON ST

1109 S GORDON ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-3449

22818 WILBER LN

223 W SOUTH

ALVIN, TX  77511-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-8550

ALVIN, TX  77511-3546

ALVIN, TX  77511-8896

ALVIN, TX  77511-3442

TOMBALL, TX  77375-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-0000

INV FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY AND OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 S HWY 35 BYPASS

875 BARRELL RD

312 E HOUSE ST

2105 GORDON

1109 S GORDON

1400 S GORDON

709 E HWY 6

223 W SOUTH

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4859BB

70944

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

R

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2002

2014

2014

2007

2005

2014

2009

2004

2001

2008

2014

2004

2004

2011

2008

2004

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

96Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2465-201

9103-2470-025

9103-2473-000

9103-2484-500

9103-2486-010

9103-2490-001

9103-2490-050

9103-2525-200

                  95.95

                  16.07

                  85.79

                 147.22

                  24.11

                  40.18

                  41.93

                  10.90

ATLANTIC ENTERPRISES INC

HBW INSURANCE & FINANCIAL SERVICES

TIO PANCHO'S EXPRESS

TOM'S TIMELESS TREASURES

TONI'S A HAIR PLACE

TOP SOURCE FABRICATION

TOPHATVAPORS

JUANITAS TAQUERIA

% HOMAIRA BEGUM

% OSCAR GONZALES

% JOSE RENATO CHAVEZ & VILMA JEEANETH CH

% TOM LEWIS

% TONI BURTON

% JASON FREE

% LAURA L MORRIS

% JUAN ARIAS

3802 HICKORY VIEW CT

16213 WIMBERLY LN

5003 PARK MEADOW CT

2323 SKYMASTER RD

110 WHITSON SR

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 259

611 BRIARWILDE CT

104 S 3RD ST

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-2511

ROSHARON, TX  77583-6914

PASADENA, TX  77504-1704

GALVESTON, TX  77554-6236

ALVIN, TX  77511-2064

ALVIN, TX  77511-1676

ALVIN, TX  77511-3622

ALVIN, TX  77511-5961

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPE

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

RTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

419 SEALY

221 COOMBS

1911 S GORDON

4051 FM 528

715 W SEALY

2140 STE A HIGHWAY 6

611 BRIARWILDE CT

106 S 3RD ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6736BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

R

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2007

2011

2007

2004

2010

2014

2014

2008

2007

2009

2006

2004

2010

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

97Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2537-000

9103-2537-500

9103-2538-170

9103-2538-300

9103-2539-010

9103-2555-200

9103-2556-050

9103-2560-060

               1,408.06

                 159.20

                  47.73

                  34.30

                 305.83

                  42.18

               1,037.41

                 335.58

TREESCAPE INC

TUBE CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES

TUFF TRANSMISSION SERVICE

TURN-KEY PERFORMANCE

TWISTED CYCLES

UNIQUE FIT TRAINING

UNITED CONTRACTORS

WIRELESS PRODUCTS INC

% DAVID HOLLAND

% DANNY BLACKWELL

% GALE FOSNIGHT

% CHERI SKELTON

% JASON OLSON & ROBERT THOMAS

% TANAYA HUDSON

% CLOYS WARREN & ROBERT HART

100 W NICHOLAI

PO BOX 5556

PO BOX 2463

16535 HWY 6

2707 WESTFIELD ST

306 N GORDON ST

615 W SEALY ST STE A

PO BOX 1432

HICKSVILLE, NY  11801

ALVIN, TX  77512-5556

ALVIN, TX  77512-2463

SANTA FE, TX  77517

ALVIN, TX  77511-3839

ALVIN, TX  77511-5606

ALVIN, TX  77511-2261

ALVIN, TX  77512-1432

FURN EQUIP TRKS INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP VEH TRLR OTHER PERSONAL

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP VEH OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

631 W HWY 6

413 AVE E 1/2

2150 CLIFFORD

2707 WESTFIELD ST

306 N GORDON

615 W SEALY-A

10511 FM 1462

2101 N HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS-101

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

31882

DCV-7082BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

R

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68554

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2006

2006

2004

2014

2014

2011

2014

2012

2003

2005

2004

2014

2012

2011

2011

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

98Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2591-005

9103-2612-025

9103-2612-100

9103-2612-300

9103-2617-000

9103-2641-000

9103-2645-000

9103-2700-001

                   2.74

                   0.02

                 121.60

                 109.02

               1,002.82

                 572.31

                  15.27

                 969.78

VAPOR SENSE LLC

SIMPLY TREASURES

VICTORIAN ROSE

WELLBORNE CINEMA FOUR

VILLAGE PIZZA & SEAFOOD

PAYNE CURTIS

LELL CUSTOM HOMES INC

WALL HOMES TEXAS  LLC

% AMY FULLER

% VICKI SCHANZER

% ROSALINDA RAMIREZ

% WELLBORNE CAPITAL CORP

% SABA-MAHI INC

PO BOX 969

2355 RICHTON ST

2005 NE GREEN OAKS BOULEVARD SUITE 150

2672 S BYPASS 35

5601 FM 517 RD E APT 102

1655 KOST RD

324 E HOUSE ST

216 S GORDON ST

ALVIN, TX  77512

HOUSTON, TX  77098-    

ARLINGTON, TX  76006-3289

ALVIN, TX  77511-4706

DICKINSON, TX  77539-7148

ALVIN, TX  77511-3031

ALVIN, TX  77511-3546

ALVIN, TX  77511-2335

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

MODEL HOME FURNITURE OTHER PERSONAL PROP

PROPERTY

PROPERTY

ERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2672 S HIGHWAY 35 BYPASS

2500 S LOOP 35

1655 KOST

324 E HOUSE

216 S GORDON

412 S JOHNSON

2670 HWY 35 BYPASS

1481 ALLISON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

75132-T

DCV-5042-BB

DCV-4894BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

09-30362 (N TX)

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

49161

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

R

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2004

2014

2014

2014

2003

2007

2009

2014

2004

2014

2014

2012

2001

2007

2008

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

99Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2700-010

9103-2720-000

9103-2725-000

9103-2726-000

9103-2743-230

9103-2750-200

9103-2769-020

9103-2775-270

                 608.16

                  36.48

                 372.58

                 380.55

                   0.63

                  22.50

                  16.83

                  12.65

WALL HOMES TEXAS  LLC

WILD WEST TATTOOS & PIERCING

WHITE HOUSE ANTIQUES

WHITETAIL TRUCKS

WILSON BOOKKEEPING & COMPUTER SERVICE

WING CORNER PLUS

WYNN'S ANTIQUES

YOUNIQUE ANTIQUES

2005 NE GREEN OAKS BOULEVARD SUITE 150

% DANIEL WAYNE RITCHEY

% PATRICIA BURCHFIELD

% CHARLES ARTHUR

1218 BETSY ROSS ST

% JOSE NICHOLSON

% JUNE WYNN

% PETE MUNOZ

ARLINGTON, TX  76006-3289

4687 COUNTY ROAD 305

1915 MUSTANG RD

PO BOX 1060

ALVIN, TX  77511-2613

9702 MANGO ST

4402 42ND ST

8300 RED BLUFF RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-6418

ALVIN, TX  77511-4419

ALVIN, TX  77512-1060

HOUSTON, TX  77075-4024

DICKINSON, TX  77539-6904

APT 811
PASADENA, TX  77507-1122

MODEL HOME FURNITURE OTHER PERSONAL PROP

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

ERTY

PROPERTY

ALVIN ANTIQUE CENTER

VILLAGE ANTIQUES MALL

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1483 ALLISON

1706 S GORDON

1915 MUSTANG

2105 N GORDON

1218 BETSY ROSS

2625 S LOOP HIGHWAY 35

2500 S BYPASS 35

4051 E FM 528

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

09-30362 (N TX)Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2009

2014

2014

2014

2006

2010

2014

2013

2008

2014

2012

2013

2004

2010

2013

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

100Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9103-2780-001

9103-2995-095

9103-6273-005

9142-0020-020

9145-0319-300

9145-0457-000

9145-0496-010

9200-2036-010

                  45.16

                  27.22

                   5.87

                   0.01

                  75.83

                 125.77

                  42.50

                  50.47

ZOE CATES

SHARON'S DOG GROOMING

METROPLEX REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT

BETH MOCK INTERIOR DESIGN

JENKINS ACADEMY OF MARTIAL ARTS

MIKE'S AUTO TRIM UPHOLSTERY

ALVIN FOOD STOP

PLATINUM PROPERTIES LLC

1605 BAHAMA DR

% SHARON SEMBERA

P O BOX 92129

% BETH MOCK

2863 COUNTY ROAD 144

% MIKE TORNERO

% JOYNAL ABDIN

% TED VILLIEN

SEABROOK, TX  77586-2916

751 COUNTY ROAD 146

SOUTHLAKE, TX  76092

1307 S HILL ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-8865

1716 N GORDON ST STE C

9000 W HIGHWAY 6

7790 SANG RUN RD

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3334

ALVIN, TX  77511-9545

ALVIN, TX  77511-7630

MC HENRY, MD  21541-1662

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

INVENTORY OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY,

LEASED ICE MACHINES PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

FURN FIXT EQUIP OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY

DIXIELAND ANTIQUES

ALVIN

PROPERTY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2500 S LOOP 35

1255 W HIGHWAY 6

 ALVIN

1307 S HILL

206 W HOUSE

1716 GORDON C

25300 W HIGHWAY 6 (9000)

2252 E FM 1462

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

R

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2004

2014

2014

2004

2012

2008

2014

2014

2004

2013

2014

2004

2008

2004

2014

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

101Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0060-006

9610-0060-025

9610-0060-034

9610-0060-051

9610-0060-054

9610-0060-068

9610-0060-073

9610-0060-082

                  22.06

                 362.56

                  83.58

                 126.38

                  39.34

                 637.85

                  66.13

                  21.87

R & K MUSTANG RD HOMES LC

SPROWL JAMES G

CARBAJAL GABRIELA

STEWART ROBERT K & LISA E

AREVALO ISMAEL

LOPEZ MARIA JESUSA

GIPSON HARRISON E & MARLENE H

BUSH NORMAN D

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 23A

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 2

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 34

% PABLO RODRIGUEZ

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 54

2315 MUSTANG RD #68

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 7

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 8

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 51

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 6,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 2,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 34,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 51,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 54,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 68,SN1 WWAL01

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 7,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 8,SN1

TXFL1AD44897364;HUD# TEX0278415;TITLE #

HOTX08803697;HUD# NTA0536560;TITLE #

ZWK801410829;HUD# ULI0187362;TITLE #

12330588;HUD# PFS0608090;TITLE #

327514344;HUD# TXS0553464;TITLE #

295A;HUD# TRA0335766;TITLE # 01123356,26

TW1ALAS18252;TITLE # UNK,14X70 DOLPHIN

MIFL1AC10253458;HUD# RAD0146153;TITLE #

00171061,14X76 FLEETWOOD-VOGUE 1984

00024417,16X68 OAKWOOD HOMES

MH00452950,14X76, ZIMMER HOMES-WINDSOR

01222738,16X76 REDMAN-SHERATON 1999

00811527,14X75 REDI HOUSING 1985

X40 CROWN 1996 **DEFERRAL 02/28/06**

HOMES DORAL

01275885,14X66 FLEETWOOD 1982

1980

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2315 MUSTANG RD-6

2315 MUSTANG RD-2

2315 MUSTANG RD-34

2315 MUSTANG RD-51

2315 MUSTANG RD-54

2315 MUSTANG

2315 MUSTANG RD-7

2315 MUSTANG RD-8

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

03/01/2006

11/05/2012

07/21/2004

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6799BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

P

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2004

2005

2003

2014

2011

2013

2014

2007

2002

2004

2003

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

102Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0060-088

9610-0060-115

9610-0060-164

9610-0060-165

9610-0060-185

9610-0060-191

9610-0060-192

9610-0060-211

                 362.37

                 229.67

                  94.35

                 227.92

                 142.63

                  35.64

                 748.48

                  64.04

DURAN RICKY & ALMANZA GLORIA

FLORES DIEGO

ESTRADA TERESA

HEAD TRACEY

GOMEZ ROBERT A

WINWOOD HOWARD & KAREN

PUENTA OLIVIA

JONES KEITH

,   00000-0000

% ERICA MARIE CONTRERAS

% MARIA A ARREDONDO

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR#65

,   00000

% JESSE & BARBARA BECERRA

,   00000-0000

PO BOX 2942

3452 COUNTY ROAD 870A

1500 E SOUTH ST

ALVIN, TX  77511

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 19

ALVIN, TX  77512-2942

ALVIN, TX  77511-0433

ALVIN, TX  77511-8112

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN HUT MH PARK, SPACE 88, MH SERIAL

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 11,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 64,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 65,SN1

ALVIN HUT MH PARK, SPACE 85, MH SERIAL #

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 19,SN1

ALVIN HUT MH PARK, SPACE 92, MH SERIAL

ALVIN HUT MH PARK, SPACE 21, 14X65 MH

# PH176163A, TITLE # 01164411, LABEL #

TX1476457640;HUD# TEX0412937;TITLE #

4660;HUD# TEX0083791;TITLE #

TXFL1AC150304840;HUD# TEX0203256;14X76

 ZWK801410957, TITLE # 00810531, LABEL #

04037;HUD# TEX0124885;TITLE #

# CW2002860TXA, TITLE # 01118964, LABEL

1978

PFS0669761, 28X44 PALM HARBOR 2000

00775147,14X60 DEROSE INDUSTRIES

00370807,14X80 CRAFTMADE 1980

FLEETWOOD 1980

 ULI0189645, 14X80 ZIMMER HOMES 1983

00636018,14X76 BRECK HOMES BRECK

# HWC0235841, 28X44 CLAYOTN 1997

AMHERST 1987

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2315 MUSTANG RD , SP

2315 MUSTANG RD-11

2315 MUSTANG RD-64

2315 MUSTANG

2315 MUSTANG 85

2315 MUSTANG RD-19

2315 MUSTANG RD , SP

2315 MUSTANG RD , SP

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4924BB

DDC-0225BB

DCV-4852BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

P

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2003

2014

2014

2010

2007

2014

2004

2006

2003

2009

2011

2005

2005

2014

2003

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

103Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0060-256

9610-0060-360

9610-0061-039

9610-0061-040

9610-0061-049

9610-0061-063

9610-0061-070

9610-0061-071

                  15.48

                  79.95

                 157.80

                 107.84

                 245.88

                  64.48

                 841.21

                 119.58

CASTRO MARIA & PABLO

GONZALES GEORGE F

ARMENTA F JAVIER

ORTIZ GRACIELA

MONTIEL BRENDA

JOHNSON LINDA

DONALD BOBBY

R & K MUSTANG RD HOMES LC

,   00000-0000

PO BOX 494

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 39

,   00000-0000

,   00000

2315 MUSTANG RD

,   0-

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 23A

ALVIN, TX  77512-0494

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

TRLR 63

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 56,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 41,SN1 5278;T

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 39,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 40,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 49,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 63,SN1 UNK;HU

ALVIN HUT MH PARK, SPACE 70, MH SERIAL

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 71,SN1

TXFLN12A17185FD;HUD# TEX0469673;TITLE #

ITLE # UNK,14X70 GUERDON 1980 **DEFERRAL

TXS0595765;HUD# TXS0595765;TITLE #

SHS3WGA51822836;HUD# GEO0202875;TITLE #

UNK;TITLE # UNK,14X56 SINGLEWIDE MOBILE

D# TEX0163812;TITLE # UNK,16X80 OAKWOOD 

# SHA02565A, TITLE # 01051217, LABEL #

SCAR195285638590A;SN2

01108590,14X76 FESTIVAL FLEETWOOD 1993

**06/27/07

00175752,12X50 WOODLAND MOBILE HOME

00012122,14X45 SCOTT HOUSING 1985

HOME 1975 (EST)

1985(EST)

TRA0254029, 28X56 GREYSTONE BRILLIANT

SCAR195285638590B;HUD# RAD0835104;HUD#2

1970

1997

RAD0835105;TITLE # 00017219,28X56

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2315 MUSTANG RD-56

2315 MUSTANG

2315 MUSTANG RD-39

2315 MUSTANG RD-40

2315 MUSTANG RD-49

2315 MUSTANG

2315 MUSTANG RD , Lot

2315 MUSTANG RD-71

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

06/27/2007

07/25/2007

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

32725

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

P

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2005

2014

2014

2014

2004

2003

2014

2013

2004

2008

2007

2005

2004

2002

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

104Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0070-003

9610-0070-004

9610-0070-005

9610-0070-009

9610-0070-012

9610-0070-020

9610-0070-039

9610-0070-045

                 102.05

                  37.40

                  68.97

                  62.31

                  24.07

                 228.97

                 113.87

                  23.56

MORENO ANTONIO

BOWNDS RAY G & PAMELA M

BECERRIL VICTOR

HERRON KIM MARSHA

DAVIS EUGENE T & EVA

ERIKA MENDEZ

PAZ FLOR DE LIS

GARCIA AGUSTIN

% AGUSTO RIVAS

% TRANQUILITY ESTATES LTD

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 5A

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 9

% MARVIN & ALICIA FAUGHT

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 2

1409 ROSHARON RD #39

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 45

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 3

120 W LEXINGTON AVE

ALVIN, TX  77511-4035

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR#12A

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-4051

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

ELKHART, IN  46516-3117

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 3,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 40,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 5,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 9,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 12,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 2,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 39,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 45,14X76

AROH1383460504921AL;HUD#

80144458;HUD# TXS0502472;TITLE #

TXFL1AB28034010;HUD# TEX0169187;TITLE #

CRHTX469268000075;HUD# TEX0470095;TITLE

MIFL1AC38254925;HUD# RAD0164164;TITLE #

TX28N155542;HUD# TEX0038324;TITLE #

R3986;TITLE # 83160447,12X60 RANADA

MARSHFIELD 1980 (EST)

CAS0002506;TITLE # 00268645,14X60 RIVER

220166,14X76, BRIGADIER HOMES-TOWN &

00267874,14X66 FLEETWOOD-FLEETWOOD 1982

# MH00493905,16X76 CREST RIDGE 1993

00543843,14X76 FLEETWOOD-OAKLAND 1975

00034654,14X61 SCHULT 1978

1971

CREST-RIVER OAKS 1982

COUNTRY, 1975

(EST)

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1413 ROSHARON RD-3

1409 ROSHARON RD-40

1413 ROSHARON RD-5

1413 ROSHARON RD-9

1413 ROSHARON RD-12

1413 ROSHARON RD-2

1409 ROSHARON RD-39

1409 ROSHARON RD-45

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

37621

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2013

2014

2014

2005

2010

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

105Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0070-053

9610-0070-054

9610-0070-150

9610-0070-158

9610-0070-222

9610-0070-260

9610-0070-303

9610-0070-480

                 118.70

                  48.46

                 300.05

                 323.82

                 233.37

                  22.64

                 119.74

                 172.42

MEDINA ISRAEL

THE REPO DEPOT

RODRIGUEZ JUAN

ORTIZ FLORIDA

GARCIA VALENTIN L

MEDRANO BALTAZAR JR

FERNANDEZ MARGARITO

BAILEY ARTHUR & BRENDA

1718 W DUMBLE ST TRLR 14

% JEFF GIROURD

1413 ROSHARON ROAD #15

,   00000-0000

1135 N GORDON ST

% MIGUEL ALDAE

ALVIN MH VILLAGE

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 11

ALVIN, TX  77511

PO BOX 2818

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5537

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 26

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

PEARLAND, TX  77588-2818

ALVIN, TX  77511-4049

ALVIN MH VILLAGE, SPACE 8, MH SERIAL # 1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE, SPACE 54, MH SERIAL #

ALVIN MH VILLAGE, SPACE 15, MH SERIAL #

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 58,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE, SPACE 22, MH SERIAL #

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 26,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE, SPACE 30, MH SERIAL # 

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 48,SN1

2009221, TITLE # 00754599, LABEL # TEX01

OC02863455, LABEL # TEX0384661, 16X76

JH05762A, TITLE # 078365, LABEL # TEX021

ALS06685;HUD# NTA0869874;TITLE #

TXCTCMW991623, TITLE # 01078057, LABEL

08H6490;HUD# TXS0587676;TITLE #

FLR211469837DB, TITLE # 517764, LABEL # 

A280466ALS14612;HUD# RAD0091018;TITLE #

72154, 14X76 REDMAN HOMES NEW MOON

MOBILE HOME

9583, 14X76 LIFESTYLE HOMES BAYSHORE

00110051,16X76 SUNSHINE 1999

# NTA0825445, 16X76 TOWN&COUNTRY 1999

MH00277868,14X76 BELLAVISTA 1980

TXS0518084, 14X70 DEROSE HOMES DI SUN

00515481,14X70 DOLPHIN 1980

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1413 ROSHARON

1409 ROSHARON

1413 ROSHARON

1409 ROSHARON RD-58

1413 ROSHARON RD , S

1413 ROSHARON RD-26

1409 ROSHARON 30

1409 ROSHARON RD-48

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-5871BB

DCV6752BB

DCV-5116BB

DDC-0195BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

P

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

37319

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

A

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2007

2010

2007

2013

2004

2014

2007

2014

2005

2009

1999

2012

2004

2014

2005

2009

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

106Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0070-560

9610-0071-029

9610-0071-032

9610-0071-051

9610-0080-003

9610-0080-005

9610-0085-025

9610-0085-026

                  64.76

                  53.92

                 227.77

                  32.96

                 339.51

                 264.25

                  87.83

                  19.04

GONZALEZ A

LOPEZ JOSE R

LEWIS-CONWAY KARA A

GARCIA CLEMENTE

DEKNIPP ARTIE

HUBBELL ROBERT G

MARTINEZ CONCEPCION

LESTER REBECCA

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 56

,   00000-0000

ALVARADO LUIS G

% BRAULIO LOPEZ

% MCNEIL MHP-JAMES & WAYNETTA MCNEIL

% MCNEIL MHP-JAMES & WAYNETTA MCNEIL

,   00000

% MARIEL RODRIGUEZ

ALVIN, TX  77511-4051

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 32

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 51

2401 MARY ST

2401 MARY ST

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 26

ALVIN, TX  77511-4050

ALVIN, TX  77511-4051

ALVIN, TX  77511-3816

ALVIN, TX  77511-3816

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 56,14X62

ALVIN MH VILLAGE, SPACE 29, MH SERIAL #

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 32,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 51,SN1

MCNIEL MH PARK,SPACE 3,SN1

MCNIEL MH PARK,SPACE 5,SN1

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE 25,SN1

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

HILCREST 1973

436903N8624, TITLE # 00907165, LABEL #

TXFLS12A22933SB21;HUD# TEX0540995;TITLE

TWITXIS3541;HUD# TEX0333229;TITLE #

483SB480S47847;HUD# TEX0247238;TITLE #

OC05860564;HUD# TEX0388374;TITLE #

 2638112312;HUD# TEX0240076;14X52 CHAMPI

26-700,SN1 6514A1445;HUD#

TEX0362926, 16X76 METAMORA 1985

# 00026192,16X76 FLEETWOOD-SADDLEBROOK

00363746,14X68 TIDWELL-VALUE PALACE

00098920,14X76 MELODY 1983

00746466,16X76 OAK CREEK 1986

ON 1983

TXS0525889;TITLE # 00508818,14X70

1995

1985

SUNDANCER-ALEXANDRIA 1970

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1409 ROSHARON RD-56

1409 ROSHARON RD , L

1409 ROSHARON RD-32

1409 ROSHARON RD-51

1601 ROSHARON RD-3

1601 ROSHARON RD-5

700 VERHALEN 25

700 VERHALEN RD-26

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-5255BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

N

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2005

2014

2014

2013

2013

2008

2014

2013

2005

2010

2014

2005

2005

2005

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

107Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0085-037

9610-0085-038

9610-0085-053

9610-0085-057

9610-0085-390

9610-0085-510

9610-0177-001

9610-0177-003

                  38.97

                  33.41

                  53.50

                 109.52

                 500.75

                  64.84

                 449.77

                 470.84

TRINITY ADVISORS LLC

TRINITY ADVISORS LLC

CHAVEZ JUAN

BABA ENTERPRISES

BABA ENTERPRISES INC

CARDENAS BRUNO

SALTEE DALE

VELA EVA O

2909 SEA CHANNEL DR

2909 SEA CHANNEL DR

,   00000-0000

% MARIA DE LA LUZ GUTIERREZ

3918 RHODES ST

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 52

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 1

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 3

SEABROOK, TX  77586-1641

SEABROOK, TX  77586-1641

2014 SUNSET CT

PASADENA, TX  77505-3341

ALVIN, TX  77511-5354

ALVIN, TX  77511-8595

ALVIN, TX  77511-8595

LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

ASHTON PARK MH PARK, SPACE 39, MH

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 1,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 3,SN1

37-700,SN1 12315907;HUD#

38-700,SN1 4351448457;HUD#

53-700,SN1 56825041956;12X46 ATWOOD

57-700,SN1 AROHI682460S02835AL;HUD#

SERIAL # MP223017, TITLE # 00891481,

52-700,SN1 SM7887;HUD# TXS0560304;TITLE

HOTX09905030;HUD# NTA0754284;TITLE #

CLW008588TX;HUD# HWC0242137;TITLE #

TEX0443581;TITLE # 01258445,16X76

TEX0352866;TITLE # 01258446,16X76

1970

CAS0000395;TITLE # 01258437,14X60 RIVER

LABEL # PFS0440669, 16X76 PALM HARBOR

# 01001612,14X66 VINTAGE 1990(EST)

00960393,16X76 OAKWOOD 1998

01040779,16X66 CLAYTON 1997

REDMAN-REDWOOD 1990

METAMORA-WOODLAKE 1985

OAKS-RIVER CREST 1995 (EST)

1997

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

700 VERHALEN RD-37

700 VERHALEN RD-38

700 VERHALEN RD-53

700 VERHALEN RD-57

700 VERHALEN RD , L

700 VERHALEN RD-52

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-1

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-3

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

02/08/2008

10/31/2007

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

33716

DCV-4879BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68334

8472

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

I

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2013

2014

2014

2004

2014

2007

2006

2013

2013

2011

2013

2002

2006

2005

2003

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

108Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0177-006

9610-0177-024

9610-0177-030

9610-0177-042

9610-0177-085

9610-0177-136

9610-0177-148

9610-0177-159

                 396.56

                 144.83

                  63.60

                  88.89

                  94.74

                 101.81

                 591.44

                 603.02

KITTERMAN RICHARD G & DEE M

LIMBRICK MACARTHUR & SHARON

HUTCHINGS DAYNA P LAMP

RODRIGUEZ MARTHA

SMITH JEFF

MARTINDALE GEORGIA

REYES MANUEL & LOUISE

VAUGHN DEBORAH

%LANDRY SUZANNE

% SPRING STONE VENTURES

BAKER FLAVIA M

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 42

PO BOX 502

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 136

P O BOX 1272

169 COUNTY ROAD 48612

582 COUNTY ROAD 703

PO BOX 7490

309 WESTWOOD DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-8753

ALVIN, TX  77512-0502

ALVIN, TX  77511-8750

ALVIN, TX  77512-1272

DAYTON, TX  77535-6106

WEST COLUMBIA, TX  77486

SPRING, TX  77387-7490

FRIENDSWOOD, TX  77546-2161

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE S2900 BLK 9 LOT

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 24,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 30,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 42,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1016,SN1 AH019

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 136,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 148,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK, SPACE 159, MH

46-50-51-55,SN1 1PTX5212TX;HUD#

12528699A;SN2 12528699B;HUD#

MP155970A;SN2 MP155970B;HUD#

8D530240J;HUD# LOU0051656;TITLE #

74535;HUD# PFS0413297;TITLE # 00078716,1

CRH1TX09168;HUD# NTA0845327;TITLE #

C5210A;SN2 C5210B;HUD# TXS0569680;HUD#2

SERIAL # HOGA18105949, TITLE #

NTA0649467;TITLE # 01122560,16X76

PFS0458387;HUD#2 PFS0458388;TITLE #

PFS0504569;HUD#2 PFS0504570;TITLE #

00867606,16X76 SKYLINE 1996

6X76 AMERICAN HOMESTAR GALAXY 1996

01035513,16X76 CRESTRIDGE 1998

TXS0569681;TITLE # 01077583,28X70 PALM

01250472, LABEL # GEO1272171, 16X76 OAK

PATRIOT-BRAZOS 1997

01231452,28X56 REDMAN-FLAMINGO 1997

00138394,28X64 PALM HARBOR-PALM HARBOR

HARBOR 1990

DESTINY

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

594 COUNTY ROAD 703

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-24

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-30

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-42

1016 MESQUITE

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-136

1100 FOX MEADOW

1100 FOX MEADOW DR ,

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

21541*T02

DCV-5254BB

DCV-5224BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

68794

14968

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2008

2014

2010

2004

1999

2014

2014

2014

2008

2014

2005

2003

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

109Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0177-204

9610-0177-208

9610-0177-209

9610-0177-227

9610-0177-234

9610-0177-325

9610-0177-441

9610-0177-509

                 160.72

                  57.71

                 260.19

                 229.63

                  73.96

                 169.23

                 708.64

                 497.27

DUNN WILLIAM & NANCY

VILLAREAL WILLIE

NICHOLS DALE ESTATE

TAYLOR JIM D

QUINTERO LAWANDA L

YOUNG MARGARET

BURRIS RONDA HUECK

MCKEAN STEPHANIE

1100 FOX MEADOW DR #289

% SPRING STONE VENTURES

% MARIA D RODRIGUEZ

2320 COUNTY ROAD 274

PO BOX 3063

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 25

% MARTHA RODRIGUEZ

,   00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 208

3708 LONGWOOD ST

BUFFALO, TX  75831

ALVIN, TX  77512-3063

ALVIN, TX  77511-8768

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 41

ALVIN, TX  77511-1672

ALVIN, TX  77511-9137

ALVIN, TX  77511-8752

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 204,SN1 PH07785

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 208,SN1

ASHLEY OAK MH COMM,SPACE 3708L,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK, SPACE 227, MH

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 234,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 25,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 41,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK, SPACE 109, MH

5;HUD# PFS0464670;TITLE # 00045107,18X76

AH01963519;HUD# PFS0380320;TITLE #

AH01975940;HUD# PFS0451926;TITLE #

SERIAL # 1PTX9661TX, TITLE # 01289168,

CHVM199468008223;HUD# TRA0213220;TITLE

AH010112231;HUD# PFS0694733;TITLE #

TXFLS12A73779FD11;HUD# TEX0548734;TITLE

SERIAL # AH019998315, TITLE # 01079664,

 PALM HARBOR 1998

00370199,16X76 AM HOMESTAR-GALAXY 1996

01215383,16X76 AM HOMESTAR 1997

LABEL # NTA1106302, 16X76 PATRIOT 2001

# 00195351,16X76 CAPPAERT 2002 (EST)

01229607,16X76 GALAXY AMERICAN HOMESTAR

# 00802470,16X56 FLEETWOOD 1996

LABEL # PFS0531263, 16X76 AM HOMESTAR
1999

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1100 FOX MEADOW

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-208

3708 LONGWOOD

1100 FOX MEADOW DR ,

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-234

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-25

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-41

1100 FOX MEADOW DR ,

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

09/26/2006

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6986BB

DCV-4855BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2007

2014

2014

2006

2014

2014

2014

2003

2007

2013

2011

2006

2014

2014

2006

2001

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

110Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0177-890

9610-0178-216

9610-0178-229

9610-0225-013

9610-0227-017

9610-0250-001

9610-0250-008

9610-0250-012

                  64.80

                  39.28

                 233.00

               1,313.32

                 256.02

                  43.56

                  41.13

                 117.32

ROSEANN JIMENEZ

FIELDS BRYAN C & CINDI L

LERMA LUIS F

GREENTREE  FINANCIAL CORP

GONZALES LOUIS & MICHELE

RHODES DUSTY

CAVAZOS ROSIE

VILLANUEVA JOSE

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 28

1001 E ADOUE #A1

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 229

616 FM 1960 WEST STE 305

404 OLD GALVESTON RD

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 1

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 8

,   00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-4049

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

HOUSTON, TX  77090

ALVIN, TX  77511-2544

ALVIN, TX  77511-4364

ALVIN, TX  77511-4364

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 28,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK, SPACE 216, MH

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 229,SN1

MH SERIAL #ALBUS25252A TITLE#00880252

MOBILE HOME, SPACE 17F-17G, MH SERIAL #

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK, SPACE 1, MH

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK,SPACE 8,SN1

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK,SPACE 12,SN1 12005

HOTX08804744;HUD# NTA0595754;TITLE #

SERIAL # SN229067, TITLE # 01275634,

LH10TX4757;HUD# NTA1501036;TITLE #

LABEL NTA0572280 26X76 CAVALIER 1996

HOTX09904757, TITLE # 00124158, LABEL #

SERIAL # 7514L3824, TITLE # 63308484,

UNK;HUD# DLS0000200;TITLE # UNK,12X60

376;HUD# TEX0046816;14X65 SCHULT, 1979

00190924,16X72 OAKWOOD HOMES-OAKWOOD

LABEL # RAD1351907, 16X76 SECURA GUARD

00344047,16X76 LEGACY HOUSING-HERITAGE

NTA0740856, 16X76 HBOS 1998

14X75 FLEETWOOD 1973

MAYFAIR 1968

1996

HBOS

2010

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1413 ROSHARON RD-28

1100 FOX MEADOW DR ,

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-229

 

404 OLD GALVESTON RD

2311 PEARSON RD , SP

2311 PEARSON RD-8

2311 PEARSON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

36109

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

61190

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2006

2011

2003

2014

2006

2008

2008

2014

2006

2011

2001

2012

2005

2005

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

111Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0250-113

9610-0250-114

9610-0250-131

9610-0250-210

9610-0310-080

9610-0350-042

9610-0350-105

9610-0400-022

                  71.48

                  73.45

                   3.08

                 155.20

                  22.82

                  62.31

                  56.85

                 143.94

SANCHEZ JESUS

CRUZ MONICA

GALATAS JOSHUA M

NAVARRETTE JESSE & ELVY

PATTON BRIDGETT

JARAMILLO MAURICIO

RIVERA JOSE

MARGARITA SALIZAR

% MAYRA GONZALEZ

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 14

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 13

% GERARDO SALAS

920 TOVREA RD

,   00000-0000

,   00000-0000

901 DYCHE LN TRLR B

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 11

ALVIN, TX  77511-4364

ALVIN, TX  77511

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 10

ALVIN, TX  77511-2921

ALVIN, TX  77511-4387

ALVIN, TX  77511-4364

ALVIN, TX  77511-4364

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK,SPACE 11,SN1

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK, SPACE 14, MH

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK,SPACE 13,SN1

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK,SPACE 10,SN1

ED'S MH PARK, SPACE 920, MH SERIAL #

DUNKS MH PARK, SPACE 4, MH SERIAL #

DUNKS MH PARK,SPACE 5,SN1 1662;HUD#

FLAMINGO MH PARK, SPACE B, 14X64

3B07RS8748;HUD# TXS0569611;TITLE #

SERIAL # NSH5789MO, 14X56 NEW STYLE

B5AAH0649;HUD# HWC0060373;TITLE #

0153826G;HUD# TXS0577688;TITLE #

8049, 12X60 NATIONAL HOMES

2039523795, TITLE # 62348481, 14X70

TXS0533664;TITLE # 549293,12X60

TANGLEWOOD 1971

00913191,14X70 FLEETWOOD 1978

1984

00223073,14X52 ALL

01143935,12X64 SKYLINE 1975 (EST)

MANATEE

WICK-MALIBU 1978

AMERICAN-PRESIDENTIAL 1983

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2311 PEARSON RD-11

2311 PEARSON RD , SP

2311 PEARSON RD-13

2311 PEARSON RD-10

920 TOVREA RD

1615 1/2 W LANG-4

1619 W LANG-5

901 DYCHE LN-B

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0149BB

DDC-0194BB

46547

46547

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

69903

29619

29619

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

D

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2006

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2010

2005

2014

2004

2013

2012

2013

2008

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

112Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0400-060

9610-0425-080

9610-0425-160

9610-0500-705

9610-0510-600

9610-0530-051

9610-0550-016

9610-0550-092

                 116.84

                  72.73

                 362.42

                  28.18

                 528.88

                  68.63

                 169.02

                 476.33

DALEO DEBBIE & FRANK III

ROSALES JOSE & MA DOLORES

BROWN TIMOTHY A

HAMBY BILLY J

SOSA EDUARDO & PAOLA ALVEAR

ARREDONDO MARTHA

HENNY GALA

ESQUIVAL LORENZO & SALINAS ADRIANA

ED'S MOBILE HOME PARK

1601 ROSHARON RD

1601 ROSHARON RD

775 STEELE RD TRLR 12

% SPRING STONE VENTURES

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 24

% JOSE ISLAS

1604 W PHILLIPS ST

700 TOVREA RD #2

TRLR 10

TRLR 16

ALVIN, TX  77511-1692

PO BOX 7490

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 79

ALVIN, TX  77511-5834

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-4066

ALVIN, TX  77511-4066

THE WOODLANDS, TX  77387

ALVIN, TX  77511-4042

ED'S MH PARK, SPACE 2, MH SERIAL # 12511

MCNIEL MH PARK,SPACE 8,SN1

MCNIEL MH PARK, SPACE 16, MH SERIAL #

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 12,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 60,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 24,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 79,SN1

TRAILS END MH PARK,SPACE 1604,SN1

756, TITLE # 184884, LABEL # TEX0298488,

TXFL1AC33895358;HUD# TXS0575871;TITLE #

TXFL1A722890578, TITLE # 343658, LABEL

TXFLR12A71826FD;HUD# TEX0509017;TITLE #

TXFLL12A13687;SN2 TXFLL12B13687;HUD#

TX147634616D;HUD# TEX034436;TITLE #

6803L0382;HUD# TXS0572127;TITLE #

CLW002840;HUD# TEX0513376;TITLE #

 14X66 REDMAN HOMES LAS BRISAS

00350330,14X78 FLEETWOOD-SUNCREST 1982

# TEX0023338, 14X80 FLEETWOOD HOMES

00897455,14X66 FLEETWOOD-FESTIVAL 1994

TEX0447172;HUD#2 TEX0447173;TITLE #

00389947

00957163,14X65 PRESTIGE-CASTLE 1970

00733008,16X76 CLAYTON HOMES TEXAS 1994

SANDPOINTE

MH00448089,28X38 FLEETWOOD HOMES

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

700 TOVREA 2

1601 ROSHARON RD-8

1601 ROSHARON RD-16

775 STEELE RD-12

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-60

2315 MUSTANG RD-24

1600 ROSHARON RD-79

1604 W PHILLIPS ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6891BB

DCV-4944BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

00001709Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2013

2011

2014

2008

2014

2014

2014

2005

2012

2005

2014

2005

2013

2010

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

113Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0575-015

9610-0575-036

9610-0575-141

9610-0575-190

9610-0575-353

9610-0575-382

9610-0576-022

9610-0600-008

                  32.71

                  97.65

                 138.51

                 150.31

                  34.80

                  93.37

                  37.90

                  69.24

STALEY MICHAEL & CARLA

VILLEREAL FRANK

ORTIZ THOMAS J

FLORES DAVID G

LEAL WALLY

RIDDLE CHRIS G

STEINRUCK CHARLES

ALVARADO JONATAN

414 E JACINTO ST

,   00000

VILLAGE MH PARK

1767 COUNTY ROAD 99

775 STEELE RD TRLR 35

13626 COUNTY ROAD 282

775 STEELE RD TRLR 22

% PARKER'S MHP-BRENDA PARKER

GROESBECK, TX  76642-1522

775 STEELE RD TRLR 14

ALVIN, TX  77511-6389

ALVIN, TX  77511-1690

ALVIN, TX  77511-9859

ALVIN, TX  77511-1691

501 N BEAUREGARD ST APT 3

ALVIN, TX  77511-1692

ALVIN, TX  77511-2179

VILLAGE MH PARK, SPACE 15, MH SERIAL # G

VILLAGE MH PARK, SPACE 36, MH SERIAL # K

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 14,SN1

HEIGHTS TRAILER PARK, SPACE 5, MH

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 35,SN1

VILLAGE MH PARK, SPACE 38, MH SERIAL # 5

STEELE VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 22,SN1

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

DVKMS198310014, TITLE # 00444544, LABEL 

BTXSN0801943, LABEL # TEX0132948, 14X70 

12504810;HUD# TEX0092189;TITLE #

SERIAL # 323177, TITLE # 69181572,

CITXWWX072142BGC217290;HUD#

0203462, TITLE # 330475, LABEL # TEX0386

TXFL1A741121455;HUD# TEX0086161;TITLE #

PARK,SPACE 8,SN1 12010146;HUD#

# HWC0085325, 14X66 GUERDON 1983

WOODLAND 1981

00091942,14X60 REDMAN-FLAMINGO 1980

LABEL # DLS0049833, 12X60 REDMAN HOMES

TEX0113798;TITLE # 01019794,14X72

610, 18X76 SUNRIZON HOMES SUNRIZON

MH00424356,14X80 FLEETWOOD-BROADMORE

TEX0198410;TITLE # 00561998,14X66

REDMAN

ZIMMER HOMES-WESTCHESTER 1985

1985

REDMAN-NEW MOON 1984

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

775 STEELE 15

775 STEELE 36

775 STEELE RD-14

704 N SHIRLEY ST

775 STEELE RD-35

775 STEELE 38

775 STEELE RD-22

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-3

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

05/21/2014

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4847BB

DDC-0154BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

P

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

16816

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2008

2007

2012

2014

2014

2008

2014

2013

2008

2005

2008

2009

2014

2007

2014

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

114Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0660-003

9610-0660-022

9610-0660-023

9610-0660-029

9610-0675-010

9610-0675-021

9610-0675-055

9610-0675-100

                  58.78

                  76.90

                 360.62

                  68.54

                  43.70

                  94.11

                 143.88

                  17.13

SMITH ELLEN

FOREMOST INSURANCE GROUP

HEBERT JERMONE T

FOREMOST INSURANCE GROUP

DEAN THELBERT

PARKER BRENDA LIND

CARRILLO MONICO

TORRES LEONEL

PARKER'S MH PARK

% JW OR TM SAVELL

% PARKWAY MHP

% JW OR TM SAVELL

STOUT THOMAS &PAMELA MAGNUSON

916 S GORDON ST

% BRENDA PARKER

1522 W SEALY ST

PO BOX 1493

23740 W HIGHWAY 6

,   00000

23740 W HIGHWAY 6

1031 OAK HOLLOW DR

APT 105

916 S GORDON ST APT 105

ALVIN, TX  77511-5836

ALVIN, TX  77512-1493

ALVIN, TX  77511-7686

ALVIN, TX  77511-7686

DICKENSON, TX  77539

ALVIN, TX  77511-3400

ALVIN, TX  77511-3400

PARKER'S MH PARK,SPACE 3,SN1 UNK;8X50,

PARKWAY MH PARK, SPACE 3, MH SERIAL #

PARKWAY MH PARK,SPACE 7,SN1

PARKWAY MH PARK,SPACE 10,SN1 C6863;HUD#

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 7,SN1

PARKER'S MH PARK,SPACE 2,SN1

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

MOBILE HOME, 1960

KBTXSN0801306, TITLE # 00636721, LABEL

N175928;HUD# TEX0148624;14X76 SCHULT

TEX0090275;TITLE # 00647303,14X65

212440234;HUD# DLS0098384;12X44

91117047;8X37 MOBILINER HOMES 1964

PARK,SPACE 6,SN1 UNK;12X35 SINGLEWIDE

PARK,SPACE 12,SN1 1235064;8X56 WINSTON

# TEX0120997, 14X70 KAUFMAN & BROAD

1970

BRIGADIER-CENTURION 1975

FOREMOST HOMES RAMADA

MH 1969

HOMES

WAYSIDE 1980

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

501 N BEAUREGARD

2003 W ADOUE ST-3

2003 W ADOUE ST-7

2003 W ADOUE ST-10

510 N SHIRLEY ST-7

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-2

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-6

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-12

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0203BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

16816

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2007

2011

2014

2011

2014

2013

2014

2013

1999

2005

2005

2005

2012

2005

2005

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

115Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0715-062

9610-0725-003

9610-0725-032

9610-0725-040

9610-0725-120

9610-0725-125

9610-0725-129

9610-0725-164

                  21.55

                  42.39

                  43.91

                 286.75

                 255.08

                  45.80

                  67.80

                  60.63

LARA BERNARDO & MARY

ARVIDSON PEGGY

PABLO LUIS

CHAVEZ NORMA

GOMEZ BALDOMERA

CARROLL DANIEL P

MILLIGAN JEFFREY R

PEREZ MARY A

% TEDDY LLAMAS

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 32

% SAMUEL ZAMORA

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 20

% RODOLPHO RAMIREZ

% BENJAMIN SANABRIA

% ANGELA GALLARDO

2311 PEARSON RD TRLR 4

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 30

ALVIN, TX  77511

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 40

ALVIN, TX  77511-5667

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 12

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 29

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 16

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5667

ALVIN, TX  77511-5668

ALVIN, TX  77511-5666

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5666

COUNTRY MANOR MH PARK,SPACE 4,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 30,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 32,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 40,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 20,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 12,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 29,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 16,SN1

A6022323;HUD# TXS0591005;TITLE #

FR32B1470377CC;TITLE # UNK,14X56,

UNK;TITLE # UNK,14X66,SINGLEWIDE-MOBILE

HOTX08803850;HUD# NTA0547804;TITLE #

UNK;TITLE # UNK,14X50 SINGLEWIDE-MOBILE

HG02329A;HUD# TEX0206066;TITLE #

KBTXSN080624;HUD# TEX0110151;TITLE #

COSTXSX021810;HUD# TEX0141155;TITLE #

MH00495365,12X65 BARCRAFT 1968

CABANA, 1969

HOME, 1971

00861877,16X56 HBOS-OAKWOOD 1996

HOME 1985(EST)

00839119,14X56 LIFESTYLE

00762475,14X80 K & B-WAYSIDE 1980

01059584,14X76 PEACHTREE HOMES-AVONDALE

HOMES-CAMBRIDGE 1982

1981

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2311 PEARSON RD-4

510 N SHIRLEY ST-30

510 N SHIRLEY ST-32

510 N SHIRLEY ST-40

510 N SHIRLEY ST-20

510 N SHIRLEY ST-12

510 N SHIRLEY ST-29

510 N SHIRLEY ST-16

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:
DDC-0197BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2011

2005

2012

2013

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

116Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0725-239

9610-0725-362

9610-0750-005

9610-0750-006

9610-0775-001

9610-0775-007

9610-0775-008

9610-0775-009

                  59.21

                  31.03

                 640.19

                 107.68

                 137.17

                 165.87

                  18.47

                  37.97

BARKER WARREN ESTATE

GARCIA MANUELA

SARABIA JULIO

RICO MARIA AUGUSTINA

DE LEON ERNESTO

SANCHEZ JOSE A

SAVARIA VICTOR

VASQUEZ JORGE & MARIANA

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 39

% SAM ZAMORA

% JAMIE LIRA

% M GUETA

,   00000-0000

110 AVENUE D

2511 S BYPASS 35 TRLR 8

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP

ALVIN, TX  77511-5668

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 36

1806 1/2 W PHILLIPS TRLR 2E

PO BOX 223

ALVIN, TX  77511-5583

ALVIN, TX  77511-4547

TRLR 9

ALVIN, TX  77511-5668

ALVIN, TX  77511

PEARLAND, TX  77588

ALVIN, TX  77511

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 39,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 36,SN1

SAVELL PHILLIPS ST MHP,SPACE 2E,SN1

MARIA ELENA'S MOBILE HOMES,SPACE 3,SN1 F

ROYAL BEND MH PARK,SPACE 10,14X66,

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 7, 12X70

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 8, MH SERIAL

ROYAL BEND MH PARK,SPACE 9,SN1

7HHA0947;HUD# HWC0078464;TITLE #

8183455;HUD# TXS0545050;TITLE #

TXFL18B13033659;TITLE # UNK,16X64

HSCXMT03262;TITLE # 63137710,12X52 BROOK

BROADWAY MOBILE HOME, 1975

MOBILE HOME 1972

# 2520, 12X60 EAGLE 1978

UNK;12X60, FLEETWOOD MOBILE HOME, 1971

01169791,14X65 HERITAGE-SUPER STAR

00818901,12X70 WICK-WICKSHIRD 1976

MOBILE HOME 1992

WOOD 1968

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

510 N SHIRLEY ST-39

510 N SHIRLEY ST-36

1806 1/2 W PHILLIPS-2E

1905 PHILLIPS

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-10

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-7

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-8

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-9

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

11/07/2001 Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0209BB

DDC-0179BB

DCV-5858BB

DDC-0148BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

52921

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

D

A

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2009

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2014

2004

2004

2006

2005

2013

2012

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

117Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0775-020

9610-0775-113

9610-0775-172

9610-0775-180

9610-0775-191

9610-0775-203

9610-0775-324

9610-0800-032

                 305.13

                 164.67

                  30.61

                  45.39

                 160.61

                 146.89

                 233.11

                 117.34

SANCHEZ JOSE A

GONZALES ROSALVO

MARROQUIN ARMANDO & ERICKA

BITNER BILLY H

IBARRIA ALFREDO

BAUTISTA RICARDO

BAUTISTA RICARDO

RICHARDSON SHIRLEY

110 AVENUE D

,   00000

6722 MYRTLE ST

% MUNOZ JOEL

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP

PO BOX 1461

ALVIN, TX  77511-5583

HOUSTON, TX  77087-1612

1616 BELLARAIRE BLVD APT#12

TRLR 19

TRLR 24

TRLR 24

ALVIN, TX  77512-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77515

ROYAL BEND MH PARK,SPACE 20,14X70

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 11, 12X70

ROYAL BEND MH PARK,SPACE 17,SN1

ROYAL BEND MH PARK,SPACE 18,SN1

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SN1 02530410G;TITLE #

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 23, 12X56,

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 24, MH SERIAL

SHADY LANE MH PARK, SPACE 3E, 8X30 MH

WAYSIDE MOBILE HOME 1976

MELODY

S2865;HUD# TXS0530464;TITLE #

MK222B;TITLE # 56721707,12X46

88661183,12X60 HILLCREST

MOBILE HOME, 1965

# 2451433, 14X70 SHERWOOD HOMES

1975

01098922,14X76 FLEETWOOD HOMES FESTIVAL

HOMETTE-SUPREME 1968

1975

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-20

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP 11

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-17

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-18

3310 COUNTY ROAD 146

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-23

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP-24

304 W BLACKSTONE 3E

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:
42029

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2010

2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2005

2005

2005

2014

2012

2005

2005

2006

1995

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

118Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0800-033

9610-0800-034

9610-0800-040

9610-0800-065

9610-0800-105

9610-0820-009

9610-0820-012

9610-0820-102

                 142.63

                 173.63

                  28.09

                  23.03

                 366.02

                  85.12

                  52.55

                  52.72

RICHARDSON SHIRLEY

ACHIRIVOS ISMAEZ

ALVAREZ LICETHE

NUNEZ GAUDENCIO

MAGANA ALEX

GARCIA MARIA

MARTINEZ LUCIA

RUIZ MARY ANN

PO BOX 1461

%MELVIN RODRIGUEZ

304 W BLACKSTONE LN TRLR 4W

304 W BLACKSTONE LANE

% SHADY LANE MHP

1411 W ADOUE ST TRLR 9

SYCAMORE WOODS MH PARK

1411 W ADOE ST #2

ALVIN, TX  77512-    

%SHADY LANE MOBILE HOME PARK

ALVIN, TX  77511-3485

TRLR 8W

2301 OWEN ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5975

1411 W ADOUE ST TRLR 12

ALVIN, TX  77511

2301 OWEN ST

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3715

ALVIN, TX  77511-5975

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

SHADY LANE MH PARK, SPACE 4E, 10X40 MH

SHADY LANE MH PARK, SPACE 5E, MH SERIAL

SHADY LANE MH PARK,SPACE 4W,SN1

SHADY LANE MH PARK, SPACE 8W, MH SERIAL

SHADY LANE MH PARK, SPACE 10W, 14X80

SYCAMORE WOOD MH PARK,SPACE 9,SN1

SYCAMORE WOOD MH PARK,SPACE 12,SN1

SYCAMORE WOOD MH PARK,SPACE 2,SN1 B27694

1970

# 56925615551, LABEL # DLS0080919,

WW352142B12320;HUD# TXS0575641;TITLE #

# 1260703892, TITLE # 00573107, LABEL #

HALLMARK HOMES

5AAH3446;HUD# HWC0080894;TITLE #

0419658536;HUD# TXS0508388;TITLE #

;TITLE # 00523310,12X64 REMBRANDT DEROSE

12X52 MELODY 1976

MH00468609,14X54 WESTCHESTER 1973

DLS0015493, 12X48 SHERATON-MARK IV 1983

00929913,14X75 ALL AMERICAN 1983

00416950,12X65 CHAMPION-CHAMPION 1968

 1978

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

304 W BLACKSTONE 4E

304 W BLACKSTONE-5E

304 W BLACKSTONE-4W

304 W BLACKSTONE-8W

304 W BLACKSTONE-10W

1411 W ADOUE ST-9

1411 W ADOUE ST-12

1411 ADOUE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0212BB

DCV-4988BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:
17462

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

N

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2005

2013

2014

2013

2013

2014

2014

2009

1995

2006

2014

2013

2004

2013

2005

2008

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

119Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0820-110

9610-0860-100

9610-0860-150

9610-0875-028

9610-0875-093

9610-0875-098

9610-0875-131

9610-0875-170

                  52.31

                  36.33

                  32.29

                  88.47

                  37.69

                 131.70

                  70.04

                  18.95

TREVINO FAITH JOHNSON

DONAHUE RICHARD W & BRIDGE

HUSBAND WAYNE W

VOIGHT RICHARD K

SAN MIGUEL MARIA K

MUDD LINDA

FLORES ROSALIO

FLORES RITA

PO BOX 1244

TALLOW GROVE MH PARK

% JERRY & NICOLE MARTINEZ

,   00000

910 TOVREA RD

1712 HEATHER LN

1304 W WILLIS ST

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 43

ALVIN, TX  77512-1244

3716 COUNTY ROAD 161 TRLR 10

3716 COUNTY ROAD 161 TRLR 15

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-3020

ALVIN, TX  77511-5968

ALVIN, TX  77511-4050

ALVIN, TX  77511-5438

ALVIN, TX  77511-5438

SYCAMORE WOOD MH PARK,SPACE 11,SN1

TALLOW GROVE MH PARK #1,SPACE 10,SN1

TALLOW GROVE MH PARK #1,SPACE 15,SN1

TIDELANDS MH PARK,SPACE 2A (PARK

ED'S MH PARK,SPACE 910,SN1

TIDELANDS MH PARK,SPACE 9B,SN1

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 13, MH SERIAL

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 43,SN1

WWY480143B213258;TITLE # 70506485,14X80

AROHI882476S03245AL;HUD#

TXFL1AC281207304;HUD# TEX0214661;TITLE

CLOSED),SN1 60M8118455;HUD#

02550596J;HUD# TXS0529312;TITLE #

06834;HUD# TEX0235534;TITLE #

# 1172452S607148813, TITLE # 169831,

5AAH2487;HUD# HWC0054831;TITLE #

WESTCHESTER 1974

CAS0000799;TITLE # 073831,14X76 RIVER

# MH00466701,14X68 FLEETWOOD-FESTIVAL

TXS0593925;TITLE # 00101671,12X60 HICKS

MH00485075,12X60 SKYLINE-HILLCREST 1979

00632850,14X72 BRECK HOMES LAVISTA 1988

LABEL # DLS0046623, 14X54 REPUBLIC

MH00485065,14X56 ALL

OAKS HOMES RIVER OAKS

1982

PENT HOUSE

HENSLEE HOMES REPUBLIC

AMERICAN-PRESIDENTIAL1982

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1411 W ADOUE ST-11

3716 COUNTY ROAD 161-10

3716 COUNTY ROAD 161-15

713 N SHIRLEY ST-2A

910 TOVREA RD

713 N SHIRLEY

2511 HIGHWAY 35 LOOP 13

1409 ROSHARON RD-43

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6798BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2011

2014

2010

2010

2014

2005

2012

2014

2006

2013

2005

2005

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

120Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0900-611

9610-0925-035

9610-0925-047

9610-0925-056

9610-0925-057

9610-0925-059

9610-0925-073

9610-0925-110

                  21.89

                  76.20

                 151.81

                  41.51

                 177.68

                 220.26

                  77.44

                 163.77

ALVARADO CLAUDIA GALLEGOS

MCCALL PATRICK

PARMIGIANI VICTOR

DELACRUZ DIANA

WHITMIRE ROBERT

MEZA FELIPE LOZANO

REYES GUILLERMO LARA

MARCEL KENNETH A SR

1611 W SNYDER ST

%ANTONIO MANTILLA

STOWELL GEORGIA D

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 56

% WANDA TORRES

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 59

% IDA ALCANTAR

% MIRNA GARCIA

ALVIN, TX  77511-5862

1923 HAWTHORNE ST

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 47

ALVIN, TX  77511-4040

1600 ROSHARON RD #57

ALVIN, TX  77511-4040

126 COUNTY ROAD 870C

210 RIDGE RD

HOUSTON, TX  77098-1563

ALVIN, TX  77511-4039

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-0454

MANVEL, TX  77578-4206

TRAILS END MH PARK,SPACE 1611,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 35,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 47,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 56,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK, SPACE 57, MH SERIAL

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 59,SN1

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE S7124 BLK 7 LOT

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 11,SN1

CH14026;HUD# TEX0328820;TITLE #

HL2666AL;HUD# TRA0218432;TITLE #

ALS08067;HUD# NTA0990910;TITLE #

TXFLR12A20130SB;HUD# TEX0500188;TITLE #

 # PH055300, TITLE # 00935707, LABEL # T

RB05AL9823;HUD# PFS0936906;TITLE #

10,SN1 C2499;HUD# TXS0519487;TITLE #

B5AAH0660;HUD# HWC0060429;TITLE #

MH00470854,14X76 BRIGADIER-CHARGER 1985

MH00427452,16X76 LEGEND-HL1004 1994

00226200,16X76 SUNSHINE-BROOKWOOD 2000

00070331,16X76 FLEETWOOD-SADDLEBROOK

EX0440377, 16X76, PALM HARBOR, 1989

MH00447450,14X64 RIVER BIRCH 2005

01208326,14X70 BRIGADIER HOMES

01252309,14X76 ALL AMERICAN

1994

CENTURION 1976

HOUSING-PRESIDENTIAL 1978

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1611 W SNYDER ST

1600 ROSHARON RD-35

1600 ROSHARON RD-47

1600 ROSHARON RD-56

1600 ROSHARON

1600 ROSHARON RD-59

126 COUNTY ROAD 870C

1600 ROSHARON RD-11

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2008

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2006

2013

2011

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

121Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0925-174

9610-0925-233

9610-0925-272

9610-0925-293

9610-0925-363

9610-0925-402

9610-0925-464

9610-0925-662

                 100.04

                 274.79

                  33.63

                  18.16

                   7.46

                  87.18

                  63.44

                  33.96

GONZALEZ RUDY

PASILLAS JUAN & CONSUELO

BUSTAMONTE JOSE JR

OVERSHOWN R KEITH

FERGUSON FRANK

COLLINS JIM & NANCY

SPELL CARL & BEVERLY

CONTRERAS ROMAN ANTHONY & CORERO CLARA

% ELEAZAR GALLEGOS

% DAISY RECENDEZ

% ANNETTE GOUDEAU

1235 COUNTY ROAD 192

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 36

% DANIEL CONTRERAS

2002 SAN SEBASTIAN CT

% GERARDO SARABIA

5812 AVE C

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 23

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 72

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-4038

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 40

APT 1250

PSC 41 BOX 2661

ROSHARON, TX  77583

ALVIN, TX  77511-4036

ALVIN, TX  77511-4041

ALVIN, TX  77511-4038

HOUSTON, TX  77058

APO, AE  09464-0027

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 17,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 23,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 72,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 29,SN1 TXFLN12

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 36,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 40,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 46,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 66,SN1

HH03309A;HUD# TEX0237307;TITLE #

GDVKMS418918483;HUD# HWC0171070;TITLE #

TWITX191865;HUD# TEX0229889;TITLE #

A16503FD;HUD# TEX0465533;TITLE # 0018821

JC1014A;HUD# TEX0046479;TITLE #

TXFLBR1AH1311332;HUD# TEX0406479;TITLE

TXFLK12A12805SB;HUD# TXS0604959;TITLE #

TXFL1AC40304795;HUD# TEX0203211;TITLE #

00353582,14X76 LIFESTYLE HOMES-MANOR

01259024,14X76 GUERDON HOMES-MAGNOLIA

01302816,14X66 TIDWELL-WESTERN PALACE

0,16X76 FLEETWOOD HOMES FESTIVAL

00073358,14X76 LIFESTYLE HOMES BENDIX

# 00646342,18X76 FLEETWOOD

MH00471469,14X66 FLEETWOOD

00387051,14X66 FLEETWOOD-CROWNPOINT

1984

1990

1983

1978

HOMES-BRIARWOOD 1987

HOMES-SADDLEBROOK 1990

1982

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1600 ROSHARON RD-17

1600 ROSHARON RD-23

1600 ROSHARON RD-72

1600 ROSHARON

1600 ROSHARON RD-36

1600 ROSHARON RD-40

1600 ROSHARON RD-46

1600 ROSHARON RD-66

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

17811

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2009

2014

2013

2013

2014

2010

2010

2014

2009

2014

2011

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

122Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0925-770

9610-0925-803

9610-0925-811

9610-0925-950

9610-0926-026

9610-0926-067

9610-0975-372

9610-0980-020

                 131.39

                  90.16

                  55.28

                 364.36

               1,090.32

                  30.11

                 129.61

                  83.61

HEREDIA FERNANDO & KATHLEEN

ADAMS ROBERT W

HATHWAY TOMMY

JONES GEORGE

KNIGHT PEGGY R

TELLO CARLOS

WALKER NATHAN E

MARQUEZ GERARDO

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 77

% JESUS RECENDEZ

PO BOX 465

% FRANKLIN EARNEST PERKINS III

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 26

PO BOX 1075

% HEATHER SLOAN

619 COUNTY ROAD 296D

ALVIN, TX  77511-4042

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 48

LIVERPOOL, TX  77577-0000

, TX  00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-4037

ALVIN, TX  77512-1075

1633 WEBSTER ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-1185

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

TRLR 143
LEAGUE CITY, TX  77573-5698

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 77,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 48,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK, SPACE 81, MH SERIAL

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE #4426,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 26,SN1

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 67,14X76 EST

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 810,SN1 015407

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1020,SN1

TWIMSCS13167;HUD# HWC0078334;TITLE #

03550267R;HUD# TEX0176437;TITLE #

 # B29372, TITLE # UNK, LABEL # TXS05527

882SB470S46109;HUD# TEX0224386;TITLE #

12325716;HUD# PFS0461727;TITLE #

1980 SINGLEWIDE MH

47R;HUD# TEX0204128;TITLE # 00982155,14X

ALW12210321;HUD# BEC0041360;TITLE #

01276490,14X76 LASALLE- MADRID 1983

0757410,14X80 CHAMPION HOMES 1982,

91, 16X70 DEROSE HOMES FAIRVIEW 1-97-170

00766589,14X66 MELODY 1992(EST)

00927031,16X76 REDMAN-STONEBROOK 1997

66 CHALLENGER SKYLINE

00773354,14X66 MARIETTA 1990

9-92-2

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1600 ROSHARON RD-77

2315 MUSTANG RD-48

0  TRANQUILITY MH PK

4426 COUNTY ROAD 888

1600 ROSHARON RD-26

1600 ROSHARON RD-67

810 MESQUITE

1020 MESQUITE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

11/01/2005

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

06-80152-G3

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

04-81436-G3-13

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

11175

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

C

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

1997

2011

2014

2014

2008

2014

2005

2012

1996

2005

2008

2014

2006

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

123Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0980-109

9610-0980-250

9610-0980-281

9610-0980-430

9610-0980-440

9610-0980-451

9610-0980-461

9610-0980-812

                  41.63

                 102.80

                   6.12

                   0.99

                  68.46

                  24.40

                  33.80

                 164.43

CRAWFORD JOHNNY

FLORES MOISES

RECENDEZ ANSELMO

RIVERA EFRAIN

PERALES ISELA & VILLARREAL JOEL

VILLABBOS MARTHA E

ALVARADO ARNULFO

PEREZ ANA P

17901 PINE ST

1301 DICKENSON RD

VISTA VERDE MH PARK

712 MESQUITE ST

714 MESQUITE ST

% CONNIE ZAVALA

349 MEYER ST

% KYLE MUDD

CROSBY, TX  77532-4856

ALVIN, TX  77511

808 MESQUITE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-9548

ALVIN, TX  77511-9548

905 MESQUITE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-4507

,   00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-9592

ALVIN, TX  77511-9595

VISTA VERDE MH PARK, SPACE 1109, MH

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 805,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 808,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 712,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 714,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 905,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 906,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 812,SN1

SERIAL # UNK, 14X70 FLEETWOOD 1985

5033K;HUD# RAD0207184;TITLE #

TXFL1AC458401153;HUD# TEX0230064;14X76

N05032K;HUD# RAD0199894;TITLE #

TXFL1AD35897059;HUD# TEX0273312;TITLE #

2011661149;HUD# TEX0136929;TITLE #

TXFL1AE290309581;HUD# TEX0313187;TITLE

12502686;HUD# TEX0010825;TITLE #

(EST)

00021699,14X76 KINGLSEY-ES AMERICANA

FLEETWOOD-WESTFIELD 1987

00036012,14X66 KINGSTON HOMES-ES ELITE

MH00458722,14X76 FLEETWOOD-SANDPOINTE

00261556,14X70 MANATEE HOMES 1981

# 203163,14X66 FLEETWOOD HOMES-FESTIVAL

00118179,14X70 REDMAN 1977

1983

1983

1983

1984

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1109 MESQUITE ST

805 MESQUITE ST

808 MESQUITE ST

712 MESQUITE ST

714 MESQUITE ST

905 MESQUITE ST

906 MESQUITE ST

812 MESQUITE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

30135

35750

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2006

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2006

2012

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

124Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0980-911

9610-0980-913

9610-0981-008

9610-0981-060

9610-0981-108

9610-0981-121

9610-0981-261

9610-0981-291

                 990.34

                 135.76

                 138.94

                 106.48

                  38.49

                 131.99

                 105.29

                  27.93

PATTISON BAPTISTE

HERNANDEZ ROBERTO

SUAREZ JOEL MICHAEL

LOOPER LLOYD L

HERNANDEZ CESAR & ERICA

CASEY DENNIS B

CANDELAS  PEDRO & DIAZ SONIA

RECENDEZ MARIO

% JERI GAY

% EDITH CORTEZ

,   00000-0000

1011 16TH ST

1108 MESQUITE ST

1002 MESQUITE ST

% ROSALBA LARA

,   00000-0000

2216 NANCY ST

PO BOX 5155

DICKINSON, TX  77539-2388

ALVIN, TX  77511-9599

ALVIN, TX  77511-9596

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-8606

ALVIN, TX  77512-5155

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 911,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 912,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1008,SN1 N2247

VISTA VERDE MH PARK, SPACE 1104, MH

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1108,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1002,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1116,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1119,SN1

CHAL0650;HUD# TRA0249896;TITLE #

N221143;HUD# TEX0457151;TITLE #

92;HUD# RAD0935640;TITLE # 00207791,16X7

SERIAL # 12320483, TITLE # 00980441,

HCTXSN4588;HUD# TEX0285023;TITLE #

OC02852300;HUD# TEX0350830;TITLE #

4338536086A;SN2 4338536086B;HUD#

PH072510;HUD# TEX0407133;TITLE #

00781866,16X80 AM HOMESTAR-CARRIAGE

00388255,18X56 SCHULT-SPECIAL EDITION

6 SCHULT 1996

LABEL # TEX0534495, 16X76 REDMAN NEW

00387455,16X76 HIGH CHAPARRAL 1984

01240577,16X76 OAK CREEK HOMES-OAK

TEX0251127;HUD#2 TEX0251128;TITLE #

00044636,16X76 PALM HARBOR 1986

HOUSE 1995

1992

MOON

CREEK 1985

MH00466006,24X48 METAMORA 1983

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

911 MESQUITE ST

912 MESQUITE ST

1008 MESQUITE

1104 MESQUITE ST

1108 MESQUITE ST

1002 MESQUITE ST

1116 MESQUITE ST

1119 MESQUITE ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

73122Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

20824

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

JLegal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2008

2005

2014

2007

2014

2014

2005

2013

2008

2005

2014

2005

2013

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

125Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-0981-901

9610-0995-050

9610-1000-032

9610-1000-033

9610-1000-103

9610-1000-109

9610-1000-164

9610-1000-173

                  82.07

                  14.40

                 193.17

                  67.96

                 252.61

                 249.20

                 112.58

                 209.93

GOODWIN JERRY

HEATH BRUCE

JIFFRRO PASTOR

MILLER PAUL G & ELIZABETH S

MARTINEZ ALMEC

GOMEZ MARIA

HODGSON JOHN G

SAMFORD PHILLIP H

901 MESQUITE ST

PO BOX 992

501 N BEAUREGARD ST APT 5

% MIGUEL CASTORENA

% BEATRICE ORTIZ

321 WHEELER DR TRLR 9

7716 BISSELL RD

,   00000-0000

ALVIN, TX  77511-9595

PEARLAND, TX  77581

ALVIN, TX  77511-2179

321 WHEELER DR TRLR 3

321 WHEELER DR TRLR 10

ALVIN, TX  77511-9533

MANVEL, TX  77578-4804

ALVIN, TX  77511-9533

ALVIN, TX  77511

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 901,SN1

HEATH MOBILE HOME PARK,SN1 UNK;TITLE #

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 3,SN1

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 10,SN1

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 9,SN1

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 16,SN1

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 17,SN1

UNK;HUD# UNK;14X76 FLEETWOOD 1981

UNK,12X58 HOLIDAY HOMES

PARK,SPACE 5,SN1 UNK;14X50 FRONTIER

2638112772;HUD# TEX0252278;TITLE #

CLWOO6150TX;HUD# HWC0223874;TITLE #

CCA7947434512;HUD# ARK0009194;TITLE #

ALS37241;HUD# NTA0497206;TITLE #

ALS33569;HUD# NTA0337449;TITLE #

HOMES 1967

00779731,14X52 CHAMPION-WOODLAKE 1984

00828349,16X76 CLAYTON-SANDTA FE 1996

01055797,14X76 PRESTIGE-JESTER 1985

00847839,16X56 SUNSHINE-SUNSHINE 1996

01010618,14X66 SUNSHINE-D-501 1993

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

901 MESQUITE ST

210 N 8TH@PHILLIPS ST

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-5

321 WHEELER DR-3

321 WHEELER DR-10

321 WHEELER DR-9

321 WHEELER DR-16

321 WHEELER DR-17

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

00-4734BB

DCV-5877BB

DDC-0204BB

DCV-5901BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

16816

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

N

J

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2014

2013

2012

2006

2013

2010

2006

2013

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

126Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-1000-192

9610-1000-221

9610-1000-301

9610-1024-041

9610-1025-062

9610-1025-068

9610-1028-004

9610-1028-011

                  24.49

                 454.43

                  44.05

                  29.43

                  84.62

                  94.43

                 114.98

                 151.45

POTTS GENE A

CHESTER CARROL

STEVERSON JOHNNY

ZARASUA MIGUEL

RIVERA JOSE A

LEIJA NANCY

HILL JOSEPH H & ALICE T

BAILEY FREDERICK BERNARD & DELEON AMY LY

321 WHEELER DR TRLR 19

6111 COUNTY ROAD 659

%THOMAS GARCIA

% ALVIN VILLAGE MHP OFFICE

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 62

% RAMON E CLARKE JR

% FREDDIE VALDEZ

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 11

ALVIN, TX  77511-9533

BRAZORIA, TX  77422-7898

321 WHEELER DR TRLR 1

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 41

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 23A

1413 ROSHARON RD #4

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

ALVIN, TX  77511-9533

ALVIN, TX  77511-4038

ALVIN, TX  77511-4453

ALVIN, TX  77511

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 19,SN1

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # MSB981680SN33656,

WHEELERS MH PARK,SPACE 1,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 41,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 62,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 68,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 4,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 11,SN1

TXFLR12A71517FD;HUD# TEX0500871;TITLE #

TITLE # 00126186, LABEL # TRA0375066,

FR321469285TB;HUD# TXS0511960;TITLE #

K7299;HUD# TXS0521691;TITLE #

C1800;TITLE # UNK,14X52 CENTURION 1975

023011046A000H;HUD# PFS0934817;TITLE #

7HHA0884;HUD# HWC0075695;TITLE #

SESAL1863;HUD# NTA1378187;TITLE #

00719803,16X76 FLEETWOOD-FESTIVAL 1994

16X76 BELMONT 1998

01274724,14X70 DELAWARE-DELBROOK 1970

00655465,14X64 PRINCESS 1985 (EST)

MH00452372,14X64 CHAMPION HOMES 2005

00533717,14X76 HERITAGE-HERITAGE

00405082,14X64 SOUTHERN ESTATES 2005

1976(EST)

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

321 WHEELER DR-19

6911 COUNTY ROAD 659

321 WHEELER DR-1

1409 ROSHARON RD-41

2315 MUSTANG RD-62

2315 MUSTANG RD-68

1413 ROSHARON RD-4

1413 ROSHARON RD-11

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

41282

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

10304

69469

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2012

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2004

2011

2014

2012

2014

2011

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

127Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-1028-015

9610-1028-019

9610-1028-044

9610-1028-136

9610-1028-144

9610-1028-219

9610-1030-225

9610-1030-234

                  11.14

                 108.91

                  80.36

                 264.61

                  20.04

                  33.12

                 112.20

                 140.31

BARRIOS JOSE

SNODGRASS REVA

DELGADO MARGARITA

MARKHAM DAVID

RODRIGUEZ TERESO & ERMELINDA

STOKER D W

HERNANDEZ LINDA M

PALACIOS RAY

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 15

% ANDRADE DAVID

,   00000-0000

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 36

% DONALD KELLEY

% JENNIFER WISSNER

% R&K MUSTANG RD MH PARK

800 E SOUTH ST APT 1007

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

10717 COUNTY ROAD 583B

ALVIN, TX  77511-4050

1409 ROSHARON RD TRLR 44

5184 WILKWILLOW

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR#23A

ALVIN, TX  77511-3667

ALVIN, TX  77511-1323

ALVIN, TX  77511-4051

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 15,14X42

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE S2986 LOT 33,SN1

FLAT VALUE MOBILE HOME

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 36,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 44,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 19,SN1

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 18,SN1

WINDENBACH MH PARK, SPACE 34, MH SERIAL

SINGLEWIDE MOBILE HOME 1970

HOTX09901743;HUD# NTA0574883;TITLE #

SSDAL20447A;HUD# NTA0679120;TITLE #

1083SB470S49350;HUD# TEX0276138;TITLE #

CHVM299168004330;HUD# TRA0149925;TITLE

SHA01273;HUD# TRA0205868;TITLE #

# SHA01431, TITLE # 009841168, LABEL #

00194314,16X76 OAKWOOD-OAKWOOD 1997

00273599,16X76 SOUTHERN HOMES 1997

MH00048578,14X66 MELODY-EXECUTIVE

# 00599384,16X76 CAPPAERT-PINNACLE 1991

MH00494074,16X76 SILHOUETTE 1996

TRA0211584, 16X76 BRILLIANT 1994

MANSION 1984

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1413 ROSHARON RD-15

10717 COUNTY ROAD 583B

1409 ROSHARON #44

1409 ROSHARON RD-36

1409 ROSHARON RD-44

1413 ROSHARON RD-19

2315 MUSTANG RD-18

210 SMITH VILLAGE D

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4788BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

P

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:
42439

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2014

2007

2014

2014

2014

2014

2006

2013

2011

2006

2013

2013

2014

2014

2006

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

128Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-1390-007

9610-1414-000

9610-1430-001

9610-1660-001

9610-1660-002

9610-1660-007

9610-1660-015

9610-1660-016

                  30.02

                  16.15

                  16.77

                 179.52

                  35.72

                  19.07

                  73.58

                  27.59

BABA ENTERPRISES

FINCH BETTY

CORONDO BLASS

DELANO MONTIE

RANGEL MARIBEL

TRINITY ADVISORS LLC

CORNEJO JUAN

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN LP

% OSNI MONTENEGRO

,   00000

700 TOVREA TRLR 1

,   00000

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR#25

2909 SEA CHANNEL DR

% JUANA GUTIERREZ

8809 CROES DR

600 VERHALEN RD TRLR 7

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

SEABROOK, TX  77586-1641

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 15

HOUSTON, TX  77055-4736

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # W60122F8F10, TITLE 

ED'S MH PARK,SPACE 1,14X52 SINGLEWIDE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2, SPACE 1, MH

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

7-700,SN1 184SB470S49909;HUD#

# UNK, 12X60 MOBILE HOME 1978

MOBILE HOME 1987(EST)

 SERIAL # OC02874624, LABEL # TEX0413800

2-700,SN1 2516938;14X76 SINGLEWIDE

7-700,SN1 KBTXSN321424;HUD#

15-700,SN1 06892;HUD# TEX0240668;TITLE

16-700,SN1 2038845516;HUD#

TEX0286925;14X66 MELODY 1984

, 16X76 OAK CREEK 1987

MOBILE HOME 1985(SIZE & AGE EST)

TEX0261800;14X76 KAUFMAN & BROAD 1983

# MH00198525,14X76 BRECK-CAPRI 1983

TEX0239030;TITLE # 01258462,14X76
MANATEE-MANATEE 1985(EST)

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

600 VERHALEN RD-7

1414 SIDNOR

700 TOVREA ST-1

700 VERHALEN 1

700 VERHALEN RD-2

700 VERHALEN RD-7

700 VERHALEN RD-15

700 VERHALEN RD-16

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2009

2014

2008

2014

2013

2012

2013

2014

2009

2014

2006

2014

2013

2010

2013

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

129Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-1660-020

9610-1660-041

9610-1660-042

9610-1660-046

9610-1660-051

9610-1660-054

9610-1660-059

9610-1660-065

                  24.46

                  17.15

                  33.21

                  32.87

                 103.77

                  35.72

                  31.11

                  59.57

TRINITY ADVISORS LLC

ARREDONDO REBECCA

CABRERA EDNA

BABA ENTERPRISES

MORALES ANGEL

GONZALES FRANCISCO

GARCIA FULGENCIO

HERNANDEZ SUSANNA

2909 SEA CHANNEL DR

600 VERHALEN RD TRLR 41

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 42

% ISIDRO REYES

,   00000-0000

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 54

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 59

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 65

SEABROOK, TX  77586-1641

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 46

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

20-600,SN1 12511870;HUD#

41-600,SN1 583SB480S48156;HUD#

42-700,SN1 50200582;HUD#

46-700,SN1 JH06349A;HUD#

51-700,SN1 3735;HUD# TEX0072892;TITLE #

54-700,SN1 TEX25635;14X76 SINGLEWIDE

59-700,SN1 B5AAH0209;HUD#

65-700,SN1 KBTXSN9801224;HUD#

TEX0305489;TITLE # 01293029,14X76

TEX0252978;14X76 MELODY-EXECUTIVE

TEX0261618;14X68 SUNRIZON-SUNCOAST 1983

TEX0253372;TITLE # 01258449,14X76 KOZY

0120491,14X56 ELDER-CAROLINA 1976

MOBILE HOME 1985 (SIZE & AGE EST)

HWC0126890;TITLE # 01258438,14X70 ALL

TXS0558314;TITLE # 01258424,14X65

REDMAN-FLAMINGO 1984

MANSION 1983

LIFESTYLE HOMES 1983

AMMERICAN HOUSING 1982

KAUFMAN & BROAD-WAYSIDE 1985(EST)

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

600 VERHALEN RD-20

600 VERHALEN RD-41

700 VERHALEN RD-42

700 VERHALEN RD-46

700 VERHALEN RD-51

700 VERHALEN RD-54

700 VERHALEN RD-59

700 VERHALEN RD-65

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2012

2013

2014

2014

2014

2011

2014

2014

2011

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

130Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-1660-067

9610-1660-068

9610-1660-069

9610-1660-076

9610-1660-083

9610-1660-088

9610-1660-110

9610-1660-127

                  32.87

                 193.19

                  36.56

                  35.72

                 184.94

                 125.34

                  32.62

                  35.72

RODRIGUEZ GUADALUPE RAMON

BABA ENTERPRISES

IBARRA CARLOS

TRINITY ADVISORS LLC

MARROQUIN ANDRES

WEST DAVID & SUSAN

TRUJILLO LAURA

REYES JUAN

% MACARIO LOPEZ

% PRICILA DOELITSH

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 69

2909 SEA CHANNEL DR

4089 JUPITER ST

% ROBERTO GAMEZ

600 VERHALEN RD TRLR 10

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 27

107 INLANE ST

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 68

ALVIN, TX  77511-5356

SEABROOK, TX  77586-1641

RIO GRANDE CY, TX  78582-5646

% TRINITY VILLAGE

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

HOUSTON, TX  77012

ALVIN, TX  77511-5355

700 VERHALEN-OFFICE
ALVIN, TX  77511

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

67-700,SN1 TXFL1AA37893539;HUD#

68-700,SN1 TXFL1AB22033860;HUD#

69-700,SN1 B5AAH0055;HUD#

76-700,14X76 SINGLEWIDE MOBILE HOME

83,SN1 CLW004222TX;HUD#

88-700,SN1 12510088;HUD#

10-600,SN1 TXFL1AD260307416;HUD#

27-700,SN1 254562F562;14X76 SINGLEWIDE

TEX0140014;TITLE # 00373648,14X76

TEX0162481;14X76 FLEETWOOD 1981

HWC0121302;14X80 ALL AMERICAN HOUSING

1985 (SIZE & AGE EST)

TEX0542755;TITLE # 00107210,16X76 CMH

TEX0235929;TITLE # 00036788,14X76

TEX0259041;14X66 FLEETWOOD-OAK KNOLL

MOBILE HOME 1985 (SIZE & AGE EST)

FLEETWOOD 1981

1981

SANTA FE 1995

REDMAN-FLAMINGO 1980 (EST)

1983

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

700 VERHALEN RD-67

700 VERHALEN RD-68

700 VERHALEN RD-69

700 VERHALEN RD-76

700 VERHALEN RD-83

700 VERHALEN RD-88

600 VERHALEN RD-10

700 VERHALEN RD-27

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2006

2014

2014

2011

2011

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

131Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-1660-170

9610-1660-628

9610-2215-011

9610-2243-012

9610-2276-005

9610-2276-011

9610-2510-001

9610-2510-501

                  70.44

                  61.55

                 116.89

                  52.14

                  26.42

                  29.27

                  64.50

                  30.11

ESPARZA EDGAR

BABA ENTERPRISES

FINLEY WILLIAM R & CARRIS D

OLVERA MARIA E

ALVARADO LALO

LANG TAMIE R

SMITH JERRY LEE & ELEANOR

SANCHEZ BERNA

700 VERHALEN RD TRLR 70

% SANDRA WILLARD

% BETTY WHITFORD

,   00000-0000

2005 W SIDNOR

% ANA ATIAS & FIDL BRISENO

PO BOX 1493

501 N BEAUREGARD ST TRLR 10

ALVIN, TX  77511

600 VERHALEN RD TRLR 28

6230 COUNTY ROAD 370

ALVIN, TX  77511

2011 W SIDNOR

ALVIN, TX  77512-1493

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-5350

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

PARKWAY MH PARK,SPACE 11,SN1

MCNIEL MH PARK,SPACE 12,SN1 T1794;HUD#

MOGFORD MH PARK,SPACE 2005,14X66

MOGFORD MH PARK,SPACE 2011,SN1

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

70-700,SN1 TXFL1A946124013;HUD#

28-600,14X76 CAVALIER-CAVALIER

AH01940623;HUD# TEX0490576;16X76

TXS0511928;TITLE # 00884323

SINGLEWIDE MOBILE HOME 1995(EST)

580SB470S38014;HUD# TEX0132091;TITLE #

PARK,SPACE 1,SN1 12503953;TITLE #

PARK,SPACE 10,SN1 L465;TITLE #

TEX0112535;14X76 FLEETWOOD-FESTIVAL

1985(EST)

AMERICAN HOMESTAR-GALAXY 1994

MH00376504,14X70 MELODY HOME 1975(EST)

85903018,14X78 REDMAN-FLAMINGO 1979

73148062,14X76 PARKWOOD H/T 1969

1996
 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

700 VERHALEN RD-70

600 VERHALEN RD-28

2003 W ADOUE ST-11

1601 ROSHARON RD-12

2005 W SIDNOR

2011 W SIDNOR

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-1

501 N BEAUREGARD ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2011

2014

2014

2012

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

132Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-2743-006

9610-2815-000

9610-2863-026

9610-2863-204

9610-2863-223

9610-2863-226

9610-2863-229

9610-2863-233

                 173.35

                  94.59

               1,700.27

                 198.33

                 482.16

                 192.88

                 169.96

                 217.45

GARZA BERONICA

GRANGER EVA JANE & MARION F GALLIER

LONG MELVIN & REBA ESTATE

HOLT CHARLES & STACEY

INGRAM SCOTT G & BARBARA

ATKINS OCTAVIUS

SWEATMAN SHAWN M

GAMMON ANNE L & JENNIFER A

1905 W PHILLIPS ST TRLR 6

23740 W HIGHWAY 6

% SUN MEADOW MHP

,   00000-0000

% ALVIA JEAN LEMM

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR 226

2505 CR 758

7318 DIXIE DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-3678

ALVIN, TX  77511

1100 FOX MEADOW DR TRLR# 289

1278 COUNTY ROAD 147

ALVIN, TX  77511

ROSHARON, TX  77583

HOUSTON, TX  77087

ALVIN, TX  77511-8768

ALVIN, TX  77511-7808

MARIA ELENA'S MOBILE HOMES,SPACE

SAVELL PHILLIPS ST MHP,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 26,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 204,SN1 CLW0165

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE A0412 TR 18A3A

SUN MEADOW MH PARK,SPACE 226,SN1

SUN MEADOW MH PARK, SPACE 229, MH

SUN MEADOW MH PARK, SPACE 233, MH

6,14X60 CRIMSON 1974

HOTX08807309;HUD# NTA0769212;TITLE #

CW2004763TXA;SN2 CW2004763TXB;HUD#

35TX;HUD# HWC0301626;16X68 CLAYTON-MILLE

(C/S),SN1 SN227377A;SN2 SN227377B;SN3

CS2010115TN;HUD# TEN0726137;TITLE #

SERIAL # 8D530218K, TITLE # 01297118,

SERIAL # CLW019694TX, TITLE # 01293559,

MH00109425,14X56 HBOS-OAKWOOD 1998

HWC0261127;HUD#2 HWC0261128;TITLE #

NIUM 2001

SN227377C;HUD# RAD1243698;HUD#2

MH00309273,16X72 CLAYTON 2009

LABEL # LOU0053658, 16X56 SKYLINE 1997

LABEL # HWC0333710, 16X76 CMH 2003

01217974,26X52 CLAYTON 1998

RAD1243697;HUD#3 RAD1243696;TITLE #

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1905 W PHILLIPS ST-6

1806 W PHILLIPS

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-26

1100 FOX MEADOW

1278 COUNTY ROAD 147

1100 FOX MEADOW DR-226

1100 FOX MEADOW DR #

1100 FOX MEADOW DR #

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0152BB

DCV-6877BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

49604Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2009

2014

2014

2006

2006

2007

2014

2008

2009

2009

2014

2006

2006

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

133Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-2980-055

9610-3125-010

9610-3125-115

9610-3135-100

9610-3135-119

9610-3135-308

9610-3135-718

9610-3135-901

                 243.96

                  82.27

                 148.78

                  49.10

                  42.51

                  55.70

                 169.85

                  27.40

OLVERA FERNANDO

CAMPBELL JAMES & SANDY

WRIGHT MONT ROBERT JR

ZAVALA DEYVA

VELA GUILLERMO J

PINEY WOODS MOBILE HOME PARK

BUENDIA ANDRES & PUEBLA LETICIA

ALANIZ PRISCILLA

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 55

775 STEELE RD TRLR 10

% RAYMOND VANCE

7512 COUNTY ROAD 171

% LEIJA EZEQUIEL

% ERIC CASTRO RIOS

718 MESQUITE ST

901 MESQUITE ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-4040

ALVIN, TX  77511-1692

775 STEELE RD

ALVIN, TX  77511-8255

1220 W PHILLIPS ST

1308 CEDAR E

ALVIN, TX  77511-9548

ALVIN, TX  77511

TRLR 15

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511-2585

ALVIN, TX  77511-1692

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 55,SN1

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 10,SN1

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 15,SN1

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE A0037 TR

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1019,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 1308,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 718,16X76

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 901,SN1

C9689;HUD# TEX0165002;TITLE #

TXFLS12A22602FD11;HUD# TEX0531199;TITLE

AH01963738;HUD# PFS0382257;TITLE #

58D3H,SN1 PH076139;HUD#

881SB460S42333;HUD# TEX0175731;TITLE #

644101341;HUD# TXS0580698;TITLE #

FLEETWOOD-SADDLEBROOK 1989

UNK;HUD# UNK;TITLE # UNK,14X63

00471059,14X60 BRIGADIER-CENTURION

# 00192971,16X76 FLEETWOOD-FESTIVAL

00119815,16X76 AMERICAN HOMESTAR-GALAXY

TEX0560756;TITLE # MH00147631,18X76

00511955,14X56 MELODY 1981

01130872,14X56 CHAMPION-TITAN 1985

FLEETWOOD 1981

1985(EST)

1995

1996

PALM HARBOR 1995

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1600 ROSHARON RD-55

775 STEELE RD-10

775 STEELE RD-15

7512 COUNTY ROAD 171

1019 MESQUITE ST

1308 CEDAR EAST

718 MESQUITE ST

901 MESQUITE

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0162BB

DDC-0222BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

J

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2010

2009

2014

2009

2013

2010

2013

2011

2010

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

134Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-3135-903

9610-3460-076

9610-3690-201

9610-3690-713

9610-3690-715

9610-5000-242

9610-5000-253

9610-5000-295

                  18.45

                 122.85

                  48.85

                 248.22

                  31.55

                  36.57

                  39.50

                  37.15

PATTERSON JIMMY L

TAYLOR PATRICIA ESTATE

MUNOS ADRIANA

MR LARA

HERNANDEZ PATRICIA

SAENZ MARGARITA

BURROWS ANITA CAROL

STAHL ERIC

% DELMI RUIZ

% MCDOWELL DOUGLAS & DONNA

119 POOP DECK LN

,   00000-0000

2101 COUNTY ROAD 192

% ED'S MH PARK-RAMOS LLC

3101 CLIFFORD ST

857 COUNTY ROAD 925B

MOVED; NEW ADDRESS IS UNKNOWN

5202 HUEPERS ST

FREEPORT, TX  77541

LIVERPOOL, TX  77577

1710 OAKS DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-7524

ALVIN, TX  77511

,   00000

ALVIN, TX  77511-7555

PASADENA, TX  77511

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 903,SN1

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # V402616A, TITLE #

RICHEY MH LOT,SPACE 1 (201),10X35

RICHEY MH LOT,SPACE 6 (1713),14X70

RICHEY MH LOT,SPACE 7 (1715),14X65

ED'S MH PARK,SPACE 3,SN1

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE SP A0463 BLK 3

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 10,SN1

TXFL1A633120189;HUD# TXS0516089;TITLE #

00892681, LABEL # RAD0963799, 28X51

SINGLEWIDE-MOBILE HOME 1970(EST)

TORONADO MOBILE HOME 1980(EST)

SINGLEWIDE MOBILE HOME 1965

TXFL1A002032883;HUD# TEX0110374;14X66

TR 2A-1A,SN1 740S13922A;SN2

46720583260;HUD# TEX0083803;TITLE #

MH00423757,14X60

SCHULT 1994

CROWN POINT FLEETWOOD 1978

740S13922B;HUD# TXS0539384;HUD#2

670786,14X70 CRAFTMADE HOMES CRAFTMADE

FLEETWOOD-BROADMORE1976

TXS0539385;TITLE # 584668,24X60 HOLIDAY

5-88-28

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

903 MESQUITE ST

401 W DUMBLE ST

201 S 8TH ST

1713 SIDNOR ST

1715 SIDNOR ST

700 TOVREA RD-3

3101 CLIFFORD ST

510 N SHIRLEY ST-10

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DDC-0210BB

46547

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

29619

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

D

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2011

2006

2013

2012

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

135Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-5000-327

9610-5000-367

9610-5000-388

9610-5000-470

9610-5000-472

9610-5000-938

9610-5000-979

9610-5100-416

                  39.78

                  53.40

                 182.99

                  76.81

                 130.72

                 119.62

                  59.21

                  35.22

AYALA DIANA MARIE

JOHNSTON PAMELA JUNE J

LEIJA SAUL

CORDOVA DANIEL

GUTIERREZ REYNA ALBA & CHAVEZ JOHN HENRY

PATTERSON MARY

YASMAN DALE

MILLER MARK & CYNTHIA

% MARGARITA DELGADO

% CARLOS GOMEZ

802 W SEALY ST

17210 AUCTION BARN RD

203 S 8TH ST

904 MESQUITE ST

% GEORGE HARRISON

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 27

1806 1/2 W PHILLIPS ST TRLR 5E

501 N BEAUREGARD ST TRLR# 7

ALVIN, TX  77511-2165

ALVIN, TX  77511-    

ALVIN, TX  77511-5721

ALVIN, TX  77511-9594

16514 CAIRNGORM DR

ALVIN, TX  77511-5667

ALVIN, TX  77511-6000

ALVIN, TX  77511

HOUSTON, TX  77084-3404

MARIA ELENA'S MOBILE HOMES,SPACE 5E,SN1

TORRES & TORRES FAMILY TRAILER

MOGFORD MH PARK,SPACE 2003 SIDNOR,SN1

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # BG6798, LABEL #

RICHEY MH LOT,SPACE 203,SN1

VISTA VERDE MH PARK,SPACE 904,SN1

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 7,SN1

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 27,SN1

089026S0569;HUD# TXS0596366;TITLE #

PARK,SPACE 7,SN1 TE12991;HUD#

GDVKMS529725141;HUD# PFS0492058;TITLE #

TXS0272060, 12X60 VINTAGE HOMES

12664190;HUD# TXS0567536;TITLE #

R0008243AL;HUD# CAS0005917;14X76 RIVER

12006819;HUD# TEX0093733;TITLE #

TWIMSC12305;HUD# HWC0061237;TITLE #

MH00193759,14X72 FLEETWOOD-SANDPOINTE

TEX0265832;TITLE # 562060,14X56

01121610,14X66 GUERDON-AMERICAN

BRIARWOOD

00345429,12X66 NORRIS 1973

OAKS HOMES 1983

00527063,14X60 REDMAN-NEW MOON 1980

00026560,14X76 LASALLE MANHATTAN 1982

1976

BRIGADIER HOMES TEMPO 1984

HOMESTAR 1998

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1806 1/2 W PHILLIPS ST

501 N BEAUREGARD ST-7

2003 SIDNOR

213 N LEE

203 S 8TH ST

904 MESQUITE ST

775 STEELE RD-7

510 N SHIRLEY ST-27

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2010

2013

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2011

2007

2010

2011

2013

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

136Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-5100-442

9610-5100-451

9610-6000-130

9610-6000-229

9610-6000-957

9610-6100-110

9610-6360-110

9610-6646-001

                 347.28

                  24.91

                 396.78

                   0.59

                  73.53

               1,318.15

                  27.48

               1,758.69

MCCUNE JOE MORRIS II & DANNA E

DIAZ MARIBEL

BAKER CLAY

ANDERSON TODD

OLIVARES DACIA

MONCKTON MICHAEL

LAKEY LINDA F

GARCIA DAVID N & TRACY D

2635 CLIFFORD ST

1624 1/2 W ADOUE ST #16

% EMMA MURPHY

19218 CYPRESS ROSE HILL

PO BOX 2442

2152 EASTRIDGE LN

% DUSTIN SHEARON/DAVIS BEND MH

320 RABBIT TRL

ALVIN, TX  77511-7531

ALVIN, TX  77511

2705 COUNTY ROAD 284

TOMBALL, TX  77377-0000

ALVIN, TX  77512-2442

MADISONVILLE, TX  77864

3563 COUNTY ROAD 179 #4

LAKE JACKSON, TX  77566-3731

ALVIN, TX  77511-7021

ALVIN, TX  77511

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE A0463 TR

DUNKS MH PARK,SPACE 16,SN1 1300682;HUD#

MOBILE HOME LABEL # TEX0060190, 14X72

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # N224416A, TITLE #

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # 03537, LABEL #

MOBILE HOME ONLY, SN1 N224604 HUD#RAD

DAVIS BEND MH PARK,SPACE 11,SN1

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # SCAR93285635641A,

5A-6A,SN1 AH010011612A;SN2

TXS0555202;TITLE # MH00512041,12X60

FLEETWOOD 1976

00922821, LABEL # RAD0888367, 28X64,

TEX0112623, 14X80 BRECK HOMES 1980

0907087

V60763249;HUD# TXS0532234;TITLE #

TITLE # 00765861, LABEL # ARK0042893,

AH010011612B;HUD# PFS0672357;HUD#2

HALLMARK HOMES 1985

SCHULT HOMES-AUSTIN II, 1996

00616183,12X50 RITZCRAFT 1969

28X56 SPIRIT 1995

PFS0672358;TITLE # 01178698,36X76 AM
 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

2635 CLIFFORD ST

1624 W ADOUE ST-16

1019 B S JOHNSON ST

1914 JEPHSON LN

101 GRANT SP 2 ST

 

3551 COUNTY ROAD 179-11

813 1/2 N GORDON ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

66886

DDC-0221BB

61155

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

R

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2005

2011

2006

2013

2014

2013

2014

2004

2005

2005

2003

2007

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

137Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-7000-190

9610-7000-203

9610-7000-206

9610-7000-371

9610-7000-654

9610-7000-685

9610-7000-810

9610-7124-503

                 145.06

                 731.68

                   3.71

                   0.19

                  25.48

                 305.94

                  61.40

                 410.80

MARTIN LAURA

MEYER CHERAMY DAWN

FIESTA MOBILE HOMES

GAMBINO FRANCISCO

SALAZAR REFUGIO ESTATE

BARAJAS RENE

TEAFF WILLIAM F

DUNN LILLIE L

,   00000

% JIMMY LEFFLET

% MARCO JARAMILLO

,   00000-0000

1515 W TALMAGE ST

1630 W ADOUE ST TRLR 12

% MARIA ZAVALA

163 CR 870F

2875 JEPHSON LN

4030 S MAIN ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-5863

ALVIN, TX  77511-5872

510 N SHIRLEY ST TRLR 22

ALVIN, TX  77511

ALVIN, TX  77511

PEARLAND, TX  77581-8000

ALVIN, TX  77511-5667

MOBILE HOME LABEL # ULI0028929, 14X74

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # N214471, TITLE # 01

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # 17L04119, TITLE #

DUNKS MH PARK, SPACE 1, MH SERIAL #

MOBILE HOME SERIAL # 5872218L, TITLE #

DUNKS MH PARK, SPACE 12, MH SERIAL #

PLEASANT ACRES MH PARK,SPACE 22,SN1

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE 6,SN1 ALBUS263326

SINGLEWIDE MOBILE HOME 1977

204598, LABEL # TXS0584345, 18X80 SCHULT

01047483, LABEL # NTA0861681, 16X76

GDVKMS318411671, TITLE # 00504082,

00229593, LABEL # DLS0611122, 12X60 NEW

AAAGGA7736, LABEL # GEO0165293, 14X56

0801705091;HUD# DLS0078107;TITLE #

A;SN2 ALBUS263326B;HUD# NTA0647100;HUD#2

 1991

WAVERLEE 1999

LABEL # HWC0113802, 14X76 MAGNOLIA

CASA 1967

FAMILY HOUSING 1982

00325818,12X62 WICK-RITZCRAFT 1972

 NTA0647101;TITLE # 01252549,26X76 BUCCA

HOMES VIKING

NEER 1997

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

1019 A S JOHNSON

2875 JEPHSON

206 6TH ST

1615 1/2 W LANG ST ,

1515 W TALMAGE ST

1630 W ADOUE ST-12

510 N SHIRLEY ST-22

163 COUNTY ROAD 870F

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-4844BB

DCV-4941BB

DDC-0211BB

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

J

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2010

2006

2004

2005

2013

2014

2014

2006

2005

2002

2004

2005

2013

1995

2013

2005

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

138Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9610-7500-421

9610-8100-400

9610-8200-795

9610-8500-435

9610-8908-464

9620-0030-110

9620-0041-502

9620-7755-112

                 403.10

                 322.56

                 106.56

                  31.81

                 175.55

                 166.60

                  35.72

                   3.32

GOMEZ GILBERTO & MARIA

GARCIA DAVID

RANGEL ROLANDO

VITAL MANUELA

MARCEL KENNETH A SR

HATLEY STAN

MCCURDY JAMES F

MORRISON RANDI

405 WHEELER DR

320 RABBIT TRL

2511 S LOOP 35

1310 AIRLINE PL

% GUADALUPE VARA

% TALLOW GROVE MHP #1

% TERRI WILLIAMS

1413 ROSHARON RD TRLR 13

ALVIN, TX  77511-8540

LAKE JACKSON, TX  77511-3731

TRLR 12

ROSHARON, TX  77583-7773

1600 ROSHARON RD TRLR 32

3331 COUNTY ROAD 165

775 STEELE RD TRLR 20

ALVIN, TX  77511-4048

ALVIN, TX  77511-4521

ALVIN, TX  77511-4037

ALVIN, TX  77511-6148

ALVIN, TX  77511-1691

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SPACE A0421 TR

MOBILE HOME, 14X70 MH 1979

ROYAL BEND MH PARK, SPACE 12, MH SERIAL

MOBILE HOME ONLY,SN1 9662606971;HUD#

TRANQUILITY MH PARK,SPACE 32,SN1

TALLOW GROVE MH PARK #1,SPACE 16,SN1

VILLAGE MH PARK,SPACE 20,SN1

ALVIN MH VILLAGE,SPACE 13,SN1

45H1,SN1 AH02994047A;SN2

# TXFL1AC27895197, TITLE # 00347558,

TXS0544458;TITLE # MH00461074,12X65

ALBUSW04950879;HUD# NTA0452116;TITLE #

SM8790;HUD# TRA0042838;TITLE #

76148092;HUD# TEX0253921;TITLE #

CRHTX229366000566;HUD# TEX0480316;TITLE

AH02994047B;HUD# PFS0572874;HUD#2

LABEL # TEX0214607, 14X78 FLEETWOOD

MELODY 1967

01299282,16X72 CAVALIER-CHALLENGER

009613,14X56 VINTAGE HOMES SENTRY

00515652,14X72 BRIGADIER-TOWN & COUNTRY

# 00790675,16X56 CRESTRIDGE-OAKWOOD

PFS0572875;TITLE # 00399616,28X76

HOMES-SUNCREST

ECLIPSE 1995

1983

1994

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

405 WHEELER DR

813 N GORDON

2511 S LOOP 35 12

1407 RICE

1600 ROSHARON RD-32

3716 COUNTY ROAD 161-16

775 STEELE RD-20

1413 ROSHARON RD-13

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

05-82437-7

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2001

2010

2014

2014

2012

2014

2014

2013

1992

2005

2013

2012

2005

2014

2014

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

139Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

9670-0028-048

9670-0032-110

9670-5000-609

9690-5000-340

9751-0951-008

VIPT-P107-776

VIPT-P359-920

VIPT-P464-360

                  24.31

                 145.44

                 153.99

                  35.22

                  14.59

                  18.16

                 436.09

                 999.59

ARREDONDO SANTIAGO

GARCIA CRUZ

BANDA VICTORIA

ESPARZA GLORIA

CARRELL'S KITCHEN DISTRIBUTORS

AUTO VENTURES

CAR TOWN USA

CITY AUTO SALES #2

12617 SUNSET CIRCLE

2315 MUSTANG RD TRLR 67

% GUADALUPE SOTO

,   00000

% WADE CARRELL

% J UNDERWOOD

% JOHN HODGSON

JAMES D CARLIN III

SANTA FE, TX  77510

ALVIN, TX  77511-4454

600 VERHALEN RD

PO BOX 2521

5046 DREW FOREST LN

321 WHEELER DR TRLR16

1716 N GORDON ST

TRLR 36

PEARLAND, TX  77588-2521

HUMBLE, TX  77346-4412

ALVIN, TX  77511-9533

ALVIN, TX  77511-9545

ALVIN, TX  77511-5350

TRINITY VILLAGE AT ALVIN #2,SPACE

ALVIN HUT MH PARK, SPACE 67, MH SERIAL

R&K MUSTANG ROAD MHP,SPACE 83,SN1

PARKWAY MH PARK,SPACE 1,SN1 C2336;HUD#

FURN FIXT EQUIP INV OTHER PERSONAL

SPECIAL INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY

SPECIAL INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY(VEHI

SPECIAL INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY,

86-700,SN1 HCTXSN8755D;HUD#

# V400868, TITLE # 01146470, LABEL #

18530963S;HUD# LOU0024481;TITLE #

TXS0589238;TITLE # 01296095,14X80

PROPERTY

CLES), ALVIN

(VEHICLES)

TEX0432264;TITLE # 01258464,16X76 HIGH

TEX0556742, 16X76 SCHULT HOMES NEW

00147054,14X56 SKYLINE HOMES-JAY 1981

BRIGADIER-CENTURION

CHAPARRAL-AMHERST 1988

GENERATION 10-95-313

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

700 VERHALEN RD-86

2315 MUSTANG RD , SP

2315 MUSTANG RD-83

2003 W ADOUE ST-1

107 N GORDON

2026 S GORDON

25510 HWY 6

1716 N GORDON

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

DCV-6764BB

31674

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

M

M

M

M

P

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

A

A

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2006

2014

2014

2011

2010

2007

2003

2014

2006

2010

2014

2011

2010

2003

2003

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:

From:



Account Number Owner Address Legal Description Levy Balance

City of Alvin 07/16/2015 10:05 AMPrint Date:

140Page No: of

BRAZORIA COUNTYDELINQUENTStatus:

Roll:

Levy Above:  0.00
dtr_summary.rep v1.19

93Tax Unit:

140

VIPT-P480-200

VIPT-P540-350

VIPT-P571-290

                   0.18

                  86.61

                 410.66

ALVIN EQUIPMENT CO LLC

CARS BY CRUZ

ALVIN CARS LLC

PO BOX 1907

% ELVA MARLENI CRUZ

% RICK HARRIS

ALVIN, TX  77512-1907

25504 W HIGHWAY 6

614 S GORDON ST

ALVIN, TX  77511-7593

ALVIN, TX  77511-2841

SPECIAL INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY

SPECIAL INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY,

SPECIAL INVENTORY PERSONAL PROPERTY,

(VEHICLES)

VEHICLES

ALVIN

 .0000

 .0000

 .0000

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

Legal Acres:

3375 E HIGHWAY 6

25504 W HIGHWAY 6

614 S GORDON ST

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Parcel Address:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral End:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Deferral Start:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Bill Suppress:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Cause No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

Bankrupt No:

P

P

P

Roll:

Roll:

Roll:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Pay Plan  No:

Total Levy Balance:          379,528.95

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

Legal Status:

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2010

To:

To:

To:

From:

From:

From:

           1,115Total Number Of Accounts:



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
In a
Man
 

 

 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Th
addition, the C
nager, the Ma

pporting d
Quarterly In

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Finance 

m:   Acknow
ending 
 

  ☐Ordinance

he City's Cha
City's Investm
ayor, and City

ocuments
nvestment Re

dation:   M
Re

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:     

w Required

Age

wledge receip
June 30, 201

e 1st Reading ☐

arter requires t
ment Policy re
y Council each

attached: 
port, Financia

Move to ackno
eport ending J

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

  

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

pt of the Jun
5. 

☐ Ordinance 

the Chief Fin
equires the C
h quarter. 

al Report, Pre

owledge recei
June 30, 2015

ble ☒ 

licable ☒  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   7

ne, 2015 Fina

2nd Reading ☐

nancial Office
Chief Financia

 

esentation 

ipt of the Jun
5. 

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

7/23/2015 

Contact:

ancial Report

☐Resolution ☐

er to report on
al Officer to s

ne 2015 Finan

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Junru Roland

t and the Qu

☐ Public Hearin

n the the finan
submit an inv

 
 
 

ncial Report 

☒

      

mpleted 

y 

d 

uarterly Inves

ng ☐ Discussio

ncial conditio
vestment repo

and Quarterly

Click here to e

Page 1 of 

stment report 

on & Direction

on of the City
ort to the City

y Investment

enter a date.

1  

y.  
y 



Quarterly Investment Report  
as of  

June 30, 2015 



Beginning Balance Ending Balance
October 1, 2014 June 30, 2015

Cash and Investment Pools
     Cash in Wells Fargo Bank * $ 9,102,289                $ 14,902,003              
      Texpool
              Book Value 10,235,651              10,239,060              
              Market Value 10,235,651              10,239,060              

      TexStar
             Book Value $ 2,313,757                $ 11,558,219              
             Market Value 2,313,757                11,558,219              

Brokered Certificate of Deposits
            Book Value $ 1,245,791                $ 1,247,930                
            Market Value 1,245,791                1,247,930                
            Par Value 1,250,000                1,248,000                

Money Market
           Book Value $ 1,774,976                $ 1,775,415                
           Market Value 1,774,976                1,775,415                

Total Portfolio
          Book Value $ 24,672,464              $ 39,722,627              
          Market Value 24,672,464              39,722,627              
          Par Value 24,676,673              39,722,697              

Weighted Average Maturity (in Days)** 22                            
Weighted Average Yield-to-Maturity ** 0.09%
Current YTD Interest Earnings
Accrued Interest $ 4,898                       

Comparative Yields
     3 month Treasury Bill 0.01%

6 month Treasury Bill 0.11%
2 Year Treasury Note 0.64%

* Bank Statement Balance (Consolidated & Payroll Accounts)
** Calculation excludes Cash in Bank Balances

City of Alvin
Investment Report

For the Period Ending June 30, 2015



 
$10,239,060 

$11,558,219 

$1,247,930 
$1,775,415 

City of Alvin Investment Allocation 
June 30, 2015 

 

TexPool TexStar CD's Money Market



City of Alvin
Summary Investment Report
Quarter Ending 06/30/2015

Current Date: 6/30/2015

Fund Description Type CUSIP Coupon
Settlement 

Date
Maturity 

Date
Call 
Date  Par Value 

Purchase 
Price  Purchase Cost  Book Value 

Mkt 
Price  Mkt Value 

Days to 
Maturity YTM

General Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 100,194.80        100.000 100,194.80        100,194.80        100.000 100,194.80        1 0.0719
General Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 4,338,538.19     100.000 4,338,538.19     4,338,538.19     100.000 4,338,538.19     1 0.0575
General Fund DWS-GCIS MMKT 0.0400 1,775,415.35     100.000 1,775,415.35     1,775,415.35     100.000 1,775,415.35     1 0.0300
Utility Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 10,106.41          100.000 10,106.41          10,106.41          100.000 10,106.41          1 0.0719
Utility Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 979,225.43        100.000 979,225.43        979,225.43        100.000 979,225.43        1 0.0575
Utility Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 437,238.00        100.000 437,238.00        437,238.00        100.000 437,238.00        1 0.0575
Utility Fund CD CD 48124JSU3 0.2500 5/12/2015 8/15/2016 248,000.00        100.000 248,000.00        247,719.02        99.905 247,719.02        412 0.2500
Utility Fund CD CD 05580ABP8 0.3000 5/13/2015 5/22/2017 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        249,733.25        99.678 249,733.25        692 0.3000
Impact Fees TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 100,450.81        100.000 100,450.81        100,450.81        100.000 100,450.81        1 0.0719
Impact Fees TexPool LGIP 0.0575 162,708.77        100.000 162,708.77        162,708.77        100.000 162,708.77        1 0.0575
2005 Bonds TexPool LGIP 0.0575 281,478.76        100.000 281,478.76        281,478.76        100.000 281,478.76        1 0.0575
2006 Bonds Utility TexPool LGIP 0.0575 810,438.61        100.000 810,438.61        810,438.61        100.000 810,438.61        1 0.0575
2008 Bonds Utility TexPool LGIP 0.0575 585,017.79        100.000 585,017.79        585,017.79        100.000 585,017.79        1 0.0575
Sanitation Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 67,596.74          100.000 67,596.74          67,596.74          100.000 67,596.74          1 0.0575
Sanitation Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 231,559.24        100.000 231,559.24        231,559.24        100.000 231,559.24        1 0.0719
Sales Tax Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 23,986.15          100.000 23,986.15          23,986.15          100.000 23,986.15          1 0.0719
Sales Tax Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 1,629,060.90     100.000 1,629,060.90     1,629,060.90     100.000 1,629,060.90     1 0.0575
Sales Tax Fund CD CD 02006LEY5 0.5500 6/4/2014 6/6/2016 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        250,212.75        99.585 250,212.75        342 0.5500
Sales Tax Fund CD CD 254671U24 0.5500 6/4/2014 6/6/2016 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        250,212.75        99.585 250,212.75        342 0.5500
Sales Tax Fund CD CD 38147JD58 0.5500 6/4/2014 6/6/2016 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        250,052.25        99.668 250,052.25        342 0.5500
2006 Bonds Gov't TexPool LGIP 0.0575 194,025.15        100.000 194,025.15        194,025.15        99.668 194,025.15        1 0.0575
2006 Bonds Gov't TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 49,730.06          100.000 49,730.06          49,730.06          100.000 49,730.06          1 0.0719
Debt Service TexPool LGIP 0.0575 20,307.18          100.000 20,307.18          20,307.18          100.000 20,307.18          1 0.0575
Cemetery Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 146,802.50        100.000 146,802.50        146,802.50        100.000 146,802.50        1 0.0575
Cemetery Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0575 282,731.18        100.000 282,731.18        282,731.18        100.000 282,731.18        1 0.0575
Cemetery Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 50,000.00          100.000 50,000.00          50,000.00          100.000 50,000.00          1 0.0575
2013 TAN TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 20,313.16          100.000 20,313.16          20,313.16          100.000 20,313.16          1 0.0719
Hotel Motel Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0575 73,983.65          100.000 73,983.65          73,983.65          100.000 73,983.65          1 0.0575
Special Investigation TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 61,087.00          100.000 61,087.00          61,087.00          100.000 61,087.00          1 0.0719
Building Security TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 65,593.74          100.000 65,593.74          65,593.74          100.000 65,593.74          1 0.0719
Court Technology TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 0.50                   100.000 0.50                   0.50                   100.000 0.50                   1 0.0719
Donation Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 27,142.22          100.000 27,142.22          27,142.22          100.000 27,142.22          1 0.0719
2015 W&S CO TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 10,145,716.64   100.000 10,145,716.64   10,145,716.64   100.000 10,145,716.64   1 0.0719
EMS TexPool LGIP 0.0575 91,299.01          100.000 91,299.01          91,299.01          100.000 91,299.01          1 0.0575
EMS TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 19,090.86          100.000 19,090.86          19,090.86          100.000 19,090.86          1 0.0719
Shop TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 114,030.58        100.000 114,030.58        114,030.58        100.000 114,030.58        1 0.0719
Veh.Replacement TexPool LGIP 0.0575 371,339.51        100.000 371,339.51        371,339.51        100.000 371,339.51        1 0.0575
Veh.Replacement TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 295,171.61        100.000 295,171.61        295,171.61        100.000 295,171.61        1 0.0719
Seniors Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0719 11,309.30          100.000 11,309.30          11,309.30          100.000 11,309.30          1 0.0719

24,820,689.80   24,820,689.80   24,820,619.82   24,820,619.82   22 0.0813

GL
TexPoo 9,401,866.06     
TexSTA 1,504,811.85     

Junru Roland  MMF 765.40               
 MuniBo 1,344,246.40     

Junru Roland DWS 1,774,176.18     
Chief Financial Officer Cemet  50,000.00          

This report is presented in accordance with the Texas Government Code Title 10 Section 2256.023.  The below 
signed hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge on the date this report was created, the City of Alvin is  
in compliance with the provisions of Government Code 2256 and the stated policies and strategies of the City of 
Alvin. 



CITY OF ALVIN 
 
 
Monthly Financial Summary 
June 30, 2015  



General Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

$14

Revenues Expenses

Millions 
FY 2014
FY 2015

   9% 

4% 



General Fund  
Major Revenue Comparison 
as of June 30, 2015 

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000

FY 2014
FY 2015

4% 

50% 2% 33% 3% 



Sales Tax Revenues 
Budget vs. Actual 
FY 2014-15 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

Budget
Actual



Utility Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$4,300,000
$4,400,000
$4,500,000
$4,600,000
$4,700,000
$4,800,000
$4,900,000
$5,000,000
$5,100,000
$5,200,000
$5,300,000

Revenues Expenses

FY 2014
FY 2015

4% 

-3% 



2014-15 Analysis of Water & Sewer Billings 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2014-15 10.8% 6.0% 10.6% 8.0% 7.8% 5.7% 10.9% 5.8% 7.9%
Average 8.6% 8.2% 8.6% 7.5% 7.8% 7.4% 7.9% 8.7% 8.3% 9.0% 8.7% 9.5%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

%
 o

f B
ill

in
gs

 

Line -  5 year history of the % of total annual billings per month. 
Bar - % of the 2014-15 budgeted revenues billed per month. 

Current Year to date  – 73.4% 
 
Historical Average  to  date – 72.9% 



Sanitation Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

Revenues Expenses

FY 2014
FY 2015

3% 
    5% 



EMS Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$1,100,000

$1,150,000

$1,200,000

$1,250,000

$1,300,000

$1,350,000

$1,400,000

2014 Revenues 2015 Revenues 2014 Expenses 2015 Expenses

Budgeted Capital Cost for
equipment & improvements to
the EMS building
Operating 14% 3% 



Operating Revenues  
Budget vs. Actual 
as of  June 30, 2015 (75% of FY) 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

General
Fund

Utility
Fund

Sanitation
Fund

EMS Fund

Budget
Actual

90% 

74% 

77% 

71% 



Operating Expenditures 
Budget vs. Actual 
as of  June 30, 2015 (75% of FY) 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

General
Fund

Utility
Fund

Sanitation
Fund

EMS Fund

Budget
Actual

69% 

68% 

69% 68% 



Cash and Investments 
as of  June 30, 2015 

FUNDS BALANCE

GENERAL FUND $ 7,512,811
UTILITY FUND 6,665,113
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS * 1,195,222
TIRZ 231,876
CEMETERY FUND 481,591
SANITATION FUND 1,562,396
EMS FUND 1,024,003
CAPITAL PROJECTS (GOVERNMENTAL) ** 6,055,129
CAPITAL PROJECTS (UTILITY) *** 12,790,016
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS **** 2,149,742

Total $ 39,667,899

• *      Fire Capital, Hotel,  Municipal Court, Special Investigation, Senior, Public Education Governmental, and Donation Funds  
• **     Sales Tax Fund and Governmental Bond Funds 
• ***   Utility Bond Funds 
• ****  Central Shop, Vehicle Replacement, Computer Replacement / Maintenance Funds 



Investment Yield Comparison 
thru June 30, 2015 

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

City's Yield
3 month T-bill
6 month T-Bill



CITY OF ALVIN

MAJOR FUNDS RECAP

For the period ending 06/30/2015

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 112,116     130,238         16% 6,987,345     7,559,665     8% 7,796,703      237,038        

SALES TAXES 169,696     176,139         4% 1,570,538     1,607,202     2% 2,200,044      592,842        

OTHER TAXES -                 -                     16,537          17,337          5% 25,000           7,663            

FRANCHISE TAXES 33,550        504                -98% 1,016,941     1,042,751     3% 1,330,000      287,249        

PERMITS AND LICENSES 35,898        43,256           20% 352,507        563,692        60% 442,100         (121,592)       

FINES AND FORFEITURES 32,104        33,855           5% 375,974        408,224        9% 538,500         130,276        

OTHER INCOME 94,398        122,840         30% 329,759        455,411        38% 466,032         10,621          

INTRAGOVERNMENTAL 85,217        89,530           5% 766,951        805,769        5% 1,074,358      268,589        

TOTAL REVENUES 562,978     596,362         6% 11,416,552   12,460,050   9% 13,872,737    1,412,687     

EXPENDITURES

CITY COUNCIL 4,483          5,825             30% 37,045          44,747          21% 60,089           15,342          

CITY CLERK 23,940        26,632           11% 167,143        180,143        8% 252,741         72,598          

CITY ATTORNEY 30,061        37,063           23% 288,757        284,089        -2% 447,242         163,153        

CITY MANAGER 22,173        17,570           -21% 193,437        188,986        -2% 278,963         89,977          

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTS 20,853        14,408           -31% 172,386        159,634        -7% 240,051         80,418          

FINANCE 32,755        30,226           -8% 293,243        220,403        -25% 428,908         208,505        

COURT 11,775        14,794           26% 110,780        128,858        16% 189,475         60,617          

HUMAN RESOURCES 7,166          7,524             5% 66,848          93,284          40% 163,458         70,173          

CITY HALL 10,115        3,382             -67% 78,170          79,101          1% 133,050         53,949          

POLICE 470,032     497,049         6% 4,354,819     4,443,176     2% 6,273,268      1,830,092     

HUMANE -                 33,857           -                    211,667        352,030         140,363        

FIRE 79,718        60,800           -24% 580,793        609,016        5% 949,403         340,386        

ENGINEERING 36,792        44,087           20% 291,030        421,817        45% 698,800         276,983        

CODE ENFORCEMENT 6,660          6,802             2% 80,782          83,089          3% 128,956         45,867          

PARKS AND RECREATION 105,263     122,663         17% 837,225        874,368        4% 1,376,789      502,421        

LIBRARY 4,738          3,992             -16% 82,204          79,719          -3% 109,122         29,402          

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 218,056     38,371           -82% 1,543,149     1,459,879     -5% 1,818,665      358,787        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,084,578  965,044         -11% 9,177,812     9,561,975     4% 13,901,008    4,339,033     

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2,898,074   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,811,333   

ENDING FUND BALANCE 7,709,407   

 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

HOTEL FUND
REVENUES

OCCUPANCY TAXES 11,253        16,419          46% 212,344      215,013        1% 290,000     74,987       
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 937             1,050            12% 9,403          5,986            -36% 6,800         814            

TOTAL REVENUES 12,190        17,469          43% 221,747      220,998        0% 296,800     75,802       

 
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 5,382          5,910            10% 62,170        58,564          -6% 93,825       35,261       
SUPPLIES 73               1,837            0% 3,130          6,260            100% 9,200         2,940         
CONTRACT SERVICES 3,297          12,617          283% 123,257      118,056        -4% 163,606     45,550       
DEBT SERVICE -                  -                   19,551        19,658          1% 19,658       0                
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 140             175               25% 1,262          1,576            25% 2,101         525            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,893          20,539          -57% 209,370      204,114        -3% 288,390     84,277       

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 16,884          

 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 653,540        

 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 670,424         

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL (Cash basis)
For the period ending 06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

UTILITY FUND
REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 408,137       536,857     32% 4,876,358   5,016,973  3% 6,812,641    1,795,668     
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 13,748         23,764       73% 208,836      273,158     31% 303,025       29,867          

TOTAL REVENUES 421,886       560,621     33% 5,085,194   5,290,131  4% 7,115,666    1,825,535     

EXPENDITURES

WATER 93,981         75,845       -19% 701,033      588,362     -16% 1,324,024    735,663        
SEWER 28,180         72,721       158% 460,812      498,307     8% 994,891       496,584        
WASTEWATER TREATMENT 92,589         566,045     511% 447,188      487,730     9% 874,586       386,856        
ADMINISTRATION 29,052         27,230       -6% 244,934      230,695     -6% 328,872       98,177          
BILLING AND COLLECTIONS 21,147         24,974       18% 169,582      181,117     7% 272,299       91,183          
PUBLIC SERVICES FACILTY 14,586         3,861         -74% 87,690        50,356       -43% 99,150         48,794          
CODE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM 2,753           4,511         64% 22,765        52,275       130% 64,016         11,741          
OTHER REQUIREMENTS 115,632       64,939       -44% 750,240      836,742     12% 1,077,074    240,332        

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 397,920       840,126     111% 2,884,244   2,925,583  1% 5,034,913    2,109,330     

DEBT SERVICE 1,941,076   1,765,434  -9% 1,841,196    75,762          
CAPITAL PROJECTS 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 397,920       840,126     111% 4,825,320   4,691,017  -3% 6,876,109    2,185,092     

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 599,113     

BEGINNING NET OPERATING ASSETS 4,139,456  

ENDING NET OPERATING ASSETS  4,738,569  
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET 
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SANITATION FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 150,211         223,127       49% 1,907,662       2,004,185       5% 2,619,429        615,244          
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 213                283              33% 2,031              2,280              12% 2,300               20                   

TOTAL REVENUES 150,424         223,410       49% 1,909,693       2,006,465       5% 2,621,729        615,264          

EXPENDITURES

CONTRACT SERVICES 347,960         182,524       -48% 1,403,904       1,467,581       5% 2,177,728        710,147          
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 12,809           11,055         -14% 184,920          176,115          -5% 209,279           33,164            
DEBT SERVICE -                     -                   0% 29,386            28,926            -2% 28,926             -                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,769         193,579       -46% 1,618,209       1,672,622       3% 2,415,933        710,147          

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 333,843          

BEGINNING NET OPERATING ASSETS 1,192,331       
 

ENDING NET OPERATING ASSETS 1,526,174       



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending  06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

EMS FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 176,331      230,697        31% 1,299,426   1,330,243     2% 1,886,900    556,657      
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 136              129               -5% 9,974          20,695          107% 8,600           (12,095)       

TOTAL REVENUES 176,467      230,827        31% 1,309,400   1,350,938     3% 1,895,500    544,562      

 
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 80,879        88,558          9% 781,705      767,886        -2% 1,049,006    281,120      
SUPPLIES 14,428        14,698          2% 108,307      127,789        18% 205,100       77,311        
CONTRACT SERVICES 21,441        11,075          -48% 132,618      190,256        43% 392,424       202,168      
DEBT SERVICE 4                  0                   -91% 5,835          7,152            23% 9,343           2,191          
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 18,291        20,494          12% 164,623      184,450        12% 245,934       61,484        

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 135,043      134,826        0% 1,193,088   1,277,535     7% 1,901,807    624,272      

CAPITAL OUTLAY (NON RECURRING) -                  -                    -                  85,396          100,000       14,604        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 135,043      134,826        0% 1,193,088   1,362,930     14% 2,001,807    638,877      

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (11,993)        

 
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 921,834        

 

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 909,841         

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SALES TAX FUND

REVENUES

SALES TAX REVENUES 339,290      352,172        4% 3,140,138    3,213,444    2% 4,400,890    1,187,446             
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 518             533               3% 13,660         255,034        1767% 15,000          (240,034)               

 
TOTAL REVENUES 339,808      352,706        4% 3,153,798    3,468,478    10% 4,415,890    947,412                

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL (STREET) 69,406        66,326          -4% 577,092       568,925        -1% 928,772        359,847                
PERSONNEL (CODE ENFORCEMENT) 3,690          5,203            41% 44,212         47,160          7% 71,827          24,667                  
SUPPLIES 19,065        13,335          -30% 155,723       168,557        8% 345,750        177,193                
CONTRACT SERVICES 91,467        11,382          -88% 1,168,455    492,952        -58% 1,325,894    832,942                
CAPITAL OUTLAY (CIP) 3,691          17,785          0% 921,092       411,160        -55% 2,572,736    2,161,576             
DEBT -                  -                   0% -                   -                   0% -                   -                            
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 57,429        66,054          15% 533,746       581,428        9% 768,453        187,025                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 244,748      180,084        -26% 3,400,319    2,270,183    -33% 6,013,432    3,743,249             

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1,198,296    

  
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE  5,822,382      

   
 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 7,020,677     

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 06/30/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SHOP FUND

REVENUES

INTRA GOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS 39,313        64,127        63% 354,069      577,216       63% 769,597     192,381      
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 3                 7                 124% 6,664          1,612           -76% -                 (1,612)         
TOTAL REVENUES 39,316        64,134        -39% 360,732      578,828       60% 769,597     190,769      

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 15,327        15,352        0% 126,075      129,030       2% 202,404     73,374        
SUPPLIES 8,896          9,711          9% 94,202        93,899         0% 167,200     73,301        
CONTRACT SERVICES 14,124        23,282        65% 168,434      256,213       52% 388,912     132,699      
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 833             923             11% 7,498          8,310           11% 11,080       3,582          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 39,180        49,268        26% 396,208      487,452       23% 769,596     282,957      

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 91,376         

BEGINNING OPERATING ASSETS 114,916       
 

ENDING OPERATING ASSETS  206,292        
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
atten
loca
 
Staf

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: M
nded the City
ation.  The mi

ff will be pres
 

pporting d
Mr. Hartm
Pictures of

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: City Cl

m:   Code en

  ☐Ordinance

Mr. Hartman su
y Council me
inutes depictin

sent to give an

ocuments
an’s Reques

f 1900 Rosha

dation:    

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

erk’s Office 

nforcement u

e 1st Reading ☐

ubmitted a re
eeting on Febr
ng the discus

n update on th

attached: 
st. 
aron Road pr

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

update on 190

☐ Ordinance 

quest for the 
ruary 5, 2015
sion had duri

he said locatio

rovided by M

ble ☐ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   7

0 Rosharon R

2nd Reading ☐

 inclusion of 
5 expressing h
ng this meetin

on. 

 

Mr. Hartman

nditure ☐

☐

uired ☐

mmen

7/23/2015 

Contact:

Road – Chris 

☐Resolution ☐

f this item on 
his concerns 
ng have been

n 

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dixie Rober

Hartman. 

☐ Public Hearin

the July 23, 2
over the park

n included in y

 
 
 

☐

 

mpleted 

y 

rts, City Clerk

ng ☒ Discussio

2015 agenda.
king of 18 wh
your packet.  

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

k 

on & Direction

.  Mr Hartman
heelers at thi
 

enter a date.

1  

n 
s 





 

190
Al

 
00 Roshar
lvin, Tex

ron Road
xas; 7/15 

d, 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
EXCERPT 

FEBRUARY 5, 2015 
 

 
Hear concerns from Mr. Chris Hartman regarding the parking of 18 wheelers on the property 
located at 1900 Rosharon Road. 
Chris Hartman, 1995 Troon, expressed his concerns before City Council in relation to the 
parking of 18 wheelers at 1900 Rosharon Road. He stated that the said location was an 
approximate 15 to 20 acres, with a few heads of grazing cattle.  The owners currently have an 
agricultural exemption on this piece of property.  There are vehicles and 18 wheelers going in 
and out of the property at all times of the day and night; an RV and junked vehicles are parked 
onsite.  Mr. Hartman asked Council to consider the revision of Chapter 5 of the Code of 
Ordinances prohibiting the parking of the 18 wheelers within the pasture.   
 
Kacey Roman, Code Compliance Supervisor stated that Code Enforcement is aware of the 
situation and they working to rectify the violations noted.   She suggested the implementation of 
a hard surface parking ordinance to address the parking of the 18 wheelers onsite.   Council 
asked that a draft revision of the ordinance be brought back for consideration.   
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
2004
and 
prov
(wat
main
serv
Con

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Th
4, with the d
wastewater 

vided for the 
ter supply an
ntenance afte

vices from its
nveyance of S

 

pporting d
Utility Conv

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Legal 

m:   Consid
accepti
Lakes, 

  ☐Ordinance

his conveyan
developer, Sky

treatment se
construction

nd wastewat
er completion
s customers w

Sections One, 

ocuments
veyance & Se

dation:   M
Ag

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:     

w Required

Age

er Resolutio
ng the water
Sections Thre

e 1st Reading ☐

nce of utility 
ymark Land 

ervices for M
n and financin
er treatment 

n.  The City w
within the D
Two and Fiv

attached: 
ecurity Agree

Move to approv
greement and

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

  

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

n No 15-R-
r distribution,
ee and Six an

☐ Ordinance 

facilities con
Development

Municipal Uti
ng of the wa
services) ar

will now have
istrict.  All r

ve took place i

ment 

ve Resolution
d authorize the

ble ☐ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   7

-18, approvin
, wastewater 

nd authorize th

2nd Reading ☒

nforms with t
t, Inc.  Skym
ility District 
ater and wast
e to be tran

e these faciliti
revenues from
in December 

 

n No. 15-R-18
e Mayor to si

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

7/23/2015 

Contact:

ng the Utilit
collection an

he Mayor to s

☒Resolution ☐

the initial Uti
mark contracte

(MUD) #36
tewater facilit
nsferred to th
ies in their C
m these facil
of 2012.  

8 approving th
ign. 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Bobbi Kacz

ty Conveyan
nd storm wat
sign. 

☐ Public Hearin

ility Services
ed with the C
6 serving Ke
ties to serve 
he City for o
ity System an
ities shall be

 
 
 

the Utility Co

☒

      

mpleted 

y 

z, City Attorn

nce and Secu
ter facilities 

ng ☒ Discussio

s Contract da
City to obtain
ndall Lakes. 
the MUD. T

ownership, o
nd shall bill a
e the property

onveyance and

7/9/2015 

Page 1 of 

ey 

urity Agreem
to serve Ken

on & Direction

ated August 5
n water supply

  Develope
These service
operation, and
and collect fo
y of the City

d Security 

1  

ment 
ndall 

5, 
y 

er 
s 
d 
r 

y.  



Res 15-R-18 

 
RESOLUTION 15-R-18 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS, APPROVING THE UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY 
AGREEMENT ACCEPTING THE WATER DISTRIBUTION, 
WASTEWATER COLLECTION AND STORM WATER FACILITIES 
THAT SERVE KENDALL LAKES, SECTIONS THREE AND SIX AND 
AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN 

WHEREAS, Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 36 (the “District”) has acquired 
certain improvements, structures, and facilities designed to provide water and wastewater to 
serve areas within the District’s boundaries and the boundaries of the City of Alvin, Texas; 

WHEREAS, certain facilities were constructed by or on behalf of the District pursuant to a 
construction contract dated September 30, 2014 for the water distribution, wastewater collection, 
and storm water facilities to serve Kendall Lakes, Section Six; and 

WHEREAS, certain facilities were constructed by or on behalf of the District pursuant to a 
construction contract dated September 22, 2014 for the water distribution, wastewater collection, 
and storm water facilities to serve Kendall Lakes, Section Three; 

WHEREAS, the District has constructed the facilities and is conveying the facilities to the City 
pursuant to the Utility Services Contract, dated August 5, 2004, which was assumed by the 
District on June 9, 2005. 

WHEREAS, this conveyance is made subject to the terms of that Agreement; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby approves the Utility Conveyance and Security 
Agreement. 

Section 2. That the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement shall be signed by the 
Mayor. 

Section 3. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ________ day of ______________________, 2015.  
  
 
ATTEST:       CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS  
 
 
By: ________________________________   By: ________________________________                          

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk     Paul A. Horn, Mayor 







De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
qual
tran
Sen
 

 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Th
lified particip

nsportation to 
ior Center Mo

pporting d
ActionS Ag

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks &

m:   Consid
program

  ☐Ordinance

he Alvin Sen
pants in the A
and from the
onday – Frida

ocuments
greement 

dation:   M

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

& Recreation

er approval 
ms and activit

e 1st Reading ☐

ior Center ha
Alvin area ar
e Senior Cent
ay from 8AM

attached: 

Move to appro

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

n Dept. 

of renewing
ties for senior

☐ Ordinance 

as been a host
re offered, at
ter.  The Acti

M – 2PM and p

ove renewal 

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   7

g a two year
r citizens in th

2nd Reading ☐

ting site for A
t no charge, b
onS program
provides a ful

 

of a two yea

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

7/23/2015 

Contact:

r agreement 
he Alvin area

☐Resolution ☐

ActionS Inc., 
balanced mea

m currently ho
ll time site co

ar agreemen

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelinsk

with Action
a at the Alvin 

☐ Public Hearin

since 1997. 
als, onsite re

osts 113 quali
oordinator wit

 
 
 

nt with Actio

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

ke, Parks & R

nS to continu
Senior Cente

ng ☒ Discussio

 Thru  the Ac
creational pr

ified participa
th driver. 

onS 

7/9/2015 

Page 1 of 

Rec Director

ue to provid
er. 

on & Direction

ctionS progra
ogramming a

ants at the Alv

1  

e 

am, 
and 
vin 



       

ActionS, Inc. of Brazoria County 
 

 Use Agreement 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS    §  

§ KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA    § 
 

 
THIS USE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into on this the 

______ day of July, 2015, by and between the CITY OF ALVIN, a home-rule city and 

municipal corporation of the State of Texas (the "City") and ActionS, INC. OF BRAZORIA 

COUNTY, ("ActionS") a non-profit senior citizens organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the 

Internal Revenue Code. 

 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

  
WHEREAS, the City is the owner of a Senior Citizens Center facility located at 309 W. 

Sealy, Alvin, Texas; and 

 WHEREAS, ActionS offers and conducts programs and activities for Senior Citizens; 

and 

 WHEREAS, both the City and ActionS agree that it would be mutually beneficial for 

ActionS to conduct programs and activities for senior citizens at the City's Senior Citizens 

Center; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties desire to establish the terms of their agreement; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants 

herein contained, the City and ActionS hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

"ActionS" means ActionS, Inc. of Brazoria County, a non-profit organization under 

Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, which has been established to plan and 

coordinate services for senior citizens of ages sixty (60) years and older. 



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 2 of 8 

 "City" is defined in the preamble hereof and includes its successors and assigns. 

 "City Manager" means the City Manager of the City of Alvin or designee. 

 "Senior Citizen(s)" means a person who is fifty (50) years of age or older and his/her 

spouse of any age as long as one spouse is fifty (50) years of age or older. 

 "Senior Citizens Center" means the City's approximate 10,000 square foot facility 

located at 309 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas consisting of meeting rooms and serving areas. 

 "Senior Citizens Center Rules" means the Rules and Regulations for Operation and 

Use of Alvin Senior Citizens Center and in effect as of the date of this agreement. 

 

ARTICLE II. 

USE OF SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER 

 
2.01  Permitted Use of Facility. 

  
ActionS shall provide programs and activities for senior citizens in the Alvin area and is 

authorized to use the Senior Citizens Center solely for that purpose.   

ActionS shall be allowed to use those areas of the Senior Citizens Center specified in 

writing by the City Manager to conduct senior citizen programs and activities. The City Manager 

shall determine the days and times that ActionS shall be authorized to use the Senior Citizens 

Center.   

ActionS shall comply with the Senior Citizens Center Rules. The City understands that 

persons must meet the guidelines of ActionS in order to participate in the programs/activities.  

ActionS' use of the Senior Citizens Center is expressly conditioned upon its strict compliance 

with the laws, rules and regulations governing the operation of the Senior Citizens Center and 

that of ActionS.   

 
2.02 Maintenance. 

 ActionS agrees that it will maintain the Senior Citizens Center in a clean condition.   

ActionS agrees to provide all supplies (trash bags, paper towels, cleaning supplies, etc.) 

needed to maintain the Senior Citizens Center. ActionS shall sweep, mop the floor and remove 

all trash to the designated dumpster prior to leaving each day. 

ActionS agrees to accept the Senior Citizens Center in its present condition, and admits 

its suitability and sufficiency for the use proposed to be made thereof by ActionS.  The City is 



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 3 of 8 

not required to make any improvements, modifications, repairs or restoration to the Senior 

Citizens Center or any improvements located thereon.   

ActionS shall not place any improvements on or at the Senior Citizens Center without 

written approval of the City Manager. The City shall be responsible for the utilities furnished to 

the Senior Citizens Center. 

 
2.03 No Waste, Nuisance or Unlawful Use. 

 ActionS shall not commit, or allow to be committed, any waste on or at the Senior 

Citizens Center; nor shall ActionS create or allow any nuisance or unsafe condition to exist on or 

at the Senior Citizens Center.   

ActionS shall not use or allow the Senior Citizens Center to be used for any unlawful 

purpose. 

ActionS shall immediately report any type of breakage or facility maintenance problems 

to the building supervisor. 

 
2.04 Right of Entry. 

 The City may enter upon the Senior Citizens Center at any time for any purpose 

necessary, incidental to or connected with ActionS' use of the Senior Citizens Center or in the 

exercise of the City's governmental functions.  Any such entry or re-entry shall not constitute a 

trespass or create a cause of action for damages against the City. 

 
2.05 Security Measures. 

 ActionS shall comply with the City's security requirements with respect to the Senior 

Citizens Center. 

 
ARTICLE III. 

TERM AND TERMINATION 

 
3.01 Term. 

 The term of this Agreement shall be deemed to have commenced on August 1, 2015, and 

shall end on August 1, 2017, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this 

Agreement.  Upon mutual agreement of the parties, this Agreement may be renewed for an 

additional two (2) year term upon the same terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Either party 

may send notice to the other party not later than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this 



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 4 of 8 

Agreement indicating its desire to renew or extend this Agreement. Renewal of this Agreement 

shall require City Council approval. 

 
3.02 Termination. 

 This Agreement may be terminated by either party by giving written notice at least ninety 

(90) days prior to termination.  

 
ARTICLE IV. 

CONSIDERATION 

 
 ActionS understands and agrees that the City's operation and maintenance of a senior 

citizens center constitutes a governmental function. The consideration for this Agreement are the 

programs and activities that ActionS will conduct for the senior citizens in the Alvin Area.  In 

exchange, the City will provide the Senior Citizens Center for that purpose.   

 
ARTICLE V. 

INSURANCE 

ActionS agrees that at its sole cost it will procure, within ten (10) days after its execution 

of this Agreement, and thereafter keep in full force and effect during the term hereof, and any 

authorized or unauthorized holding over, insurance coverage for its operations at the Senior 

Citizens Center of the type(s) and limit(s) set forth below: 

COVERAGE     LIABILITY 
 

Commercial General Liability   Combined single limit for 
(i)   Products/completed operations   bodily injury and property 
(ii)  Personal and advertising injury   damage of $500,000 per person. 
(iii) Fire Damage     General Aggregate of $1,000,000 
       (not including products/completed 
       operations) 
 
 
Comprehensive Automobile Liability  Combined single limit for bodily 
(i)   owned/leased vehicle    injury and property damage of 
(ii)  non-owned vehicles    $1,000,000 per occurrence 
(iii) hired automobiles      
 
Workers Compensation    Statutory requirements per state law 
 



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 5 of 8 

Insofar as the insurance provides protection against liability for damages to a third party 

for personal injury, death or property damage, the City shall be included as an  additional 

insured, provided, however, such liability insurance coverage shall also extend to damage, 

destruction and injury, to City-owned or leased property and City personnel, caused by or 

resulting from work, acts or omissions of ActionS, its officers, agents, employees, licensees, 

invitees, sublessees, and independent contractors.  The City shall have no liability for any 

premiums charged for such coverage, and the inclusion of the City as an additional insured is not 

intended to and shall not make the City a partner or joint venturer with ActionS in its operations 

at the Senior Citizens Center.  

ActionS shall furnish the City with a duplicate original of all policies evidencing the 

coverage required hereunder, or a photostat copy or other reproduced copy of the original policy 

or policies and all amendments and riders thereto for approval.  Upon renewal of such insurance, 

if no change is made in the policies and copies of those policies have theretofore been furnished 

to the City, a certificate of coverage certifying such fact will be sufficient.  All insurance must be 

written by companies authorized to do business in the State of Texas and on forms approved by 

the Insurance Commission of the State of Texas and shall be performable in the State of Texas, 

County of Brazoria. 

All the insurance required to be carried by ActionS hereunder shall be by policies which 

shall require on their face, or by endorsement, ten (10) days' written notice to the City before 

they may be cancelled and within which ten (10) day period ActionS covenants that it will 

provide other suitable policies in lieu of those about to be cancelled so as to maintain in effect 

the coverage required under the provisions hereof. 

Failure or refusal of ActionS to obtain and keep in force the above-required insurance 

coverage shall authorize the City, at its option, to terminate this Agreement at once, 

notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary. 

 
ARTICLE VI. 

INDEMNIFICATION 

ActionS SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE CITY OF ALVIN, ITS OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES HARMLESS FROM ANY CLAIM, SUIT, OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT 
OF THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND USER SHALL INDEMNIFY 
THE CITY OF ALVIN, ITS OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FOR ALL EXPENSES 
(INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES) INCURRED IN DEFENDING SUCH 
CLAIMS.  



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 6 of 8 

ARTICLE VII. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
7.01 Modification. 

 This Agreement cannot be modified except upon written authorization of the City 

Council.  No officer or employee shall have the right to extend, modify, or change the terms 

hereof except by written authority of the City Council. 

 
7.02 Assignment. 

 ActionS shall not assign or transfer any of its rights under this Agreement without the 

prior written consent of the City Council.  ActionS herein is an independent contractor and not 

the agent or employee of the City of Alvin.   

 
7.03 Failure to Exercise Rights. 

 Failure by the City to exercise any of its rights arising hereunder by reason of any act of 

ActionS hereunder shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent act, similar or dissimilar by 

ActionS. 

 
7.04 Notices. 

All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed 

delivered when actually received or, if earlier, on the third day following deposit in a United 

States Postal Service post office or receptacle with proper postage affixed (certified mail, return 

receipt requested) addressed to the respective other party at the address set forth below or at such 

other address as the receiving party may have theretofore prescribed by notice to the sending 

party: 

 
 
City of Alvin   ActionS, Inc. of Brazoria County 
City Manager   Executive Director 
216 W. Sealy   1524 E. Mulberry Suite 135 
Alvin, Texas 77511  Angleton, Texas  77515 

 

 

 

 



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 7 of 8 

7.05 Applicable Laws. 

ActionS covenants and agrees that it will fully comply with all laws, ordinances, rules 

and regulations of the City, the State of Texas, and the United States applicable to, related to or 

touching upon its operations within and upon the Senior Citizens Center. 

 
7.06 Licenses and Permits. 

ActionS shall obtain and pay for all licenses, permits and certificates required by any 

statute, ordinance, rule, or regulation of any regulatory body having jurisdiction over the conduct 

of its operations hereunder. 

 
7.07 Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement contains all the agreements of the parties relating to the subject matter 

hereof and is the full and final expression of the agreement between the parties. 

 
7.08 Severability. 

In the event any covenant, condition or provision contained herein is held to be invalid by 

a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any such covenant, condition or provision 

shall in no way affect any other covenant, condition or provision contained herein, provided that 

the invalidity of any such covenant, condition or provision does not materially prejudice either 

the City or the ActionS in its respective rights and obligations contained in the valid covenants, 

conditions and provisions of this Agreement. 

 
7.09 Remedies Cumulative. 

All remedies provided in this Agreement shall be deemed cumulative and additional and 

not in lieu of, or exclusive of, each other, or of any other remedy available to the City, or 

ActionS, at law or in equity, and the exercise of any remedy, or the existence herein of other 

remedies or indemnities shall not prevent the exercise of any other remedy. 

 
7.10 Place of Performance. 

This Agreement shall be performable and enforceable in Brazoria County, Texas, and 

shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

 



ActionS Use Agreement 2015-2017               Page 8 of 8 

7.11 Benefits. 

This Agreement is made for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City and ActionS, their 

successors and assigns, and is not made for the benefit of any third party. 

 
7.12 Ambiguities. 

In the event of any ambiguity in any of the terms of this Agreement, it shall not be 

construed for or against any party hereto on the basis that such party did or did not author the 

same. 

 
7.13 Successors and Assigns. 

All covenants, stipulations and agreements in this Agreement shall extend to and bind 

each party hereto, its legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

 
7.14 Captions. 

The captions of the articles and sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience 

only, and are not intended and shall not be construed to affect in any manner the terms and 

provisions hereof, or the interpretation or construction thereof. 

 
 

ActionS, Inc. of Brazoria County    CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

 

By: ______________________    By: __________________________ 
       Name: Murphy Rankin        Paul Horn, Mayor 
       Title: Executive Director 
 
 
ATTEST/SEAL      ATTEST/SEAL 
 
 
By: ________________________    By: __________________________ 
       Name: Timothy Oden              Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
       Title: Board Chairperson                
 

 


	Agenda 7/23/15
	PRESENTATIONS
	CVB Presentation

	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A.  CC Min 070915

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	Parks Board Minutes 06/02/15

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A.  Delinquent Tax Roll 2014
	Collection Report
	city of alvin pie charts july 2015
	2010
	2011
	2012
	2013
	Base Turnover

	Tax Roll

	B.  June 15 Financial Rpt/Quarterly Investment Report ending June 30, 2015
	Qrtrly Investment Report ending 6/30/15
	Monthly Financial; 6/15
	June 2015 Monthly Report
	General Fund 111
	HOT 121
	Utility Fund 211
	Sanitation Fund 212
	EMS Fund 213
	Sales Tax 312
	Shop 611


	C. 1900 Rosharon Road
	Request Form
	Pictures from Mr. Hartman
	City Council Minutes 2/5/15 Excerpt

	D.  Res 15-R-18; Kendall Lakes (3&6) Utility Conveyance/Security Agreement
	Resolution 15-R-18
	Agreement

	E.  ActionS Senior Agreement
	Agreement



